
~:~~-: l(b)(6) 
Cc ~-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---' 
Subject: FW: Russia students 
Date: Tuursd~y. Match ·201 ~014 9:'1?:49 PM 
Attachments: Bus5ia Awardi:es.Mars:h 16 2o'lfads 

l(b)(6) 

Attached.is the Jist of Boren Sch0lars and Fellows in Russia. As I.said in my previous emaii, w.e will add 
in tbe Flagship students in the morning. 

Pl~ase iet me know if yea have any questioos. 

Thanks,. • 

From: I (b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, March 16, 2014 12:00 PM 

~~;l(b><6) I 
Subject: RE:: Russia students 

Attachefl you will find a· list _of our Boren Sd)olars sind Fellow~· in- Russia .and their citi~s. 



Boren Awardees In Russia as of 3/16/2014 
Award First Name Last Name Citv 

(b)(6) 



Fromi 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
At;tachments: 

l(b)(6) 

Russia - Bor.en aod Ftagsliip·f'1arCh 21. 2014Jds 
Friday, Mardi ~i, 4014 U.;21'.27 AM 
Russia.- Boren and Elaosliip Marc.h 21 2014 xis 

. . 
Attached· please find a complete list of Boreri and Ffagship:students .. in ~ussla, grouped. by program· and 
~~~ . . . 

Please let me know ifyou"have any questio.ns. 

Thanks, 

l(b)(6) 

Institute· o.f.Internatio.nal Education (HE) 

1490 K Street IJ'Jashir,igtoli, DC 20005 

PhOne l(b)(6) 

~l(b~><~6~) _________ ~l 1www.iie.org<http·liwww.iie.org/> 

Twjtt~r @IIEGlobal <htt:p:'//wW!tJ.tw!tter.cbmlIIEGlbbal> I Facebook IIEGlobal 
<http://www.f?cebook.com(iieglobal> l B10·9 Opening Min·ds <http://www.jje.orglblo~> 

·opening. Mind~ _tq the ·world® <;http;~/wWw.iie org/Our-Global-ReaGh> 

Addis Ababa I Bangkok I Beijing I suaapest I Cairo I Chicago. I Denver I !:lane(· I Hong Ko'ng I Houston. I 
Jakarta l Kyiv [Mexico City I Moscow .I New. Delhi 1. New :'(ofk. ISan F@ncisco I Washington · 



Boren Awar.dee·s & Flagship Students iin RLJssia as .of 3/21/20'14 
IAward First Name ta·st Name City I 
(b)(6) 



From; 
To: 
Cc; 
Stibject; 
Diite: 

Dear[(b}[] 

(b)(6) 

f\'J: Boren student:is.we (ple.ase conITn\l .recefpt) 
Tuesday, July' OS, 2of.4 9:22':43'.PM · ·· · · 

I~ ,I a Sor~· llow on tnel£b)(6) lprogram-atl~~~~full]J was questioned bY ~ e day befor.e- eparture, .and· then aQ?in at tustoms..-in I~ s departing F¢r the 
US the.following .day. b returned to the US only today and ~ill submit a report to Boren, the [(bill 
·:and to. us.in the ne~t day or so.) 

I (b )( 6 hs· one of riiariy Boren· .Scholars and fellows who ·studied in[QilL]this past year onIDro'grams; 
and no other Bor.en: Student experienced: ·any trouble or attenttion, as. far a~rwe .are ·aware. · 

There ar~, ~m~~~er, s0me:a?P.~c,:ts of1£h\(6 k9nd:uc~, wh!le i~ [QllLJ \hat q~pe?r to:have attr.ac;tei--, 
unwanted attent1qn:[lh])tat~ Departm~nt mte.ms~1p, c9rnmun1c~t.1on ~~marl. with tli~ .llhlJ ~bciutlLbJ 

· s·~curity·cteara.r;ite and future positio11, and {;h)fFble re~e!rences:inlLJc6rrespohdence to Boren and 
NSEP, All of this Was taken note of by the side, as r~~){lthe qUO'jtill!\S thatll)iJ16l I 
officer posedtow;]during therr meeting. The fo!loWir'lg da ·gave-.uplLJ!aptop an 
flashdrives.to border control ciothoritiesi as[[}vas departing ·· 

[ili]repof'ted:ttiis information to LIS today, Julye, upon[fu}eturn to the. us. 1£h)£6) I tan provide 
backgiiolinq qn the stuqent or ixogr.am if tliis is· helpful, qut I 'wanted yqu to be .aw'clre·of this incident. 
~?rd thTs intident as an is01ated· intident; as all other Borens did firie inlihiiJ!astllh~ but 
11.hlLJappears to have. been c:areless in not follo1Ning_ the-rules, articulated to. [lh)ll by taff; Boren. 

stc;iff; and FBI per.sol"]nel.during respeptive ~curity briefings, 

We· neeq to re·do1.,1ble o.1:Jr efforts in August, ft .would $Jppe;:ir. 

Best; 



From: (b )( 6) 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject·: Re: Soren student issue (please confirm receipt) 
Date: Wednesd1ay, July 09, 2014 6:16:44 ~ 

o~a·rl (b )(6 I 
Thank you'for letting me know. 

Will check back in l~ter. 

Best 

ICb)(6) I 

oeaMb)( I 
l(b)(6) [a Bor~· elJow on thel (b)( bng·uage program at.,,...,. .... ...,._--.-__ ..... was questioned 
bAfii]the day before ·epartµre, and then a.Qain at customs in·......,._....._._.._.as as departing for the 
US ~e following d~y. eturned to the .US only today and will submit a repo Boren; th~ l£hill 
-and. to ·us in. the nei:<t day or so.) 

I fh)f ks one cif many Boren scholars· and fellows .Who stu.died in [(b)(]this past yeat on [}rograms~ 
and no other Boren student experi.encep any' trouble or attention, qs·tar as we are ·ay.iare. 

There. are, howe_ve(,-~e aspeci:s ~f I (b )( 6 kond.~ct, whi.le inl £1))( I that a~p~r to have attra.q~ 
unwanted attention: LIState Department internship·, cornmcinlcat1on ~-rT)all'w1th the [£hl] about 
secutity deai:ance and future positiont antll lblf61able. references· in LLJcorrespol'ldence tc:i. Boren ·an 
NSEP. All of this was taken not_e bf bytlje side, ·as re~ve ·1 the questions that IW£6) I 
officer· posed to [(b]during ·thefr meetir]g. The following d 1 gave uq[Jlaptop an 
flashdli'ives tp border q:>ntrol authoiitie?, al[] was· departing (b) 

[ili]reportea this irJformauon to us. today{)u1v a, uponrTlreturn t0 the us. I <b >< 6l lean provide· 
background on the stuqent or. program if this is ·helpfu'i,l)uu wanted you to be aware of this incident. 
~ard this.: incident~s an isolated. incident, as all other Borens did 'fine· in[lh}Z]lcist.-~, bu.t 
Llhll6Jappears to have·. been careless In l')Ot following the r.ule$r ari:iculated to lfi2._Pn by llJtaff, Boren 

staff1 ~hd FBI 'personnel during re_spectiv.e secudty briefil"!gs. 

We need to re:double ·our efforts in August, it would appear. 

~st, 

EJ 



(b)(6) From:. 
To:. 

S11bj~: 
·oate: 

Fw: eoreo Student ls-sue· (please confirin receipt) 
Wednesday, Juiy all; ~014 8;37:44 AM · 

FYI. Le~s. di.s~uss. I (b )( 6) 

.08 2014 09:22 p 

pea~ con 1r01 rece1p 

Dear~ 
b a Bo,r~llow- Qfl the [lli}{Jianguage pr~gram .ad (b)(6) [iJW1 was Ql!estioned 
by th.e _day befor· . ~parture, and. then again a~ Cl.JStoirns· in l/h\(] as yYtjS-departing· for the 
us e following day. returned to the US o·n1ytoday and will submit a. report to Boren1 the l£iill] 
and to us in the r'lextday or so.) 

f7hV11s one _of many Boren scholars an_d fellows wno studied:. in [iliillthis past yearonDrograms, 
~other Bar-en student ~perienced . a.ny· trouble·or ·attention, as far a~ we are ·a~ar~ .. 

There· are, ·however~- ·e aspects ofl (b)( 6 kond!Jct, while. i1r\ f7i)Vl that ?PPecir tci. have attractecf 
unwa~ted _attention· -rate. De?~rtment rnterns~ij:i,_ communic~·mail with the· lilil] ·aboutl/hl 
security clearance an uture pos1tro.n, and ~1~able referel')ces 1rt£h.j:orrespondence to Boren a~ 
NSEP. Ail of th~ ~as t;lkeo ~ <if bY thd === side, as r~~tr~ :• queStlollS )hot I lb )(6) I 
officer posed ~ol/i:l during ~heir meeting. Th~ follow.ing dai av~· up.(L]laptop and 
·flashdl'ives to -bardei- coritro! authorities, as[L]was departing 

He:reported_ thJs ir-i.formatiqn to as 'today., July 8; upon 171 return to the us.I (b)( 6) lean-provide 
background oo the student or program· if this is help(u~ut I wanted y.ou 'to be aware_ of this inclaent: 
w· a_rd ~.hi$Tnc!_d~nt as ~_ri_ispiated_i~cid(;)nt, as.~!J 9ther Borens 9i~ fin~ in~_las~~r, but . _ 

appears tb have. beeh careless 1n not foliowin\'rthe rules, :articulated t0~h bylLJ staff;: Bor.eri 
.s _, ·nd FBI personher during respective· sedJrity briefings. 

We n~d to re-double·ol,Jr efforts -in.August, it; V:JOUld_ appear. 

Best;. 

l<b)(6) I 



From: 
To; 
C:c 
·Subject:: 
Date: 

f:lello,I (b )( 6 I 

~-~~ 
Wednesday, July 09; 20'14 8:S7:2t AM 

Just want to let you know that~u will likely be ~ontacted by a Boren F~ who had [(b]aptop 
.confiscated oo the way out ofl \£6\ I is not Fla)ship. but was on artf.b.Yrogram. Apparently did. 
what we advise them not. to and contacted I (b)( 6 _ I 
Discussed wit~ere -[fm _give heads up to [{hl] 

Dear b 6 

(b)(6) a. B<;>r~low on the[ili}(J1anguage prpgram at l(b)(6) l ';Vas _qlJestloned 
oy he day befor ePQrture, and then agaln-at customs in ((6){6f as[[JIVa~ departing for the 
US the following day. returned to the us oil.ly toaay ahd ~ill ·submit a report to Boren; ·the l£hl(] 
.and to us in the next'day'or so.) · · 

I (b )( 6 lis· one of: many ·soren schol.ars ~nd· fel l~ws who studied in [lliliJ this past year on .[}rograms, 
an~ no other Boren .student experienred any trouble or attentiol'), as far as we are -aware. 

There are, however! im~e aspe<:O; otl (b )( loonduct, While inl7h\Tl that appear to have ottractE 
unwanted attention tate. Department internsl:Jip, ·communi~y e-mail with· the [{hl] abou 
security clearance an uture position, and ~able references in his qmespon(l~nce· B 

NSEP. All of lhi'o!'"ls taken note of \>y the L£b.ll.tiJ~de, as ~j1~il \h• queSj:ii>qs !hot~.,.......~~ 
offii:~r pos~d tolfhj du:ing their m·~~t!ng , ....:fh~ foll~win~ dai · gcive up lLJlaptop anq 
flashdrrves to border control authorities;· as lLJ .v1as: departing b 

ruJreported this informat1on to us today; Ju1y s, upon []return to· ttie us. I <b)< 6) I c:a·n pro~iae· 
backg.rround on the student 9r program· if this is helpful, but I w9nted you to. be .aware of ~his incid~nt 
We.-regard this incidef1t a? an isol~ted !n~i<;len~, as.-all other Borens:.did fin~ i~lasJrr but. 

I lb)( _J a_ppears to have been careless in· ribt"foflowing the rules,_ articulated tOl.(bJOri b staff, Boren 
staff, and FBI personnel during respective security; briefings. · 

We need to re-do.ubfe our efforts· in· August, it would appear. 

l<b)(6) I 



f.'ro111: 
Tei: 
Subject:· 
?i'te: 

~'""" .U<l>tt""" 
Wednesday-( Jvly 09, 2014 9:2.8:3l 'AM 

Thanks for.the heads up" ·I Just rar:i checks.bn in my Outldok (:mil) inbbx and on NSE~net. I 
qidn't see:any correspondence between as was not .oh the. er.nail tlisttibutio11 list For NSEPnet. 

j<b)(6) 

Defen~ Langµcige and Nati.anal Security Educatiori Office 

l~1cg)rertmeot o1 aerT 

~;~~~({t)(J)es.saae-----

To:1(b)(6) 
Sent' Wednesd•; July 09, Z014 g,57 AM 

.Cc. 
~ubject: Fw~ (b !Boren s~ud~nt issue 

H·ello I~~ I 
Just_ want to .let you kn.ow. thaflb)' wjil likely be con~cted by a Boren F,el!ol.¥ who hadrihllaptop . 
confi5cate.d on.tfle w~y out of ( { lic: -nnt Fla0 shi0 hptwas on art(b__program. ~rently did' 
whatwe.adVise them no_t to:ahd contacte~(b)(6) I 
·Discussed· with I (b) lhere -[Jwm give heads up to[ill[] 

................. _.Boren student issue .. p ease confirm receipt) 

,OeQr (b)(6 

b b the day befor eparture, and then again attt.ist'Orns .i~;swas depar:tJng for -the 
b a som11ow ort t11el(b )( language ·program ·~~)~ was quOstiQned 

U e following day. returne(:I to th.e US only today ano will s;mit a report to Boren; the llbill 
a:nd to µs in the l)ext day or so.) · · 



I (b )( 6 I is one of many Boren scholars and fellows who studied in llhll]thls past year orflii1rograins; 
and no other Boren student experienced any trouble or attention, as far as we are aware. 

There are, however some aspects.orllb)£6 lconduct, while inllhll] that appear to have attracted 
unwanted attentiontl] State Department internship, communication ~mail with the !iii}] aboUt[lb] 
security dearance and future position, and rec~nizable references in lLJcorrespondence Wffi aoo 
NSEP. _All of this was taken note of by ~lb 6 lside, as~ rehe qu~s that ) I 
officer posed tc(lbiljuring their m~ting. ,,.Jjle following d ave upll_Jlaptop an 
flashdnves to border control authonties,_ ast1._J.¥as departing (b )( 

[lii] reported this informat ion to us today, July 8, upon[Jreturn to the US. l<b)(6) lean provipe 
background on the student or program if this is helpful, but I wanted you to~e of this incident. 

I l~~;eTard this incident·as al"l isolated ineident, as all other Borens did" ftn-e i a~r;. bat 
appears to have been .careless in nbt follpwing the rules, articulated to on b'>l.L_J staff r Boren 

staff, and FBI personnel during .r!;!spective security briefings. 

We neeq tp re· dQub_le our efforts in AuguSt:, it would ·appe~r. 

Best, 

EJ 



. From: 
To: 
Cc: 

subject: 
Oa~: 

_Hi l<b)( I 

l(b)(6) 

RE: Ll1liJ Boren ~udeot issue 
We.dnesday;July 09, 2.Q14·9:31:30 AM 

To ~nfirn:i,17h\Tliust did a run of;Ilbill~sEPnet ar'id f(loutlocik (.mil) inbox.[}i_dn't see any 
correspondencete'tween NSEP an<tOULJ[i_J~as al~o norcfn the email distribution list for NSEPnet. 

I hope all's· well.in Monta11a, 

l<b)(6) I . 
;;~~lfulf~~essaae----
~{h xir;; l : 09. 2014 B·SZAM 

Sub1ect: FW1{!> }( ~oren student issue 

Hell.~ 
Just WpA~ to let you .kn.o~ .that you will likely· be ·c:pn_tQct~d by a Boren F- who had[lli]aptop 
·confiseated on the way out. 0f ~ussia.[L]is ~ot ~a~shio. but wa·s·.fn alilLJprogram. Apparently did 
wliat· we advise them ·not to and contacted .... I (""""b~)~"""'6 ..... J ___ ____._ 
Discussed with I (b) lhere -[]will give h~ds up to I (b )( 6) 

Thanks 

l<b)(6) I 
F:romUb)(6) 
Sent: Tuesda Jul ·os . 2014 09:22 PM 

~~~ (b)(6) 
Subject: FW: oren student issue p ease confirm receipt) 

Dea~ 
~ ~ Bor~lloW on the[(hilllanguage program at 6 ~he day _efo[el..lh.Jdep~rt;ure, <;il'\d then-again at::. customs Ip a 
US the fqllowinq day. l/hlreturned· to the us only foday and will submit a re po 
and to Os· in the next daYQ'r·so:) 

was questioned 
was departing for the 
.to Boren, the llbill 

I (b )( 6 I is one of matw Boren sch0l?rs and fellows \fiho studied ·.in[{fil[J this past year 0n [}rograms, 
and n0 other Boren student experienced anytroubfe or attention,. as far as·we·are aware. 

Tuer~· are;. howe~er~;~Te asp~cts otl(b)(6Jonq_ud:, _whi~e i~ . _that ~~pe-?r 't~ have attra,cteWJ 
unwa!lted attention State Department _internship, communication · -mail w1t11· the l£iil] apo1.;1 
security <;learance and future position, :ai:id .recognizable references.·1n correspondence to Boren an 
NSEiP. All o~ th~ ta~en note of by th~ Russian sldei as're~e I · . e que~ thatl lh\l6\ I 
officer posed t<tih..Jdurill'l9 thelf meeting. r-}fe followi_r:ig d ga-;re up l1_JaPtoP and 
flashdrives to.'bo"rder control a!:J.thoritl_~s, qS li.J"as departing (b) 



ICb l~eported this inf0rmation to l:istoday, July 8, upoiiIDeturn to the us. l(b)(6) lean provide 
_background on the student or pro_grarn ·if this Js. helpflj~t-I w~nted you to ~e of .this incident. 
~i;ird· this in~id~nt .. as an isolated. inciden~, as fll oth~r :aorens. did· fin~ _inllbllJ.last~r~ but ... 
l.lbll,_Jappear~ to: haye· pet\'!n. carel~ss in not foltowin_g .the q.iles, qrtic;1,1late-d to hin1 91')" l;>ylL_Jstatf, aoren 
sta~1 an5f FBI personl'\el.dtjrfng .respective seq:1[ity b.r~efirigs. · 

We need to re~double our efforts. in Augas~, It would appear, 

a.est, 

l(b)(6) 



(b)(6) From: 
To: 
Subject: Re: Boren ~tuden~ l~e 
Date: Wednesday; July·o91 20111 9:51:39 AM 

Tuanksl(b)(6) I 
On ttie road witliJ ~(b-)-(6-)-~ 
Cheers 

l(b)(6) 

To cor:ifrrm,[ili[J jy~ 9id ·a rµ.r.i ol (b )( lin N'SEPpet ~nqLJut!ook (.r:n1i). inbox:. ·f7ldidn't see any 
correspoh.denc':e between NSEP andl£hl£ll) ras alsq pqt on the e1T1ail. distr[butio~st fqr NSEPnet, 

ilb1)t6)all's Tll in Montana, 

~~~~~r(hl{ 6rssaoe-----

~~;J<b )(6). . . 
sent: Wedne;::uly09, 2014 8:57 AM 

~ubject: Fw: b Borer:i ·st~dent issu.e 

Hell~(b)( l 
Just want to let yoy:know tt;latyou Wrn lik.ely .b.e con~cte~Lby a Bore.n F~®' who hadWiJ.aptop 
~onfi~ated o.n the ~y out o~(h \{6) lis not Fla,ashjo. but was ~m· an[lb}>rogram. Apparently did 
wh~t we advise them notto·and contact~(b)(6l I 
Discussed with~ here: [] wili give heads up to I (b )( I 
Thanks 

l<bl<6l I 
From: I (b )( 6) 
f~~(b)(6)ay. lilly· 08 2014 09·22 PM 

ecJ~. -"='"',.......,,...,~=-=-.,---_,_--,-,.,--....,....,.,___,,....._-=--~.,.,.......,.---------~ 
subject: FW~ RLASP Boren student i5sue (please confirm reeeipt) 

Dead(b)(6 l 
~I (b_)~<-6~)-~I a Boren Fellow on ttie[{hR]lan~uage program at .... I <b.x.) ..... (-"'6 ...... ) __ _,I was questioned 



by{ili]the day beformeparture;:and therfagain at customs:inl(b)(6 I as[Jwas departing for the 
US the· follow.ing day. IIJ returned to the. US only today and :vvill submit ;f report to- Boren, the !£hill 
and lo us in the ne:Xt day or s().) · 

[(hl(J_is one o(many Bo~en schol~.rs. and r~l!ow_s who ~tudi~_.!n~.~nis pa$t year orr []programs, 
ar:iQ .no 9th,er Boren stu~efl_t experienced ·any trouble: or attention; as·far as we ar.e aware. 

There are, however son-ie aspects orllh)(6 I conduct, while ii:t ~ t_h<.)t appec_ir to have attracted 
unwal')ted attentio_ntthjtate. P~Partment int~mship, C0mmuni.cation ~~·mal( ~Ith the llii1Jabout[lh] 
~urily clearance and future position, and r-eco;mizable 'refere~ces in ILJ(:orrespohdence fo BorE!n and 
NSEP. AU of !h;s Was \akeM nOte Of bY·thd lb\J; !side, as r~~~,rt· (jue'i'!<'qSlha~ "'¥6' I 
'bffiter posed ·to [ili]during their meeting. The following da · ga·ve !JpllJlaptop an 
fiasbdrives to border control al!th.orities, afilwas d.ep.arting 

!LhJreported this infori:natio~ to Ll~ tbday; July 8, upo@r:etmn_ to· the Us. I (b)( 6) I ecin pr.ovide 
ba(.kground on the .. sh1dent m program If tliis ls heipful, bo't I wanted you·to m· ·re of this. incident. 

· · ard this incident as an isolated._iritideht:, as _all other Borens ?id fine in b last~r, bu~ . 
appears to have been careless 1n not following the rule~, articulate.d to : n by [LJ:>taff, Boren 

, nd FBI personnel during respect.iv~ :s~urity _briefings. 

We· need t6 -rt;-do_Lible our ~fforts .in Al.!91,Jst, _it would appear. 

Best, 



From: 
To: 
cc: 

l(b)(6) 

Subj.ect: Re.{£.bi]&oren student issl!e 
Wednesday, Ju!y 09, 2014 iO:io:26 AM Date: 

,...ItJank$,17hllI'll asH£b)(6) Ito ~eep an eye·out.(or{Llr(:!port.and.i will follow up w.ithl(b)(6 I 
l.£hlL_J w~ ~~ tl:le office. We'll" al~o ~e sur~:to .remind everyone, but e$pecially·thqse . 

. stt,1dents .go1ng t91.(b){_j to be·careful in their corresp.onden~. 

l<b)(6 j 

bp Jul. 9; 2014«.at 8:57 .AM, ..... l fb __ ) ..... ( __ 6..._) ______________ lwr0.te; 

l:fiellol(b)( I 
)Ill.~ wah~ to let you ·~aQ~lf 't\iiU-li.kely ·be conta~ed by a Boren ~llQW .whq ha.cllli11aptqp 

tonfiscated on the Way out- oft I is {G\(6}shin 011t was on .an[[] progrqfl}. Apparently did 
what we advise them hot to and contacted!_ ____ I 

Pis~u$seti with [{fil he.r:e. KJwm give heads up t~ 
Tlianks 

llhV6' I 

~~- Boren student issue.(p!ease· confirm receipt) 

6 a BorenFel~n the [(hl(] lar:iguage program ad<b )(~) , lwas 
q1.1estioned b tbe.day befor~~re,--and .then again at c:ust~b)(6 tas{[]was 
depar.tJng for th~ US the followil')g day. l.£h.Jretumed to the US·only today.and will submit a report to. 
Boren, the·lliillJ .a_n.d fo tis in the .next day 1cir· 5o.). 

l fb)( lis one of ·niany- Boren ~Gholars and fellows who:$Jdied in[ili){] this.pa·st year .on[lli] 
programs·, and no other Boren student experienced. a11.v-trouble or attention, as far as we· are aware .. 

Tueire ·are; ·hqwever~ s·c;T{h alspects:6fl (b)( I condi.(ct, While i{l[ili)[]that appear to have. 
attra~unwantep atteriiti.on State Department internship,. communication l~y rmaH with the llhlJ 
abouttLJ s~carity clear:an~e ·and future posi_tion,. and tf~e1fj~le·referentes in . mrrespo~dence to 
~-:-:nd NVEP .. All.of-thts .w~s,taken no~e. of by t.heL _ ( __ side, as revealj( b)(le questFtEJthat 

llhlf6) .. . ~fficer po~e~. ~<?· ~i.m duri~g .their ~ng. The ~foll~ay, b g~ve u® laptop. 
and fl~shdnyesto bi;>rder control ·a.1,1thorities,_ a~as departing~ 

lfuJreported this informatlon'_to· us today, July'8;.\.fpon[fu}eturn to.the ·us·. l<b)(6) kan 
provjde ba.ckground ori the ·student or program Jfthis. is ·helpful, but I wanted y.ou ~o be aware of this 
ini:i~e r~ard this· incident as an ·is~l_pted; incide~t, as all other ·~?rens ~id fine i~ yearJ 
qutl.{b)(JC!PP~ar.s .to h~v<; been carel~ss rnJlOtJollowmg. the n.ile$, articulated ~o[fu]on .byl.(_jst_aff, 



Boren staff,. a lid FBI' personnel durin~ respective security briefings. 

We need ta. re-double -0ur. efforts in August,: it would appear. 

Best, 

i(b)(6) 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hl l(b)( I 

(b)(6) 

Fellow 
Wednesday, July 09, 2014 12:10:15 PM 
Afff!)38l-7DAf-4376·8AC4·5728C&lfl9926C941 ong 

Just FYij""(-...b-)(_6_l-~lisan stud 'n International relations. [£hl] 
requested early return, due to ........................... _---------------.---'.......-__.,1ett 
Russia ih good standing O.e., no appare~t actions taken by authorities against, him). i$ 
the .poiot person on this in my office, should you or your staff need additional details ........................ __. 

Best, 

l<h><6> I 

l(b)(6) 

American Councils for International Education 

ACTR/ACCELS 

1828 L Street N.W., Suite 1200 

Washlt1gton, D.C. 20036 

www.americancouncils.org <http: l/www.amerlcancouncils.orgl > 

We are Anie~lcah COUl')CJls <http://www;yor1tube.~m/w9tch? 
v·= Zd LXczKxleo&feature=share&fist= Ul lgOWY4XSejyNqtY jl J4iVCA> 

cid;8E57SA23-2C88-4E9D-A6CD-983.MFD2B6D3 

Dead(b)(6 I 



Will dieck back-in later. 

Best 
l(b)(6) 

Dea~ 
[(b)£6i l a Boren Fellow bn th~ language .progr.ai:n _at ~l=i was qUest:;ioned 
t>vlfli}he day. befor~epanure; and thlen'agafq. at.customs inl Jas[[Jv~\rdep?rt_ing fqr-the 
.US the following qay:. returned to th.e US orily today· and will submit·a (eport to: Boren, the llbill 
and_ to us-:in the nex_t ay or 59·) 

I (b )(6 lis ,one of -rnany Borell scholars -ar\'d fellows who· studied. in ooh is past year on[[]programs, 
and ne other Boren student experienced ariy trouble .or attention, as far as we ·are aware. · 

There .are, howev~r :some aspe~ .oft (b)(6 !conduct, while in [lb)(] that appear to .bave attracted 
unwanted ·ati:.ention(ili]state pep?rtmenl internship, co_rrif!!unicat!on 1~v tmai_I witn the [liil] abqiJt[ili] 
secur.ity. clearance and ·fl.Jlt!Jre ~ositi~n, r;md rem;:nrzcible refereri~es in.. orresponctence· to'Bor;raod 
.NSEP. All Of this was' b!k•n not<: ol by thd (b\ 6 I side, as 'ittt:e questions that I lb)( \ I 
officer. posed to[lb]durimg tlieir fn~etir)g. r,Ille following da ave up []laptop and 
flashdrive$ to·border c0ntrol authorities, ~s lL_JNas ·oeparting · 

[(hl]r~i;,oited th_is.-inf()rmatfon to u~ today, Ju!1rs, l_Jpon[(]rettirn to'the us. l(b)(6) lean provide· 
~ackgr:oun<;f on the stude,nt or program if. this is helpful, but I wanted·yau .Wbe aware of this incident. 
~ard: this incident a1s ·an isolated incident,. as all :other- Bore11s .did fine· in~la~rJ but· 
LlJUL_Jappear.ji to have bee-n carei~ss in IJO~ following the rul~, articul13ted~ tQl.(h__pn .b'«bjstaff,. ·sor~n 

staff; and FBr persoi:mel. during respective secur~ty briefings. 

We need to i:e-Clouble,our effort.S In August, it would appear.-

B€St, 

l(b)(6) 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject:: 
Oat~: 

A.ttac:hments: 
Wednesday, July 09, 201'13:00:31 PM 
. AffE:0381 • ZDf.E·4~i6-SAc4-5728C8DB9926f94J oog 

More jnforr_natiqn in frQm[!!li] 

·could we check whether[] Is p!a.nnrng to return. I would have concern aboLJt t~~t: 

Thanks 
lillJ 

Frotn:lthV6\ 1(1))(6) 
Se.nt: Wednesday; Jul{091 2014 12:09 PM 

~Q:l{g~6; I 
Cl:::[ 6 
Subject: ~e: lihll6J Boren Fe.llow 

HillhlJ., 

)ust FYI:l£b)(6) I is an 6 stuaying, international relations. [(hl] 
sted early return1 due ·t left 

ii'\ good standing (f.e,, no app~rent action~ taken by authorities again . is 
p irit persoh on this in my office, should you 0r yo1,.1r Staff need .additiona[ details. 

Best, 

l(b)(6) 

l<b)(6) 

American CQLmcils for.International Education 

ACTR/ fi.CCELS 

1828. L Street N.w,, Suite 1200 

Washington, o.c: 20036 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

WWw .anieiritancouridls.org < htj:p;//www.amerjc;aocoundls.org/> 

.We a·re Ameritan councils <http:Uwww.youtUbe.com/watch? 
v=ZdLXCzkxleo&feature=sbcire&list=UUgOwY4XS~yNqtY j U4!VCA>. 



cid:8E575A23-2C88~4E9D-A6CD-983AOFD286D3 

Dea"r[{hl] 

Thank you .for letting me know:. 

Will check bacK in· later. 

Dear(lli[] 

I Cb~ la Boren .Fellow en tl:ie [lill langllage pro_gram::at· ~~) I was qu~ior;i~d 
q ~_the day beforewgeparture, and then again at tustoms in I ; ) I as . .li] WP,S depc;irting for Uie 
US the following day._ lihlJretljrned to ttie us only today cind wil_I sul;lmit a_.re·port to Boren, the [fiiill 
·and to. us in the ne~ ,day or so.) 

·Daniel is one of :many Boren scholars .and fellqws who stuelied in Russia th1"s past year on[] programs, 
and no other "Boren 'Student ·experienced a_ny trouble or att;ent1qn, as far as .we a~ ·aware .. 

ther.e. are, however, ~·me aspec_tS ofl(b)(6) lconduct, while in R.ussia, that appear to have· attracted. 
unw~rited attentlon:[lhJstate Department"interristiip; C:ommunitation~e7mai! with the l£hl] abciut0l] 
security Clearance.and furture position, ahd recognizable references inlCb..Jcorresppndence to. Boren. and 
NSEP. ·All of this was ~ken (lote of by the IRussjan side, as ~eveal~d by the ques_tion~ · tpat .. ~usslan[(b] 
.c;>fficer posed to llhJ during th~i_r-- mee~l')g. The following ctay, Dani~l gave. up his laptop and 
flashdriv.es to· border -contr9l 9uthorities, as ll:Jwps .. departiriglliili] 

llhJreported'this information to us today, July 8, upori[lh]retu·rn'tb ttie US. llh\t6\ l~n provide . 
. backgroi:Jrid on the student or program if this is helpful~ but I.wanted you to ·be .aware. 9f .this. i.ncident. 
~ard this. lnciden~ ais an isolated· irn;;!derit, as all 9ther· aorens diq fine in·. ~ussia last..Y§?r, b.ut 
llhll6J i;lPQear~. to have. been . .ca(e!ess in nqt following the rlJles, articiJla~~d tq llh:] on ·byl.£bJstaff, Bbren 
staff, aht;i FBI. personn"el during r(;:spective seturit:Y briefings. · · 

We need .to re-double.our efforts. in August, it would ap"pear: .. 



From: 
To:' 
·cc: 
'Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Hi({hl[] 

(b)(6) 

R'e Boren Fellow 
Wednesday, Jul{O~, 2014· 3:15:04 PM. 
A_FFE038_t-ZDAE·4376·8AC4·572~~DB?925f941 pog 

ttian~ you for ttie·_additibnal .infonnC;ttion. )ust want to confirm thatfliiJwas Cl!rtailing early and not 
piannihg to re~u'rn .. Ifwill ·be good for llh] to ge"t in toui:h wit~ the Boren team dir.ectly. 

Best 
[(bill 

From:l<bl( 6) 
sent: wednesda Jul 09 2014·12:09 PM 
To·: (b)(6) 
Cc;: 
Sub1~e-O:~:~~~e-:~!""!""...-:::-Bo_r_e_n~F~el~lo-w-----~ 

Hi l!hl(] 

Just ~1:l(b)(6) hs an (b)(6) stud ing international rel'ati6iis. [OiJ 
~si:ed.early retur:n, due to -~ ............. ..__..,.-_,.,.._...,....,_-,--...,........,...--..,.-.,r,:-:--:-,_,..,,..,..~'"""""'-..., 
LChl{QJ in. good standing (1,e,., no appar.ent actions. taken by authoHties against is 
the ponnt-person on this in.my office, shouid yol,l or your staff'need a¢cjitional details, 

Best, 

l<b)(6) 

l<bl(6) 

Am~ricqn Councils for Intet.nati0nal Education 

Ag~/A(CELS 

1828 L Street N.W., Suite 1200 

Washi.ngton, D,C. 20.036 

T 202 833 7522 

F 202 833 7523 

www.am~ricanc;ouncil~.org <http; //www.amerjcancouodls.org/> 

We are Arrieritan Councils«http:/lwww.yo11tu~.com/wµtcfi? 
.v=ZdLXCtKxleo&feature=shate&lisl:=UllQOwY4X5ejyN·qlY jU4°iYCA> 



cid:S.E575A23-2Cf38-4E9D~A6CD-983AOFD286D3 

Boren student issue (please Confirm receipt) 

Thank ydu forJetting me know. 

Will check.back in later~. 

Dearl{fil{] w I a Boren Fellow on the~!ang.uage prbgrci'rri .. atl~b~6~ I was.·questioned 
t;i) the ·day b~forel!hJ.cJeparture, an.d. th.en. ag~ln at customs: in I h 6 I ~slLJ was departing. for the 
US. the follqwfng day. lQU reti,J~ned to the US only-today cin.d will sul;>mit. a. reP.ort to. Bore.rt, the lilillJ 
~np: ,to us in the. next day or:so.) · 

~is o'ne of many B~iren' scholar's and fellows who stuGiedJ in Russia this paSt year on.~programs; 
·amt no· other .Soren student ·experienced aiily .trouble or attentibn, as far a~ .we are aware .. 

There are, however~e aspects Qfl(b)(6) lconduc;t, whlle fin .Russia, that appear· to have Cltti:atted 
unwant~d attention :lilL]St;:i~e· oepartm~n'f iriter.nship, communiccitio~g; tmail with tlie [£hlJ' abol.(t{ili] 

.secu.~ity ctea~nce and future. posi~ion, and reco9n'izable.references.i correspondence to Boren and 
.NSEP: All Of ths was tak•n note· ofb'( the Russian side, •s :ii~1I the question< that Russian lliijJ 
officer posed to l/hl cfurJ ng th:e1r meeting. ...,....J;he following da: gav~ up[[] l<;iptop ano 
-flashqrives to bqrder control authorities, as[Jwa!i ·departici 

~.rep01t~ this·inforniatiori to us tOday, July 8, upon []return tO'the LJs. l(b)(6) I can' provide 
backgrOand on"the Student or progra'in if this is helpful, but.i'wanted you· to be aware of this incident. 
~ard this fricident·as an ·isolated ·incident, as all other Borens did fine in Russia·, last ~r'! .but 
l(h)(QJ appear.s to have b~e.n careless Jn not-folio.wing :tn~ rules, articulated to[Qi] on by 1LJ staff, BoJen 
staff,. a,nd FBI. p.ersonnel during respeqrve, security· briefings. 

We need to re-double· 0--ur efforts: in'-August, it would ·app·ear~ 

Best; 



J'rom: 
To: 
·cc: 
Subject: 
Date! 
Attachments: 

Hi[{hl[] 

(b)(6) 

Re: Boren Fellow 
Wednesday, July 09, "2014 5::31:33 PM 
AEEEP3s t - ZQAE·4.376·;s,¢4;sziu:8osii?26r91J .oag 

!Cb)( 6) konfirmed thqt[[] would be Jn toucl1 immediately with Boren. This was· a voluntary early -returi:i, 
due to the· m·edical condition that arose, 

Best, 

Sent from: my iPhone 

On Jul 9, 20H,. at 3:1.S PM,~l<b~>~<6_) ______________ ~lwrote: 

Hil(b)( I 
Thank you for the additional information. Just want to wnfir'm thatlfli]was ·curtalling early and not 

plqnni~gto r_eturn, It will be 'good·forlli]to .get.in touch.with the Boren team directly. 

Best 

~ 

Boren Fellow 

Hil(b)(6j 

J11Jst FYd(b)(6) I is an 6 stud .iii International.relations. 
llliJ f d))cejed early return~ duf? to a ll.!!.a.6~__,..___,.,.--___,..-,--_,...-..,..,..-..,.,...----,--...,....-...r:::-:-:--±-..... .._, 
·left; 6 in go9d stqndiri9 (Le., no apparen~ actions taken by ~uthorities ag?iin~ 
is·the poiht person.oil this ifl my .office, ·should you or your st:aiff.need additional 9e 

Best, 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

l\CTN ACCELS 



1828 L Street N.W., Suite 1200 

wpshingt9n, ·o.c: 2003'6-

l(b)(6) 

wwW .. americai:Jcouncils .. or~ <http:{/www.americahcoiiddls.org/> 

yve· are Americaa Couneils <::bttJl;//www.yo1jhibe.com[Watch7 
v=ZdLXtzi<x1eo&reature=share&list=Ui'foowY4XSej)l~QfY.jU4iVCP.> 

<AFFE038l~7DAFc4376-8AC4-57i8CBDB9929[94J.png> 

~:.t~:: ~1J~~da 
To (b)(6) 
Cc:.__....,.-~,.,..,..~-.-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--' 
Subject: Re: b 6 Boren-student Issue (please c6nfirm·receipt) 

t>ead(b)( I 
Thank you for letting nie know, 

Will i;:heck"bqc~ in later. 

08 20-14 09:22.PM· 
Fr0m;l<b)(6) 
$ent: Tuesda 
To;. (b)(6) 
Cc:.__~~,..,..,..--,.-._...~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-' 
Subject: FW: Boren sl:upent issue .(please.confirm receipt) 

Qear llli}[] 

l<bl£6) ::;:;:J a Bbren Fell~on the~ language program at~ ~ was 
questioned QyWtlJthe day Qeforel£hJdel}h1ure; ·and then again .at.custq~)(6) fasmlJwas 
departing f9r the us the foll.owing day. retµrried to the US only. today· and will sub.f\iit ·a· report to 
BQrefi, the !£hill and t9 us· ir.i the· next day or. .so.). · · .. · · · 

11hll6J is one qf many Boren.scholars. and fellows wh.o ·studied. in Ru.ssfa·thts past._y~a19n[{hl) 
prog~ms,. and no o.fher Boren .student ~xperjenced 0a11y t~oup!e or a~erition; as· far ~s we ar.e. awa're. 

There a.re, however, some aspects ·otl lb)(6) I conduct;. while in. Russia, that appea·r to have 
attracWJ.,unwartted attention: his State Department .internship, com·munication ~~mail with the Will] 
abol:lt l{bJsecurity clearan:ce and futvre position, and re.cognizable· referea1=es inlih.J~rrespondence tQ. 



~oren ·a·nd NSEP. All -of this was take~ note cif _by th¢ Russian ~q_e, .as revealjd'·)~ tre ·qµ~stibns that 
Ri.JS;Sfan FSB officer posed tb [fu] durin.g their meeting. Tne follf~}J day, b 6 _gave upl(@.laptop 
and fla1shdrives to border control authorities, asllii]was. departin~· 

[(b]reportedthis ·information to us today,)uly s·, uponlili]retvm to the us. l(bV6) lean 
provide b9ckground on the stild.~nt or program if this Is helpful, ·but I wan~ed you to be aware of t!iis 
incident. we·regard tnis·incident'-'as-.an Isolated incident, as-allt>ther Berens did.fine ih Rqssia Jast"year,. 
but [Iii)[] appeat-s. to have. been ca·re!ess in not following the rules, ·articulated tol£hl] on .by[lli]staff, 
Borer)' staff,. and ·FBI personnel :during resp~ctive security briefings. 

' ' 

We need to te.-double our effort:S in August, it would· appear. . . .. .· . . . . . . . 

Be.St, 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subj!!q:: 
Date: 
'Attaclmi.entsi 

l(b)(6) 

Re·:@}[]eon,n fellow . 
Wednesday, July '09, 2014 7miss·'PM 
AEFE0381- iDAf'43Zt\-8AC4· 5728GBQa9926[91j .'pbg 

T~abks;,l(b)( I I.'11 follow ap and be back, in tol.lch .,Yitp yqu..t9morrow .. 

l<h><6 I 

On ?Li!. 9, 20~4,. at ·3:oq PM, ..... l(b_)_(6_) _____________ ___,lwrote: 

ICb)(6 I 

More lnfcirtnatibn in rrp.ml(b) I 
C-ould we 'check whethe~ is .p1annin9to' '.et.urn_.: I: would ·have· c;oncern aQ0ut th~.t · 

Thanks: 
~ 

F.r.Qm:l(b)(6) 
sent:Wedriesda Jul 09 2014 12:09 PM 
TQ: (b)(6) 
Cc: .__...,.............-1"'::"":"'~.,..,.._~-,-...,..-~~~~~--' 
su~ject: · Re: Boren Fellow 

Best, 

l<b>C6> 
ICb><6> 
Americq.n Councils forir.iternational Ed.u.cation 

ACTR/ ACCELS 

1::~18 L Street N.W., Suite 1200 

Washingtor:i, D.C. .200l6 

?tud in inter(lational .rela.tions. 



LJ 
www~amerlcancouncils·,org <bttp:/lWww.amencancouncj!s.oni t> 

We· ·are. American Councils <http:JtwwW.youtube;cohj/watch? 
v- ZdLXCzKxfeo&feature=share&list=UUgbw)'4xSeJyNqfY jU4iVcA> 

.<AFFE038h7DAF~376-8AC4-5728C8DB9926[94].png> 

Fro.m :J<b)( 6) 
Date: Wednesda Jul 9 201:4 6·· 16 AM 
To: (b)(6) 
Cc:L-~-r.:"':"":"":""1-=-~~~~---,~~~~~~~~~~~~~~___J 
·Subj_ect: Re: 

bear{@] 

Thank you for lettin.g rile know. 

Will .check back.ir:i later. 

From:l<bl(6) 
.Sent: Tuesda . 
To: (b)(6) 
Cc:L,--..,........,=-=-r::-~~~___,,.......,...---..,...-:-~..,.....,...~~---=~~--,--,..,....-~~~~~~~~~--' 
Subject: .FW: b 6 Bqren stu· ent -issue (please eonflrm re~eipt) 

ICbl(6) la Boren Fello'w on the~language. program.atl(b)(6) I W.niversity: was 
questioned. b'Afbi]th.~ day beforelfuJdeldtre, ano t~eo ·again .at .customs· in PiJl~ovo; a?llhl was 
departing for the US the fo!lpw.ing :9ay. re~urned to the US only. tod.ay .and wfll .. st:1bniit' a::repol): to 
Boren, the [(iill].~nd · to us in the neXt.day·or ?O;) 

l:l'iill6]is one ,of many Boren scholars and fellows who·studied in Russia this past Year on[lli] 
pro~rarns, and no other Boren·student.experienced any trouble or attention, as ra·r as we a~·.av.,ra_re. 

There are, howevetfr so~spe$ orl(b)(6) k onduct; while In RUS?ia, that_"a·ppear to have 
. <lttra~ed un,wafi~ed . att~ntion :@.] state D~paitment 1riternship1 _com·mi:tnitation ~-mail with the [iliil 
a6out[£b]securlty clearance and future position, and recognizable refereoces inllb.J corresp0ndence· t_o 
Bore~ a~SEP. All .of t:his was taken note. ofby th~ Russian ~Ide,. as reveafi(~~llle questjons-tl.wt 
Russia_n~offi~er p_osed ·tor<hlldu.rihg_ ~heir ~eeting. The .fo~lfJi~np day; gave up[(b] laptop 
and·flashdr1ves to. bfJrdi;!r co1*Qr:'authont1es, asl£iilwqs depaH;1ng_ 

[lliJ reported this ihlformation to us todqy,.July 8, .upon[ili] ret1:1rn to the us. ICb)(6) k~n 



·provide· background: oh the student or program if this ·is helpfu!, but I wanted you:. to l;>e aware.of this 
.ind~We r~gard this incident as ·an is~lated iricide~t; as all other.B?re·ns 'dii:l fin~ in Russia last year, 
b.v1illU£6.Jappears. to have been carele?S.·m nqt followmg the-.:rules, articulated to him on byl!b]staff, 
Boren staff, an9 FBI .pe~.qnnel during respective security' briefings. . . 

We need to re-double our effort$ in A1,1gust, it would appear. 

Best, 



From: 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 
At;ta.chments: 

Dearl(b)( I 

r(6) 
Fw: Boren Report 
Thursday, JuJy-.i:o, 20143:42:28 PM 
Boren report dr;icx 

ICb)(6) lspcike with 6 briefly this inomin . . .foiward us a r.eport. with .as 
much detail· a·s possi le. · · confirmed tha 6 the near future and is· 
notplanning to return to (b) 6 The report is a ac e • ave a so spo en w1 l(b)(6) laod have 
a pretty·goo9,sense of the jssues at play, Please let. ine khow if you have any questions. 1 would be 
happy .to disc~ bpth s~ponses to this instance as well a·sa broader respons~ for-all of-our­
students. Given .son:i~.o~ cpmments (RO~ to mention actio.ns), I am very glad that we:have· 
be~un including Boren-Fellows in our orieNatiqn. I should also add that we have reviewed the list of 
2014 S:oren .Fellows and edited the project of one Boren Fellow irJ Russia from ".Russian Language, 
security and.Foreign Policy" to "Russian Language and Foreign Policy.'; 

l(b><6> I 
Institlltte of fnterf)aponal Edui::~fion (IIE) 

1400 K Street,. Washington, DC 20005' 

llbl(6) 

!(b)(6) I 1 www.ii~.o·rg <pttp://www.fie.prgb 

Twitter' @IIEGfobal <httJJ1//www.tWitler.commEG!obal> J Facebook lIEGlobal 
<http://www.facebook.coni/ii~!obal>" I Blog Opening Minds <http: //www.ile.org/blog> 

Opening Minds to the World® <http':I/www.iie.org/Our~Glob<il-Rea¢b> 

Ac;ldis Ababa I Bangkok I Be'ijing I Budapest I cairo I Chicago I De_nver I Hanoi I Hong Kong I Houston I 
Jakarta I Kyiv f Mex.ito City- I Moscow I New l)elhi ·1 New "York I San Francisco. I Wi:!shfngton 

From:l(b)(6) 



Sen~~ThUrSday. July 10, 20.14 :11: 27 AM 
To: (b)(6) I 
Subje~.: P.fY; &oref) (lepo1rt 

From:l(b)(6) 
~~1B>)f6)5dav 'J11!v·']O, 2014 iP:.30.AM 

Subject: Boren Report. 

ICb><6> I 

Here·ls my report. 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



·From: 
to: 
Subjett; 
bate: 
Attachmen'ts: 

Hi@[] 

l<b)(6) I 
Fw~: 2013/2.0l'I Soren Awardees in Rui>sia 
Thursday, Juiy 17, ':ioi4 :H'.14:37 PM 
Boren Aw<irdees in Russia fimi'i.xi.sX 
AilQOtlOLhtm 

Atta~hed is an electronit .copy-one r~port on Boren Awarqees in or selep:ed to go fy> Russia; Please l.e~ 
me know If you have: any questions. 

Thanks, 

Begin· forwarded ·message: 

Fr.om:µ;.~~~..,....-~"'""7"'"""'~~:::-------' Oat ........ · . ......,.......,....._. ....... ......_ ............. ......._J.:..L.J ........ .__ _____________ ~ 

To: 6 
Subject RE: 20.13/2Q14· ~oren Awardees in~ILLLL-' 

.Attached'is:the fin.al edit~d version·, 

1£b)(6) 

From: ICb)(6) I 
Sent: Wedr-iesday. July 16;'2014 3:46 JM. 
To: l(b)(6) 
Sµ~ject:. 20131201.4 Boi:en A"Varc;fees. inl£b)(6) I 

l<h><6> I 

A~ched you wiH 'find t~e .2013/2014 Boren AY'Jarde~s in· Russia. TM aWardees. who i;11'e alrea.dy 
ove·i:seas are highlighted. I've ·also' printed.out a version for yo1!.lr review. 

I will be out of the. office: tomorrow morning at the TFAS panef at GWU. I can make any· edits 
before T leave the office: toda.y, or[{hl]can make: any final edits tomorrow morning: · 



Let me know if you have any questions. 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

ICb><6> 

Boren Scholarships and Fellowships 
Institute of International Educatio.n (IIE) 

1400 K Street NW, Washington, DC 2000s 

l(b)(6) 

.... ICb_><_6_> ____ _,I www.ne.org <http://www.ue.orn1 > 

TWitter @IIEGlobal <http://www.twjtter.com/IlEGlobal> I Facebook IIEGlobal 
<hlt,p://wWw.facebook.com/jie~lobal> ! B!og Opening Minds <http://www.lje.org/blog> 

Opening Minds to the World® 

Boren Scholarships and Fellowships, Initiatives of the National Security Education Program 

Twitter @BorenAwards <http· f/Www.tW1tter.com/borenawards> I Facebook BorenAwards 
<http://www.facebook.com/boremiwards> ] CYouTube BorenAwards 
<btt12://www.youtube com/borenawards> I www.borenawards.org <http://www.borenawaals.org/::-



-'° --e 



Ft9m: 
T9: 
Subjecl: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

l(b)(6) 
FW:· Final Boren. payment 
Fricl9y, Juiy. l8, W143:59:51 PM 
·interview docx 

Attached is--the report ·froml(b)(6) I the B9rea Fellow who retur'ned.home.frorn .Russia this week. 
and had also- bee11 mentioned. in the. report submitted by l<b~?6 ~As.you will see, .th{( -rffrt rai~s. 
severaj new qu~ions to. which we do. · ~t have answer~. )(6) ha$. reached C?\Jt to b to disc1._1ss 
furtne·~ •. bLit.hC!s ncit be~fl able t9 r~ac toda' ·.We wil!.follo'!J up an<;! up9 ·· bpn as they 
speak. A few thi s ar~ clear thou h: ike was interviewed ti th b 6 wtis 
f" ·wed 6 · 

) this i!? ju~. 
speculation .. 

Again, .we will.be· back.in touch ASAP .when we know more. In the meantime, please let me.know if you 
have ar.w questions. 

·Jhanks, 

l(b><6> I 
Instit1,1te of International E9uqi~i9n (Ilf:) 

1400 K street, Washington, DC 200.05 

l<b)(6) 

.... ICb_.) .... (6 ..... ) ___________ _.I I WWy..i:iie.org <http://wWYi:iie.org/>. 

TWitter @IIEGlobal · ~ht:U;>:lliuww.twitter:com/IIEG!ObC!L> I Facebook . IIEGiobal 
<http·/lwww.facebook.com/lieg!obal> I Blog Qpel'.)ing Minds -<http"{iwww.iie ow/blog> 

Qpe.ning Mind~. to the World®. <http:/iwww.jje.org/Our-Gldbal -Reach> 

AdQis Ababa I Bc;ingf<9k I i3eiJir:ig I B~~dapes~ I Cairo I Chic;:igo I Denver I Hanoi ·1 Hoflg Kong I .H.oust.On I 
Jaf<inta I Kyiv IMexjco Cify I Moscow I New Del!'li I New Yo~k I Sa~ Frandsco !Washington 



From:ICbX6) I 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 3:48 PM 
To:ICbX6) I 
Subject: FW: Final Boren payment 

Fro1td (b )( 6) 
~~1M<~r· Jul: 18.

1
2014 9:42 AM 

Subject; RE: Final Boren payment 

Hen~(bX6) 

A bit longer than a page, Irm afraid, but it's ttiere. 

The interview I'm e-mailing you about should not prevent me from fulfilling my Boren obligations, 
should It? · 

ICb><6> I 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



l(bX6) I 
·From: 
Jo: 
Subject: 
Date: ihui'sday, . .July 31, 'lOi.4·3:08:50 PM 

Hi~ 

lam l99Jsi11g fOrward .to. hearing hoyo(the cali wlthl(b) I went alild getting th~.; I word oh Russia. 
!:!el.ow is the. co!'lt9ct jqfpr · or the two 69ren ~ello.ws qu~stio.i:ied ~y·' . I hav~ .n~t ~poken 
with either, but of .co·ursem:f·h~s. 'Pleas.e ret h'!e !,<now .if you woµld. like b to .re.acp out.to t~~rn -to 
let' tlie!'D ~n.ow you_.will .be foll9win·g ·uP.. · · · 

'Thanks, 

(b)(6) 

Institute of International 'Education (IIE) 

1400. K Street,· Washington, DC 20005'. 

l ..... (b-)(_

6

_> _________ _.1f~:~w.iie.Oi:g <lrttp:l/Www.ile.OrQ/> 

Twitter .@IlEGlobal ~http://www.twltte[;CQm/IiEGlobal> · r Facebook I1EGlob.;il 
<h(tp: 11¥Yww.racebook,com_lii~global> I Blog ·opening Minds.<h.ttp:/twwwine.otg/bl6g> . 

' . 

Opening Minds to ·the. Worlq@. <http·tiwww.ije orgiOur-G!Obal-Reach>-. ' . 

Addis Ababa:.I Bangkok: I Be.ijing I Budapest I Cairo I Chica90. I Denver I Hanoi I Hong Kong I Houston I 
Jakarta ! Kyiv· lMexito City f Moscow ·1.New Deihl I New York J San Francist.o [ Washington 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re:llbi(6] 
Datil! ' Thursdi!Y, july 31,2014 .6 :23:l,4'PM 

Hi~ 

!lliK]arnd' Lhad _two conver~tl<;>ns wi'th[{fil]today .. We are looking at a KC!zakhstan option.for. Flagship 
and th?t~ might aJso pmvid~ a Venue for displa,ced B~m~ns [f ne~ded. 

C:Ommunitation·.Pfan: We plant~ let soren and Flagship students know about our: detisio,n .on Monday 
- afternoon--aft~ our discussion witll Flagship directors. We'.11 draft some language to.use for messaging 
before t.hen. We ·plan to keep everything close hold _ul)til Monday-afternoon. The only people-.I plan to 
cal.1 ln ~dvance are the Russian f.lags_hip directors so.that-they are:not ta~en by-_surprise on Monday so 
we can _concentrate on w~y forward a·n_d ine~saglng t9 students. 

We will be ciut at UMCP·tomorrow but-in touch over email.. 

let me· know if there qrj:l ·issues you w~nt tp discuss. 

1R1)<ht5 

Fror:trMb)( 6) 
Sent: ·n:u::;July 31, .2014 03:08_ PM 
To:l(b)(6 I 
Subject: 

ram looking ~orwarq. to hearing h9w the-call.with[(hl] went amd getting the~- - I word on Russia. 
~low is the contact information for the two Boren Fellows questioned by· th i have 'not spoken 
with-eithef, but-of tour5ellblC6l lhas. Please let me RrtoW if you would like to reach out to.them to 
let theni Rnow you will be folio.win~ up. " 



l(b><6> I 
Insi:iM:e of Jnternational Educatio'n {llE) 

i4QO K St~eet, Washingto.n, :OC 20095 

...... ICb ...... ><6 ....... > ___ __.I 1 ICb)(6) 

..... ICb __ ) __ (6 __ ) __________ __,I 1 www,ne.qrg <hfu>: 11www.ne.ora1 ::--

Twitter @IlEGlobal. <http://wWw.twitter:corri/IIEGldbal> I e=acetiobk rrEGlobal 
<http:-//www.facebook.coriihieglobal> I Blog Opening Minds <http://www.iie.ora/blOg> 

·o_peoing Mind~ tQ the World® <http:l/Www.iie.or91o·ur-G!obal-R~ath.>. 

Addis Ababa I Bangkok I Beijing I Budapest I ·cairo . I Chicago· I. Denver I Hanoi I Hong ·Kong I. Houston I 
Jakarta I Kyiv I Mexico City I Moscow [ New.D_ellii I New York 1 ·san Francisco I Washington · 

' " 



Cc: 

l(bX6l From: 
To: 

subject• RE: Russia 
Datj!_; Friday,Augu~t.01, 2014'4:5.4:40.-PM 

ThanksJlli[] I met withl(b) l·arid the officttil word thanheteam-will givei: should anyone.ask1 is;that 
we are no~ able to fund new students· to Russia· dtie' to. 'tlie current' political and security situation ....: 
pr_~tty much th~ S:ame answer we. would give regarding. Egypt, Ukraine, or Kenya. 

A quick update Ol'.1 tt:i~n and sched.uled'to·go to Russia.iQ...2P14: One student returned hbme .today~ 
so we·c:::orren.tl~e.l!!2Jstµdents In R.ussia.!LhlJof these~ will ·return by the end of the mo.nth. 
Th~t Vo.!ill leavel.{hljstudents {all Boren fellows) irr 'Russie) t hrough the fall ?emester. 

We have 2i _Boren Scholar5 and Fellows sdlteduled to begin their progra111s at the end .of'Au91,Jst' or later 
in· the. fall. Ele.ven of them are on .the Flagship Program. We will w.ork with the .other 10 to try to identify 
alterna1tiye programs. (One: potential oeomplh;:a.ting factor i_s thcit we have learned that·one pf tl)~se lO 
non-Flag;ihip_students is.current!y in Russia on an internship.a_t th~ U.S. ~mbassy,) 

B~loW·.are ~n~·ft emails that y.re plan to send. The first "g~eral email'1 Will go toJ he 10 non-Flagship 
Boren Sc.holars ~nq Fellows. Tue ·laf19l1ti9e is very similar fo language-we hav~· used when we".h~ve 
imposed other travel restrlctidns on students. The. second "Flags~ip. emaiJ'.' is one tha·t we would send 
after theY:recelve the· official .Flagship ndtice. . . . . 

~e. note_.tha.tJ ;.vm be out ~f,the ·olfice next·~~b~tlliiland(b)(6) kai:i coordinate the de~Hs. 
@l.Jwill wait-to send· any" of these messag~s :until ru getS~ ga aheaq from you. 

Pleas.e le~ mellliill od(b )(6 I knqw i.f YOl! nave any que?tiOt:J!? qr comments. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 

Institute of 111tematio~al Edutatjon (UE) 

1400 IK Street, Washington, DC 20005 

l(b )( 
6

) l:w.iie.org <httP: /!WwW.iif.orn/ > 

Twitter ·@IIEGlo.bal <http:i/www.twitler.com7IiEGlobal> I F~cebook Ill~Gl.obal . 
<http://www.facebook.com/iieglobal> I Blog Opening Minds <http:l /www.He.org/bl_op 

Open·im9' Mindsto the World® <hltQ:llwww.fie.org/Our:-Global-Reaca> 

Addis ·Ab~ba I Bangkok I Beijing I Budape~t I Cairo L Chicago I Denver l Hanoi I Hong Kong I Houston I 
Jake!~ I Ky.iv ]Mexico City f Moscow I New Delhi I New York .I San.·Francisca .1 Washington . 



Fr0m:ICb)(6) 
~~m~?rsday. Ju1v 31.

1
2014 6:2~ PM 

Subj~:· Re: Russia 

Hj ICb)(6) I 

[(b)l arid I.had tWo conversations. with[{fil] tdday. We are looking at.a Kazakhstan optibn for·Flag'ship 
a-ncf that might also provide a Venue for disptated Borens if nooded. 

Communication Plan.: we plan to· .let Boren ana F.la_gshfp. St\.ldents kn(lw a~.O.yt (!Uf ded$i0n oh, Monday 
a.fternoon after· our diseli"ssiqn with Flagship directors. We'll draft some lan~iuage to use· for messagjng 
b~fore then. We .plan to keep evei'ythi!Jg dose. ho.Id: until Mendlay aftei-"rioon. The .only people tplan· to. 
eall in advance are the· Russian Flagship directors sott\at:they ate not taken by surpdse o.n·Nondayso 
we can-:Concerttrate on way forward and.rnessaginglo students. 

y.Je wi_ll b~ out at.UMCP tomorrow bu.t in touch 9v~r. emp_il.. 

let. ·me~ [<now if ttieWare ·issues you want ~o discu'Ss. 

·Tt\anks. 
l£hl[] 

Hij(b)( I 

I a[\1 looking "forward to: hearing how the call withl{fil] Went and getting thew· I weird orf Rus5ia·. 
Below 1s the contact infor · ·· · er the two Boren Fellows questioned by t .. I <have,not·.spoken 
with.either, but of course~has. Please l~t me know if you wbuld like (b) to reach out.to tlJem t.o 
lettb.em know yo.u .will be JoJlowing up: 

l<b)(6) 



l(b><6> I 
InstitUlte of International Ed1,1cation (IIE) 

1400 k. Str.e'et,. Washington; DC- 20005. 

~l<h_)_(6_) __ ~l1·wwvoi.iie:drg <h~p://wwWJje.org/> 

Twitter:· @IiEGlobai «http:llwww.twitter.com/IIEGlobal> I. ~acebook' ni:Global 
<hhp://www.facebook.c:Om/iieg!Obal> I B!og Opening Minds <:http:/lwww.i(e·.org/blog> 

Openi11g Minds to the World® <http:(fwww.jje.org/Oi.lr-G!oba!-Reach> 

Addis.Ababa I Bangkok I Beijing I Budapest .I Cairo I Chicago I Denver I Hanoi 1 Hong Kong I Houston I 
Jakarta 1· Kyiv I Mexico City I: Moscow I ,New .Delhi J New 'Vork J San Francisco J W<1shington 



From: 
To:· 
'$ubjecti 
Date: 

bead(b)( I 

l(b)(6) 

Talk about'Bor~ri Program 
Mond~y, Aug~st ci4, 2014 s~l5:oo PM 

.I manage the· NSEP· higher eaucatfoil ·p'r9grams :and ".coordinate our' .6vef·seas programming. .Do you have· 
.time to talk .about yo.ur e'l<periences on· the Boren program this evening or torTio'rrow afternoon 1 I would 
~o,llo~ up· aod.share some additional information. I.received your contact 'infqrmai:io!1 fro~ 
~at.HE, 

.Please l~t me Knov(when would be .a convenient time to call. 

Regards; 

l(b)(6) 

l<b)(6) I 
Defense lailguage·and National Security Education Offite 

ICbX6> 



From: 
To: 

l(bX6l 

Subject: 
Date~ Montl11y, ~ugust·04; ·2014 7:01:03 Pl'.1 

Hello[fu] ancl~ 
Below :a·re tMe' draft Flagship rriessa·ges· we are. sending for r~'V'iew to the Flagship. Directors, and .lowe·r 
down are dratt..rnessages for Borens .and Boren Flagsh.ip Sch<itars goin~ to Russia · 

Please provide your cp~rnenti; ,aod. advtte by noon· tomQrrow ·so that we. can send :these· all 01:1t 

Thanks 

~ 
-----or~al Message~--"~ 
Froin:I (6) I 
Sent: Monda:'~Atigast. 04, 2014 6:si PM. 
To: l(b)(6~ l 
Subject: F : USS!a 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(bX6) 



From: 
To: 
subject: 
Oate: 

Good evening1. 

l(b><6> I 
~) ta·lk aliout 9ore'n Program 
Morielay,_ August; 04, 2014 ·7;~6-:24 PM 

i•ct be-happRbuta)k with you any tim,{tomortow afternoon. My numb~r ~- Jn· ca_se_ you don't already 
!'lave i~· -- Is _)(6_ I 

l(b><6> I 

~ip;-~; 2DM 4:36 PM 

Subject: Ta.lk abbut Boren Program 

bearl(b)( I 

I manage the NSEP higher. ed\Jcatii:>n. programs. and coordinate _pur overseas progr~mining. do you have 
time to talk about your expetierices on· the Boren program this evening or tomorrow afternoon? !Would 
like to· follow up and share. some additional informatioh. I received your .contact information. frornlliillJ 
l(b)(6) lat IiE, 

~l~a_se let me ki:io.w when wou!o b~ .a convenient time to i;;all. 

Regat.ds, 

l(b)(6) 

l<b><6> I 
Defef'i5e la11qua9e.and Natioha! security Education ·office· 

l(b)(6) 



From: 
ro: 
$µ6ject: 
Date: 

l(b)(6) 

RE; ')'alk about BorenProgi'am 
Monday, August 04, 2014 ~:21:0dl PM 

Thank_ you. Will call tomorrow a~ernoon. 

l(b)(6) 

--o--or;r;nal Message-~--­
From:I )(6 ) 
Sent: Mond.ay, Augu~t 04!, 2014 7:36 PM 
To:l{bl<6l I 
S!,!bject.:-RE; Tai~ about Boren·Prb_gram 

Good evening,. 

·rd ~e-happUto talk:with you any time·tomorrow afternoon. My number··-' in c;ase you don't ~lreCldy 
have lt - is_b)(6) I · 

l(b)(6) 

.I foanage the NSEP higher education progra·ms ·and coordinate our ·overseas programming. Do you have 
time to. talk about you_r.experiences ori the Boren program this .evening or tomor~ow aftef!loon? ~d 

,...li,ke.J:a..dllo_'{"_ up and share· some additional information: · Treceiyep.your contact infprmation fromli!ill.J 
l.{Q){filJ at IIE. 

f>l~as·e ,let me know when would be a corweni~nttlme to ~all. 

Rega·rdsi 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 
Defense L.angua_ge· and National secority· Educatior:i Office 

ICb)(6) 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 

r)(6) 
Subject: RE; Russi<! 
Date: Tuesday! ·Aug_u5t os,..201<1 .9:21:10·AM. 

Hi[ill(] 

The Boren ·emails (botli FlaQship:and regular):are fine .. I think tha~(b)(6) I is.c6mmunicating· with you 
directly-regardin·g the $eneral Flagsh!P ema!lls. 

I .am p!anr:i_i11g to wc,iit until I _ger: the "all-Clear" from you ·to .send· the !3oren emails,. so please let ·me. 
is11ow when .tM. Flagshi~ er(iail.s have gone out, and I'll' have the team work-on them •. I aj'Tl In a meeting 
from alboot 1'1-lr and :then 2-3 (juSt FYI). 

~ 

----o·~·- inal Messa~e----­
Frorn: )(6) 
~o,)(6f•v. &10Jst 04. 2014 Z·DJ PM 

ce::·I 
Sub~ject~:-FIN~- -:~R-u-s-si-a~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-' 

Hell~(b)(6) 

Below· are the draft fl a.gs hip messages we are sendiAg foneview to" the Flag snip .Dii:edors, and lo.wer 
down are draft ·messages for Boreas and. Boreh Flagship stho!~rs· going .. to Russia 

Please provide your comments aild advice by noon .tomorrow so that we can-send these all out 

~ 
lQill§J 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



From: 
To: 
$Ubject: 
Date: 

Hi~ 

l(b)(6) 

eon~ct info, 
·Tuesd<1y, Au~ust OS, 20141.2:32:00°.PM.: 

Here ~s ~he ctjn'tact' info jor- :th~ two Berens J mentioned .. 

Plea·se put their irifo plus.the pr~gram destription on a.disc forillto ·pass:along 

1tgx0Y 

l(b)(6) 



From: 
T.o: 
cc; 

Subject: 
oate: 

r(6) 
FW: Russian Language Flagship Program <::hcmges 
T11esday,August05, 2Ql4 2:3'1;29 Pl'l. · 

FYI - word is ciiit. Boren messag~s C9f!1iog ·from nE··soon~t 

l<b><6> I 

Deqr Ru5sian Lai:iguag'e·Flagshlp Capstoi:le:StudentS, 

Due to the ¢urrent escala.timi ih tensions beMeeii Russia and the United ·states, including sanctions on 
poth ·sides, the National SecuritY Education· Program has decided that a? of:August 2014 there will be a 
hiahi~)n The· Language Flagship programming in Rl,lss[a,. including the' Over.seas (;apstone· prqgram 
hosted _l:lylfbl(6) I State University. We are planni)lg tQ re}ocate the Russian Overseas·capstorie. 
program to afl.alternate institution ih Almaty1 Kazakhstan anp are 'wor~ing closely With .our partners at 
the American :councils foir .. International ·Education (American Councils), the Institute ,uf Jritematiooal 
Educatioo· (1IE} and your home institution to make anangernents for.this p(ogram change. We intend 
this as a tt?mpo.ra;y hiatus !n .. ov.r programming with s~, Peterslbur.g State Univ..ersity for the ~b14-i5 
aq1derriic year. VVe·want to J:90'(eY ow great respect.for thetalent,.and dedicat!On Qf .our partners:«~t St 
Peterspurg State u·niversify an'd look 'for.ward .to maintaining relationships ahd coopetation with that 
institution over"the:'long term.. · · · · · · · 

1'.jSEP·is commi.tted tq providing students a se.cure environm~nt for high-J~vel, ~op-qualify language_ 
programming. The op_tiqni we .are exploring in Almaty, Kazakhstan will be designed to provide the key 
elements ofthe Flagship capstone expe:rierice, including lnte11?i'!'.E:! language 'inst_ruc;tion, direct 
enro!lrmentin university courses conducted in R.ussian,..local"internships,. and host fatnlly arra·ngellients. 
with Russian language. 'Speakers:. Further details will be forthcoming from American Councils. · 

tonfi.m1ation of the a item ate location will be _provi~ed pending final arrangements _with ·the locql 
1,J!1iversity a.nd .arra!'lgements with yo_L!r h~rne institution.~. 

NSEPt American :Councils, ·and the Russian Fla9ship Directors at each of youn:ampuses agree thafthe· 
program in Almaty preseiits an ·~xcellent.opp<i>rtunity for Russian language immersion, access· to .Russian 
media, and study of Russian clilture-.outsicfe the Ru.ssian Fe9eration. Almaty is a diverse .~nvironment 
rich .in many cultur.al. tradli~.ion~ ii) ~ st1:1nning ,mquntain ~etting with ~~ellent recrea_tjonal _opportunitie.s, 
ar:id· pr€;sents, ~ _unitjrie.oppof.tl!niW ~o study R0$5lan lan_guage-i:lnd cutt1,.1re in-depth whfle· a1$·o learning 
ab01,1t.Central ASia. the rich oppo'r.tunities available. in Almat'{ should provide excellent academic and 
profe5sion·a1 prepar:atfon Jfqr future car~er::;. 

NSEP t:s ·also .~mmitted to cost containm.ent for this ~ransition: student costs .will remain the same or 
16w.~r than the S~ .. Petersburg program. Fl~g-~hip .S.l\Jdent ~uppprt committed for th.e.prograrn: rn. St. . 
Petersburg may· be used for·partidpaticih fn the relocated Oversea.'s OipstOrfe· program in Alinaty1 and 



IIE will work with all Flagship Boren Scholars to reprogram thelr awards for the new location. Langua_ge 
Flagship student support may not be used for participation in any other program in the upcoming 
academic year. 

American Councils will be in touch shortly with more details on the program in Almaty, induding timing 
and rescheduling the pre-departure orientation. While we are moving as quickly as possiole to relocate 
the program, we expect that the pre-departure orientation will be delayed until mid-September as tlie 
soonest date. 

Please be in touch with the Flagship Director or Coordinator on your campus to assist you with any 
special considerations you would like to apdress. 

We hope that you will chpose to continue. With the overseas Russian Flagship program as we implement 
this relocation. · 

Sincerely, 

l(b><6> I 
Natloha! Securify E<:fucatiort Program 



From: 
To: 
Surijecl::· 
Date: 

l(b)(6) 

FIN: t<intad: info 
1ueSdi1y"AugustOS, iQH "2:51:00 f'M 

·--~:qra;na1 Message----
From:.~ )(6) l 
sent: lfesday, August 05, 20142:32. PM 
To: l<b)(6) I 

.. Subject:· Contact .info 

Hi~ 

Here is. the ·contact ihfo for the .two Borens 1 meotioned. 

Plea~e PL!t·thelr info plus .~e pr.ogram d<;sc:rip~ion on? disc fo~(b) Ito pa~ ~long 

Thanl<S 
l!bliJ 

(b)(6) 



.Fro!1'.I: 
To: . 
Suf,iject: 
i>ate: 

l<b)(6) 

Re} lime to Talkl!.bo6t .!loren Pr9gram 
Tuesday, August OS, 2°014·3:05:19 PM 

Yes I am free to taJk· abou.t my ~xper.iences on Thursday mom!ng. Does· n :op wo.rk for you? 

l(b)(6) 

.> on Aqg 5,. 2014, at2:51 PM~(b)(6) !wrote:· 
> 
> Deair[(fil[] 
> 
.> I manc;ige the N.SEP'.hlgher·e.ducation program.sand coorqina~ our overseas programming. Po you 
nave. ~iime to t~lk about your exp~dences .. on the.Boren program on Wednes9ay 0rTl}t.irsilay? I would 
~llow .up and share some ·additional iofcirrriatiof). J ~eceived your contact information from!IiillJ 
~at IIE. I e·mailed to .yourl£h)(6) laccoi.mt but realized that you may chetk·gmail .more 

frequently,. 
>: 
> Piease· Jet me·know·when would be .a. convenient time to call. I ~ill be out of ·office but M3n ca.II yo1,1 
Vifeq or Thu~. . . . . . . .. 

> 
>Regards, 
> . 
·>llbl(6) 
:,.._,.1(b-)(---.,.6) _ __ __,11 

> Defense: language.·ahdl National security· Edt.'lcation Office 
·> 
> 



From: 
To: 
s'ubject: 
Date; 

l(b)(6) 

ru:: llme to Talk about Boren Program 
T11esdq'y;. Aug~st os,:2014 3:26:00: PM' 

Yes - lnurs. n am is good tonne· 

Looi< forward· to speaking with ,you then 

-----Oi:~i~I }1essage----·­
From:l_b _ 6) 
sen.t: TuesdayJ Aug·ust os, 20~-4·3:.04 PM 
To:lcbll~ l .. 
SLibJect: e: lime to Talk abou . Boren P.rograr'n 

l(b>C6) I 
Yes I a.m free to ta!k .~bciut my-exper)~f)c~ on.Thursday morning. Does 11:00 worl<Jor"y:ou.? 

l(b)(6) 

·> dh Aug 5, 2014, qt 2:5.1 PM,._l(b_)_(6_) _____________ __.I wro.t~: 
> 
>Dear~ 
> 
> I manage t~e NSEP higher educatlon programs and coordinate ourpver.seas .Progr:amm.ing. D<> you 
have:time to talk:about your .~xperience~ .qn the Ber.en prqgram on Wedne~day· or Thurs9ay? I woufd-
~ollow up ;;i.nd shalie some addjti9nal jDform~t(on. l receiv.ed your cqntact;. in.fprm~tioh fro_mllhl[] 
l.C!ilifilJat IIE. I emailed to youd@(61 lacc¢unt but ~ealited that you may check _gmail more 
fr:equently. 
> 
> Ple.ase iet rne'know whe,n wo.uld be a:convenienttirne to .. c13ll. J will be out of office but can. call you 
V'fed or Tl')urs. 
"> 
'>Regards, 
> 
~ 1..--(b-)( 6-)----. 

.>ICb)(6) II 

.> Defense Language arid Nationarsecurity IEdui::ation Office 
> 
_> 



Fr.om: 
To: 
~ubject: 

Date: 

l(b)(6) 

'RE; T.ime toTall<cibout: Boren Progi'ain 
Tuesi;tay, August OS, '2014-3;2~:00' PM 

Yes·- Thurs. 11 am is:good. for me 

Look foiwa'rd to speaking with you thefr 

ICbX6) I 
-----qr~trial Messaqe.-"--­
From:I < )(6) 
5ent Tuesday, August OS, 201.4 3:04 PM 
To:l<hl <6l I 
Subject: Re.: Tlme·to Talk abQut (3oren Program 

Ye5 Tam free to talk aboutmy·;experientes on Thtrrsday moming. Does:U:oo·work for you? 

l(b)(6) 

;:.: On Aug 5; l014, at 2:51 PM~l(bX6) 
> ....._~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~----' 

> Deair~ 
> 
> I man13ge the NSEP nigher educ~tioil progra~ a~d .coordinate oi:Jr ove.rs~a.s prog'r.immlr'1g. po yo\J 
have time to talk about.your experiences on the' Boren program on Wednesday.or"Tiiursday.? I would 
like to ·follow up .. and share some' :rrnw9nal icifqrrriation. I received·your contact Information from l:lhlL:l 

l<bl(6) lat IIE., I .emailed to your!.{]?){6J J atcoi,.mt out realized that you may check,.gmail mQre 
fre.q\,Jently; 
> 
> Please let me know when would be a cqnv~nient'time to ·call. r will tie out of offit.e but can call :vou 
Wed or Thurs. . 
~ 
~Regards, 
> 
> ,..,,.I (b.,....>C,.....,.6>----. 
> >,...,,l(b,...,.)(...,...6...,....)------. 

> Defense lc!nguage and Na~ionai Security Education Office 
> 
> 



Frqm: 
To: 
Subject:· 
Oatei 

~ 

(b)(6) 

:Re: E-'mail to Russian Flagship capstone Participants 
Wednesday,·1',ugust-Q6; 20l..4 9:_46:15 AM 

I spoke wjth._l(b_)_(6_) __ _,land will have .a brief conve"r'sation withj(b) !tomorrow 

Thanl<S 
l(b><6> I 

-~"'-=~:.;;;.;;;..,""-'-'=""""-';..;;..._,2014 09:44 AM 

E-m<li. ·to Russian FJ(!gship q ·pston·e ~~rticipants 

~ 
1 sent the. CD informatiori ·that l(b)( lprov(ded last night. Did _ybu.say you wanted to ·Inform them y6u· 
met with one· of the students? If.so which one( 

2014 9i34AM 

Sl.Jbjeq: Re: ( E~ma1I to (b)(6) Flags~ip capston~ P~rticipants 

Excellent. Thanksl(b)land[lli:]team for amazing-quid< resp.oose 

Best 
l(b)(6 I 

2014 09:24 Ml 

Subject? ( E-mail to (b)(6) Flagship Capstone:Participant:S 

Dearl(b)(6) I and Russian Flagship Director.s, 

Pl.ease find Qelow the e-nnail that Will be sent to the 2614-2015 l(b) I participants this morn1rig with . 
regard to the change to the Russian-Flagshi,p caps~one p~ogram. we·are exc;ifed abput ~tting up this 



p(Qgram ·a11d lpok forward to hearing from t he stl,!de.nts soon. W.e will' keep· you updated· as we hear 
·ba<;k .from the s~uderits. 

Ifyou have any questions or concerns, please feel free· to c6ntact me. 

Best wishes, 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



From: (b)(6) 
To: 

Date: 
RE: E-mail !:o Rl!~ian· Flagship capstone Participants 
Wednesda'y, August 06, 2014 9·~47;41 AM · 

Subject: 

Ok.1 I sent info yesterd.ay b!Jt ~C!n ~dd tha't t9day. 

Have·a wonderful leave 'a·nd turn .off your blackberry! 

·46AM 

E-mail to Russian Flagship .capstone· Partidpants 

l<h>< I 
I spoke wlthl ..... <b~) ..... (6~)~-~land will have a brief conversa.tloni with[lli}]tamorrow 

Thanks 

~ 
----.- o{tlial Message ----­
From: I )(6) 
se· · .. 
To 6 

I 
2014 09:44 AM 

SL!bje~: RE: (b E-.marl to· Rµssi~m Flags.hip Capstone: Participant$ 

ICb)<6> I 
l sent the CD information that~ provided last n!g.ht .. Did you say you.wanted to info'tm tl:tern you· 
met with· one of tjle students? If so which .one? · 

-~-·-O.r::iginal Message--=--­
Frorn: Uh~(6) 
S.ent: We nesda 
To: 
(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: (b E-m~il to (b)(6) Flagship Capstone Participants 

Excellent. Tha.riks~and~ team for ·a.ma?ing qui~ resl).Onse 

Best 

~ 

Froni: l(b)(6) 
sent: Wednesdav. Auaust .o&, 2014 09:24· AM 
Tc:>: 1(1,,\fli.\ 

(b)(6) 

o·rg.'; 

I 



(b)(6) 

Subject: (b ~-mail to Rui!)sfan_ Flagship Capstone ·P,i:]rticipanj:s 

Dea~(b)(6) I and R.U$Sian Flagship Di1rectors, 

Please fin·d below the e-mail that wm· be sent to the. 201+201s[{fil]pa1ticipants.-this morning:with 
regard to 'the Change to' the ·Russi~n Flagship capstone pro~ram. We_ are excited aboµt' setting up·this 
program and look-forward to heating from the students soon._ We will ·keep you updated as we h·ear 
back from the students.. - · 

If you h~ye :any questiqns o·r concerns,. plea~e feel free to contao: .me .. 
-Best.Wishes, 

(b)(6) 



CbX6) 



F.ri>m: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date~ 

HelJql(b)( I 

l(b)(6) 

Re: Time to Talk abou~ Bol'l:'!J Program 
Wednesday, ~ugu'stO~, 20'14 9~'41:58 AM 

I think a short phone call will be ok for niurs. Dori't want to go into details, just updat~ yol.f on a few 
items · · · · 

----- or nal Message -~--­
From: I~( 6) 
$ent: Tuesday, August os, 20H 03:04 PM 
To:J(b)£6) I 
Subject: Re: lime to Talk-about Bbre.n· Program 

ICb><6> I 
Y,e? I am ·free tQ.talk about rny ~peri!'!nces on Thursday m6riJing: Qoes 11:00 work:for yotJ? 

> On Aug S; 20114, at 2:51 PM, ~l<h_)(_6_) ------------~!wrote; 
> » Dear l{fil] 
> 
.> I manage the NSEP higher eoucation programs and coordinate our o\ierseas· programming. po y0u 
have t lrne to·talk about your ~~periences· on the:B01'en progrl;lm on _ We.dr:iesday or Th·ursday? I woul.d 
~Upw up .and ~h~re· 'Sorn·e additional Information. .r tecel~eg. yo.ur con1:!3ct ioforrnatlon fr.om lililiJ 
lUill.ill at. IZE. I ernadetl to yourl£b)(6) la~oqnt-but t.eahzed that you may. check gmall more 
freque~tly. · 
> 
> Please let me know yvhen Wpuld be. a convenient time. to call. I will be:.out of office but can .cart vo.u 
Wed or Thurs. 
> 
.:>.Regards, 
->~---~ 
>l(b)(6) 
>,....,..,...,....,------. 

;l~J~Jse Langw;;ige an) National Seturity Educa~ion Office 
:> 
> 



From: (b)(6) 
T11: 
Sullj~ct: 
Date: 

~e: E'-ll1all to R.u~1.an Flagship ~pstohl! Participants 
W~n~'!IY1 .Wgust 061 2014 9:4!J:~5 AM 

Wha.t's the best .cell nu·mber to reach you for "emer~encies" 

IIhl(] 

I spoke withl...,.(b~)('""6~).__ _ _..I and wm hav.e a brief cor:iver~tion withj(b) I tomorrow 

Thanks 
l<bl(6l I 

l(bl<6> I 
I senrthe-CD information tha~pr'.ovided last night. Pid you saY you wanted to infcirrr .th.~m you 
met with·or:ie of the students? If so which ,one? 

St.Jbjec:):: Re: (b E-mail to Russia!") Flagship caps.to.ne Participants 

Excellent. Thanks~:arn;:I []team for a·mazing quick respon~e 



Subject:~ E-rnaU t9 ~u~sian Flagsl:)ip Capstone Particip.ants 

Dear·l(b)(6) I and Ru~sian Fl!'lgship DJrectors,, 

Pl~ase finq below t\le' . e~rriail that Will ,De .sen~ to the 201.4-201.S l(b) I pa.rticipaii'ts th.is morning with 
regard to the· change tb the Russian Flagship Capstone program. we·are ·excited ab6uf settitig up this 
p.togr~rn an.d look fi:>rward to .hearing from.the students:soqn',. We will keep you updated as we hear 
·bac::l< from the· students, 

If yoll have i:lny questions·or concerns! p_!eas~ feel fr.eeto cohltact me. 

Best-wishes:r 

~ 
·*******'f-***if'*****il<*'*ifc******-**"'********** 
(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 

--cid ;81F2999D-005E-4DB6"6D86-ff 8AEAC4F76C 



From: 
To: 
.Subject: 
o·ate: 

Turning off .npw. 

(b)(6) 

Re': E-m.ail to' Russlan. Fl~!'lship Capstone Partii:ipan~ 
·wecinesday,,Au'gust 06, 201q 9:50:53 AM 

Ah'ea'dy i_rritate~:il<b)( la~erl(b)l~skedl(b)(6) l~[th wpipPlng .up a'.proposai'for LTC~ to train LT~ 
members - butl think we're ok 

Will ~:fisengage now 

l<h)(6)1 

OK, I sent-info yesterday but can add thattoday. 

Have P l,\'onderful leave an.d-turn off your blackberry! 

----0~~1 Mfssaa.e-----

~~~~=i/}~lsda . Ati ust 06 .2d14 9:46·AM 
To: Bulls, ~......,,.______, ______ _, 
Subject:: Re: Fmai'I to R,ussian Flagship 'Cap5tone Participants 

[ill] 

I ,spqke with .... l<h_)(_6_) __ __.I and will hal,'.e .a brl~f ~nve~satiori with l(b I tomorrow 

Thanks 

~ 

E-mail to Russian Fla~ship Capstone Participants 

l(b)(6) I . . . . 
l sent th~ CO- in~orr:na~i.on ·thad(b ),( 6 j prQ~ided last night. Di.~ YQU $<3Y you wan.ted to. inform them. YOl.:l 
met with "One of the students? If so: which one? 

·2014 9:34 AM 

Subjecti. Re: .E-mail to Russia'ri .FlaQShip capstone ·pafticipa11i:s 



Excellent Thanks'~and []team for amazing. qu1ck·resporise 

Best 
~ 

~r6m:l~)~6) 
Sent:e nesdav Auaust 06 2o14 o_9:.Z4 AM 
To:l(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

SubjeQ:: (b E-mail to Ru1ssif.ln· Flagship ~psto_ne Participants· 

Dead(b)(6) I andl(b)(6) IFlag·ship Directors, 

I 

Pleas~· fir.id below fhE;! e-mail thatwill t;>e sentto ttie 20·14•i'o1sl(b) I p~r'tidpants this morning w;th 
re9ard;to-~he ·charig.e:~o the ~.us~iar:i Flags~ip Capstone progr~f).l· We-are .excited abp\,it setti.~g up ~his 
program im9_ look forward to. hearing fro!Tl tl:i~ stl!q~nts soc;iri: W<: wil! keep_ you _upQat~o. ~s we tie;:ir 
back from the student:S .. 

• I' •" 1 

Ifyo"U t:iav.e any questions or C0ncerns, piease·feel free to aintact me. 

Best wishes, 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 

~iq :81F2999D-OO~E-4DB6-BDSf;i-FF8AEAC4F76C . 



(b)(6) from: 
To: 
Su_bject: Re: E.-mail to. Russian. flagship Capstone Partldpa~ts 

Wednesday, Aug~st 06, 2014 !i:~Z:.36 AM Date: 

l<h)(6) 

~~;;....;.;;~..<.L-;-=--<..;;.;.;;.;;...;;..;;""-'2014 09:48 AM 

:E-maif"to 'R.ussiari Flagship.Capsto)'le Pa~"tt:ipafhts 

What's the .bes.t-cell number to reach. you for ;'emergencies" 

f-~~~~r&fc~tesxioe-,--- I 
Sent::Wednesda · Au · ust Ofi 2014 .. 9:46 AM 
To:. 

~~.........,...,,...,.=-__,,,...,---=-".---:-----::=--....,....,.--= 

Subject: Re: E-mail to Russian Flagship·capstone ParficiP.ahts 

[{fil(§J 

I spoke with~l(b~>~<6~>~-~I and will ~ave a brief cbnv~r'sa!:\Qni with_[{fil] to'm.orrow 

1ct~(gf5 
-~r~~?i~{~I) Mes5age --·-- I 
Sent: Wednesda: Au ust 06 2014 09:44 AM 
To,,,._,,,.....,._L.......I 
Subject: RE: ( ·E-mail"to Russian Flagship Caps'tone Partlcipa111ts 

l<h>C61 ... 
I s~nt the _CD jnfo~matlon thatliOO provided last night. Did you say you wanted to inform thern ·you 
me~ with one of ttie s_tudents? If.so ·which <me? 

:2014·9:34 AM 

(b)(6) 

S~bject: Re.: (b E~mail to ~iJ:SSiari. flagship Capstan~ ·PartJcipaots 

Excellent. Thanks~ and ~team for ama~ir1g quick respo~s~ 



Dead(bX6) la'nd. Ru.ssfan f lagship D!rect<?rs, 

Please .find below the e-mail thatwm. be sent to the 201.4.-201sl(b) I participants. this momln~ with 
regard to.the chaoge'tO:the Russian Flagship capstone: program. We. a~e ~citei;I abO_\Jt sett(ng up ttiis· 
pn;>gram anq 'look·forweird to hearjr)g fror:n the students·soon. We wjll ke.~P. you \Jp_dated.·<!.s we he~r 
b9CK from the .students. 

If you have ,any· ques~oh$ or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 

Best wishes, 

ICb)(6 I 
*****************~*"'****!!!*************** 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 

l(b )(6) looSE"40B6-BD86.-FF8AEAC4F76C 



To: 
From, l(b)(6) 

Cc: '--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-----' 
Su~ject: ·Russia· foll'ow-up 
Date: Wednesday,.Au"g.ust ci&, 2014 10:33:14 AM 

Dearl(b)(6) l.andl(b)(6) I 

As Uo.Jd~yester.day, we.-sen~ our.Russia emails shortly aftery0u did, and we are starting to _get 
response;>; Not surpri!?iilgly , SO!Tlli! of the non-Flagship Borens--are concerned about. the cost"increase 
they will if)tur, as they rrjay hav~ ·afready · pwchased.their tickets. to Rt,Jssia. 

!n past; year.s (like la.:;t yearfor Egypt); we were able to.-increase awards .above the--ma~in'lum $20;000 
and .. $2.A,OOO for C?Vi:?rseas. stucly, b~cause of .a simUar ~ituation. I woul.d li~e to consider-this -c1galn,:for 
those fcir Whom It ma·)i'be re!ev~11t. IS t)iis ~6mething YO!.! .are comfo~br~ ~ith1.1'm assuming _that-for 
·the. most part this would be a ·$2,000-$3,000 !ncrea~e, which could irnpact up to 11 people "{altliough 
I'm ·assuming in some casesi flight changes will be pos.?ible for- l~ss). 

Boren Scholarships ~nd i=;e11owships . 
Institute of !nternati~nal Educatl_on (IIE) 

1400 K Street NW; 7th Floor, Washington, · DC 200~5 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) I ~w.w.He .. org <httVillwww.iie.org/>-

l(b)(6) 

Opening Minds to·the. World® 

Boren Sc~olarships .and Fellowships, Initi~tives of th~ Natio,nal Security:Equcatiqn P.r~gri:lm 

TwitteF @BorenAwards ·<.http:{/www.fW!tter.comft}orenawards;> I Face.book BorenAwards 
<;http://www.facebook:com/boreoawards> I YouTupe Boren"Awards 
<http://WJw.youtube;coroiborenawards> j www.borenaward's.org <http~/lwww.tiorenawards.org/> 



From: 
To: 
Cc 
Subject: 
Date: 

Dear~ 

l(bX6J 

RE: Russia follow-up 
Friday, August 08, 2014 1.2:35:08-PM 

I know thatlCb>, l(and I believe[{fil{] are out of the office right now. I'm just writing to follow-up o~ 
my ~low question about the previously-Russia Bbren Awardees, to verify that it is OK if we 90 above 
their maximum awards, 'if they have a. flnancial·penalty associated with their change from Russia. 

You Willi probably not be.surprised to hear th~t ~me of th~m ar.e asking . .In a lot of cases, their revi$ed 
countries may be cheaper than R1:1ssia, in ·which case this woulon'.t be an i$SUe, but I know it is.for 
some. 

Best, 

From:l(bX6) I 
~1/t'ifresdav. Auau; 06. 2014 10·33-AM 
Subject: Russia follow-up 

Dearl(bX6) I andl(b)(6) I 

As I told l!hlJ yesterday, we ~en.t our Russia .emails shortly after you did, and we are. starting t<:> ·get 
responses. Not surprisingly , some of. the non-Flagship Borens are concerned about the cost increase 
they will lntur, as they may have already purthased their tickets to Russia. 

In past years (like last year for Egypt), we were able to Increase awards above ttle maximum $20,000 
and $24,000 for overseas study, because of a similar situation. I would like to consider this again,·for 
those for whom it may be relevant. Is this something you are comfortable with? I'm assuming that for 
the most part this would be a $2,000-$3,000 increase, which could Impact up to 11 people (although 
I'm assuming in some cases, flight changes will be possible for less). 



l(b)(6) 

Boren Scholarships and Fellowships 
Institute of International Education (IIE) 

1400 K Street NW, 7th Floor, Washington, DC 20005 

l(b)(6) 

.... ICb_)(_6_) __ ___.l 1 www:iie.org <bttp:aWw;v. iie.orgl> 

Twitter @IIEGlobal <http://www.twitter.com/IIEG!obal> ·1 Facebook llEG!obal 
<http; llwww.facebook.commeglobal~ I Blog .opening Minds <http:/lwww.lie.ocglblog> 

Opening Minds to the. World® 

Boren Scholarships and Fellowships, In,itiatives of the National Security Edocatlon Program 

Twitter @BorenAwards <http://www,tvfitter.mm/borenawards> I Facebook BorenAwards 
<http: Uwww.facebool<.com/borenawards> I YouTube BorenAwards 
<http· Uwww.youtube.com/borenawards> I www.borenawards.org <http:l{www.borenawards.org/> 



From: 
To: 

c~: 

l(b)(6) 

RE: DISC: ProgramJor Boren St~dent o~tside Russia 
Monilay! Augusfis,.'2014-12:21:28 PM · 

Su!>Ject: 
Date: 

~and~ 
Please let me know your-thoughts on the following d.raff m¢ssa_ge tnat we would send to:_ttie SECUSSA 
and NAFA listservs: · · - · · · -

Dear COiieagues,_ 

~s YO!L may-have already heard, du~ to the -poHtical and secui.ii:y ~ituation in Ru~ia the _N_ation~l Security 
Education Program (NSEP} has decided that as of-Augus.t-2014 there Will be a hia~us in new.Borer{ 
Scholarship and Fellowship pr.ogramming in Russia Fo_r the academic year:2014-20is>The Institute-of 
International. Education -(IIE) and NSEP · re·main ~omm.itted to supporting oveJ:?eas stu.dy for our 
awarde~, and we have w_orkeq SL!Ccessfl,!lly-to find alternate programs for all of Oljr .-affecteq stvden~. 

While we are not s~riding any new a.wardees _~o Russi~ at this time, stu.dentS·may still_ apply to study in 
Russia for the 2015-16 academic year. NSEI' will centinue to monitor:tiie situation· and wm reevaiuate in-
the Spring. · 

Bes~. n~gards, 

Borer.,-sGholarshrps and Fellowships 
Ipstitute of Int~rniltional . Ed°lJ.C<Jtibn (IIE)_ 
1400-- K Street N~ Washington,· oc 20005 

l(b)(6) ..... 1 ....... ><6...,..J_ ... -------' 
.__ ----~_,.. www.ue.org 
Twitter ·@IIEGlobal J Facebook IIEGlobal I Blog -opening Minds 

opening l"llnos to the World® 

Boren Scholarships ;and Fellowships, Iriitiative5-of the National Security Ed!Jcation Program 
Twittei: @BorenAwa'rds I Faciebeok -BorenAwards I :YouTube- BoreriAwards I www,borenawards.or9 

~-r.ci~~~j,{~~~ae~·~---
Sent: : ay,~Ugust 22, 2014 6:30 PM: 
To:l(b)(6) 
Cc:_ . 
Subj~ct: Re: DI~C: Program for Boren __ Stud~r:it outside Russi~ 

_Might be worth le_ttjog fo!ks· know. we cir~ on hiatus thfs year, _still accepting appli_cation$, anQ pfferecf 
sopport for reprdgrammfrig to another co~ntt:Y .for all. affected this year. · 

Thanks 
~ 

~r~~?[~JT~ Messaae ----

~~1(b)(~;v A!JOUst 22 2014 03·03 PM 

Cc; I._ _____ .,...,.,_,___, _ _,_...,._---__,..___. 
Subject: FW: DISC: Pr0911ain for Boren Student outside Russia 



l(b)(6) 

We have received a handful of Inquiries about study in Russia and have responded with the official line. 
I just realized, however, that the following message was posted on SECUSS-L last week, so the word is 
getting out 

Would you like us to make an official statement to the field that we can post on listservs such as this 
one, as well as others? Or would you rather that we continue to respond on a c.ase by case basis. 
Happy to work out any statements with you should you wish tu make a general statement. I actually 
see pluses and minuses In both approaFhes. 

Thanks, 

l(b><6
> I 

Institute or International Education (IIE) {bl K Street Washinatan DC 20005 
~I .....__6,.._)___,_~..,..,___,.....-......,...-----........,....-----__..b I www.iie.org Twitter @IIEGJ~l I 
Facebook IIEG!obal I Blog Opening Mi00s· 

Opening Minds to the World® 
Addis Ababa I Bangkok I Beijing I Budapest I cairo I Chicago I Denver I Hanoi I Hong Kong I Ho~ton I 
Jakarta I Kyiv !Mexico Oty I Moscow I New Delhi I New York I San Francisco I Washington 

----Original Message---
From: SECUSS-L DiscussionList(mailto:SECUSS-L@LISTSERY.BUFEALO.EDU) On Behalf Of Kelley, Moira 
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 3:36 PM 
To: SECUSS: L@USTSERV.BUFFALO.EDU. 
Subject: DISC: Program for Boren Studen.t outside Russia 

Hello, 

Dickinson College has a student who received a.Boren .Scholarship fo'r his studl.es In Russia. How:ev.er, 
with Boren pulling support for.students hea.ded to Russia, this ·student needs to find a program: Russiaa 
speaking, outside Central Asia (academic reaspns), in the Baltic states (preferable Estonia or Latvia), for 
six months during· the· Spring to sum.mer 20~5 timeframe.. - . . 

Any suggestions/advice on programs would. be ~reatly· appreciated. 

Best, 

Moira Kelley 
Coordinator/Study Abroad Advisor 
center for Global Study and Engagement 

Dlcl<inson College 
P.O. Box 1773 
carllsle, PA 17013 
Phone: 717.254.8192 



From: SECUSS.-L Discussion List[mailto:SECUSS·L@LISTSERV:BUEFALO.EDU] On Behalf Of SECUSScL 
automa.tic digest system 
Sent: 'ruesd~y, August i2, .201412:01 AM 
To; SECUSS~L@UsTSl:R.V.BUFfALO:EDU 
'Subject: SECUSS-L Digestt -·ff Mg 2014"to '11 Aug ·'2014 (#2014-19.7). 

[UST.SE RV malling list manager.] <http: //www;lsoft:com>.. 

[USfSERV 16.()]<-htto:/fljstseri.bUffa!o.edu/~j-bjn/wa?UST=SEClJSS-L> 

.SECUSS-L Digest-· S Alig 201.4 .to 11 Au_g 20l4 (it20~ 4J197) ·Tab I~ of .cqritents: 

* · ALL:.:Summaries encouraged - SECUSS-Lrecomniendations 
* DISC: KEI. P.rograms Updated. on StudioAbroad· . 
'!; PROG: Call .for·Propos.ctls- AiEA Wl~ Ano1Ja[ Conf.erence (Deadline·FR~DAY 8/15) 
'*' P~OG:. Al'I welcomes Barbara We~ as VP o"fintern~hips an.d Partner :Outre~ch 
* Discussii;ln~; Position fn t~~ Inteh-Jatio.nal ~J')gineering P·rog'1!ms Office 
* P.ROG:· Whitaker Tnternational Award F0r Bioengineers -App'licatioris"for f~llows/Schol?rs, Summer 

Grants. now open . · · . 
* DISC~ l<nysna Elephant Park: Afrlcao Eiephant Research Unit 
* Discussions: Disc: Housing Policy for Progra,ms Less Than .A, ·semester. 
·* .DISC: Posit.Ion Update: Senior Manager-for Global Initiatives; Georgetown u. 
* DISC: Arizona State .U_niversity St0dy Al;>road Announc;¢ment 
*' <No supject:given:> · 

1. .ALL: Summaries encouraged - -SECUSS-L recommendations . 
d AUL; Summaries encouraged.· SECUSS-L .recommendations«cid;48402@USTSERV.BUFFALO.EOU> 
W~D . . 
From: Jim ~tlis <comanager.secu_s~l@GMAIL,COM« mailto;comanager.secussl®GMAIL.COM > >. 
2. t::>iISC: KEr Programs Updated on Sti.,ldioAbroad 
0 DISC: KEI Programs l!Jpdated on StudioAbroad<cid:48403@l1SfSERV.BUFFALO.EDU> (08/11) 
From.: Ray· ~ates <ray@KEIABRQAD.ORG<majlto:ray@KElABROAD;QRG>~ 
~. PRO~: .C~ll'for Proposalsc A~EA :2DAS .AnJ1~C!I _Conference (De~qline .FRIDAY 8/15) 
o PROG: Call for Propqsal?- AIEA 201~ AnnuaJ Conference (Deadline FRIDA.Y 
8/1S)<tid:'i8404@lLI.?.TSERV.BlJFFALO,EDU> _'(08/11') 
From: _Katy Rosenbaum <k<ithryn.rosehbaum@D.UKE.EDU~mailto:kathryn.rri5enba11m!IDO!JKE.EPLJ>> 
4; PROG: API ·welcomes Barbara West as VP of Internships and Partner Outreach 
o PROG: API welcome$ .Barbara W~st-as VP,oflnteraships,;:md Partner 
Outreacn<dd:4B405@LISTSERV.BUFFALO.EQV> (08/1.1) 
From: J~ramy_ J.ohnsori <jeramyj@;APISTUDYABROAD .COM <r;naflto:j~rariwj@APISTUDYABROAD.COM :.>' 
5. Discussions: Position in the International Engineering Progr.?tms Offi~e 
o Discussions;- Positfon irr the Inter.national Engineering Prcigtanis 
Office<cid:4~406@LJSTSERV.BUFFALO.EDU> (08/11) . 
From: Allie. Wright <awr'ig~53@GMAiL.COM<mailto:awrig853@GMAIL.c6M>> 
6. · PRO~; Whitaker.International Award· For Bio~ngineers.-- Applications fqr- FelloV{s/Scholar.s, Summer 
Grants now open 
o PROG: Whitaker International Award For Bioengineers - Applications for Fellows/Scholars, Summer 
Grants now opert<cid:48407@USTSERV.BUFFALO.EDU> (08/Ll} 
From: 1'A!taf; Saoeen1' <

0

S:Altaf@ilE.ORG<mailto:SAltaf@iIE.08G>>. 
?; Disc: [<nysna Elephant Park: African ElE;:ptiant Research ·unit 
o DI~.C: ~nysna Elephant Park: African Elepha"rit Resear~h Unit<cid;4·s~os@L~tsERV.B!JFFA~O.EDU> 
(08/11) 
From: early :J Rousseau. <:crousseaul@UMASSD.EDU<mailto:crousseaul@UMASSD.EDU>-> 
8.. Disct1sslons: D.ISC:. Housing Policy for Pro_gr:ams Less J.han A Semester 
o bisci.Jssi.ons:' DIS~: H.Qusin"g Policy for Programs Less than A 
Semest:er<dd:4_8409@l.1STS.ERV..BUFFALO.EDU>. (OSill) 
Frain: Erin Ko6nti <ekopnti@WPl.EDU<mailto:ekoontz@WPI.:EDU;:•>. 
9. DISC: Position U~date: . Senior Manager for Global InitiatiVes,. Geor~etown u. 



o DISC: Position Update: Senior Manc;iger for :Global Initiatives, .Georgetown 
U.<cid:4.8410@LISTSERV.BUFFALO .. EDU> .(08/11) . . 
From: Lisa Donatelli <dornatell@G EORGETOWN.EDU< mailto:donatell@GEORGETOWN. EDU>> 
10. D1JSC: Arizona s~ate Oniv~rsil;v ·Study Abroad A.n~o1.mcement ·. 
o . DISC: _Arizo_na,5tate University Study Abroad_Announceme:nt<cld:4841.l@LISTSERV.BUFF.A'LO.EDlJ>-
~1D . . .. . . . 
·froni: ;'Jennifer Malerich .,;:Jennifer·.Malerich@ASU.EDU < inai!to:Jennjfer. Male[jch@ASU:EDU> >" 
11_. <No _su_bjeci"giver.i> · 
o. <N9 sµbject given><-dd:484.i2@U:$1SERV:BUJ=FALO.EDU> (08/12) 
F.roin: 1'Unkui"i~Chaudjiry, . Marja T" <MarjaG@MSO'.UMT.~DU<im~iito':Mat)aC@rv!SO,UMT. EDU>> 

Browse the SECUSS-L onliAe arcl:iives. < http-1/Hstse!V.buffalo:edulcgj-bjO/wa?USI=SECUSS-L> ·.· • - . . . - . . r . . 

[Powered by the i.{STSERV Em~il list.Manager]< http: tiwww.lsoft,com/products/listserv-oowered:asp > 

******SECUSS-L 'DISCLAIMER**********SECUSS-L DISClAIMER*********-

·sy suhscr_lbing to. SECUSS-L each mem.ber agrees_ to abide by the SEtussct guidelines a_nd:aP.propriate 
use pol1Cie$. By _postlng messages to SECU$S-L the .authowof said pos_tfngs acknowledge that they-are 
sq!ely a.ad leg?llY respqnsi_ble for any v'ieWs 'expressed ·or JAf\:)rmatioA that they ·post on this P.ublic 
network-. Replies to the list ~r~ i:iot iillowed ·and suth should b.e sent directly to thoSe. 1iosting the 
ine5sa9e .or· topic ·of Interest. · · · · · · 

Tp-·subscribe/join or Jeave SECUSS~L, just go to: http:filjstserv.bUffa.lo.edu/user/sub.shtml 
' . 

TQ co,n~d; the list myiiers email:" SECU$S-L..-request@lis~r:v.buf(alo.edµ 

Message/Posting for.mat: plain- text;, no attachments. ·SUBJECT line must begin with either 
DIS~: {f9r questions, di5cussion1 ~tc.) or PRO.G: (for all ·forms of promotloi:1al/jnarketing announc~n:ien~s · 
fnclu_ding_ conference_s and rl'Jf:!etin_gs; programs, weblna_rs, ,etc_,). You will NQI receive a copy qf .yqU'r 
own l).OS~ l)nless_ your subs~r'iption is set u_p for such. Yci_I.! will receive an automated ci~k_n_owletlgefoent 
following .your post, if you Cf0 not ·g-et this please contact the list mariagers·for further aSsistance, do not 
try to _posr repeatedly~ 

To access SECUSS-L archives, manage 1,.1pd~te/mqdify your sulbs.cripti_on go ~Q 
·http: II liSts~rv. buffqlo.ed u/archive.s/seqiss·I; htrrif 

For S.ECUSS-L ~pprop~iate use guideline!r.please go to: 
http: /(Wiilgs:buffalo ,edu-/jntledts·ecussl/jodex. htm 

·sEqJSS-_L is i'm indepenc;:lent .list manc~geq ~Y volunteers,-- nc>t ciffili(!ted ~r·spori?Q~ed_ by)1·specific 
c)rganizatioh and estat51ished for the sole purpose .of sha·ring 'information ·on subjects related to 
-education ab.road. Members are riot subject to:the P.ciyirig.of dues, ·etc. :however as·part cif'.the 
subscription to the list subscribers-awee to a common .set .of niles of etiquette and ·appropriate use. 

The SECUSSHL management team r~t'{e~ the right to manage the iist b~sed on SECUss~L guide!in~s 
including the ·placing of subscri~ers into review mocie, the list irito moderated mode or apply other 
;remedies as'deemed appreipria'te without prior notice, .. ' ' . ' . '' 

(2/26/-2014) ' 
::i«11*****SECUSS-L DISCLAIMER~"'**~*SECUSS~L DISClAiMER*****~*"'**~*****>f<*· 



From: 
To; 
C1;: 
SUbject: 
Date: 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

RE: DISC Program for Boren Student outslcie.'Russla 
Wed.ne~ay, August27, 201:4.2:21:18 PM 

~s qiscussed, here is a-revised. it.er5ion l:ising the _sam·e language from the. previous ·messages for the 
first sentence. If this isok, we will go ahead and past-it"to-the stud_y abroc~d and fellowships listservs. 

Thanks, 

l(b><6> I 

(b)(6) 

-----Orlnal Message-·---
Froni: 1_)(6\ I 

~~)(if'' Ai1rn1st

0

25 mJ412'21 PM 

l<h ) I 
Subject: RE: DISC: Pro~irain For Boren Student oµiside Russia 

l(b)( land I~~~ I 



Please let r:ne know your thoughts on the following draft message that we would send to the SECUSSA 
-and NA.FA !istservs.: · 

(b)(6) 

Might be worth letting· folks know ~e ar:e .on· hiatus this yea(, ?till accepting applications, and offered 
support fonepn;igrammirng. to.another country fon:ill.affe<;ted thi~ year. · 

.. 

F-r~~?fl!W1J'~ ~essaae -----
.Sent: Friday, August..22, 20~4 03:03 PM 

~~~l(b)(6) . 
Subject: FW: DISC:. Program for' Boren Student outside Russia 

l<h><6> I 
We baive received a handful'-of inquiries about sttldy in Russia a.nd have responded Witli the offieial line. 
ljusj: realized, however,. that th:e following message 'was po?ted on SECUSS-L l;:jst week, so the word :Is 
getting out. · · 

.Wou!d_'ybu like us to malke·an off)ciaJ statement to the field that\A.le can post on listser-vs such asthis 
one,. ais well as others? Or- would you rather tl')at we contimie tci respon<fon a case by case basis. 
Happy· to wor.k out any statements with you should you wish to make a gei)eraf s~teme1Jt, J actu.ally 



see pluses and min.uses in both approaches. 

thanks! 

l(b)(6) 

Irist'i.tute of Internationa! Educatio·n. (I~E) 
d>~O K Street. YVashjoaton. DC 20005 

.... I ~6""').__ __________________ l 1 WW\o\'..iie.org Tw!tter @IIEGlobal I 
Facepook JIEGlobal J Blo_g Opening Minds 

Qpe,nfng Minds to the World® . _ . 
Addis.Abapa. I Bangkok I Beijing 1. Budapest I Cairo. I Chicago I Denver j Ha.noi I Hong·.Kong I Ho11ston I 
,Jaka.rta I Kybi IM.e~ico Ci.ty I Moscow I New Delhi I New Yo,rk: II San Frc;in.cisco I Washington 

-·---,original. Message----- . _ . . . . .. . . 
From: SECUSS-L Discussion List. (mailto:SECl:JSS-L@LISISERV.BUEEAlO EDU) On Behalf Of Kelley,, Moira 
Senf: tuesday, August .f2, .. 2614 3:36 PM 
To: SECUSS-1.c@LISTSERV'.BUFFALO.EDU 
Subject: DISC: Pr.ogramfo'r Boren.Student outside-Russi;;i 

Hello; 

Dickinson College h!=lS a st,uqertt wl]o received .a Bo,ren Schola~ship for his studies in .Russia. t;o:wev~r:, 
With Boren pulling .s'Upport for students headed to Russi~, this stuaent n~ed.s. t.o .rynd a 'progra.m: R~ssjan 
speakin9, outside Central Asia {academic reasons), iri the Baltk states (preferable EStonia· or Latvia), for 
six months during.the. $pring to' .summer 2015 tirnefrarne. · 

AoY suggestions/advice on prq,gra£ns wo1.,1ld be greatly cippreciate~. 

Be5t_,, 

Moira kelley 
coordi~ator/Study Abroad Advisor 
Center for Global Study and Engagement 

Dfckin~.n ¢ollege 
P.O. Box 1773· 
_Carllsle, .. PA ·11913 
Phone:: 717.25{8192 

From: SECUSShL .Oiscussjon List.[inr.iilto:SECUSS-'L@U$ISERV.'BUFEALO.EDU] On Behaif Of StCUSS-L 
autort)atiC- dige~ system . 
Sent:"TueSday·, AU,QUst"12, 2014 12:01 AM 
To: SE.CUSS-L-@LISTSERV.BUFFALO.EDU . 
Subject: SECUSS-L D!gest - 8 Aug 20.l,4 to t i.Aug 2014 {#2014"'197) 

(LISTSiERV malling list mailagerJ<http;/twooy.lscitt.com> 

(LISTSERV 16.Q]<http://listserv.buffalo.edu/cgi-bin/Wa?LlST=SECUSS-L:> 



SECUSS"-L Pigesi: - 8 ·Aug 2dl 4 to 11 Aug 20.i4 (#°~O 14-t'97) li9ble of contents: 

* AH.: Summaries encouraged - SECUSS-L .. recom·mendations 
* PISC: KEI Programs ·updated on StudioAbroad . 
·* PRO~.:. ·can for Pr.op959ls-.AIEA 2015 AnnUC!I COnf~re11ce· .(O~Gidlin~ H~JDAY 8/15) 
·* PROG; AP) welcomes Barbar.a West as VP .. ef Internships and Partner Outreach 
* rnsc9~sion.s:. Positio11 ·in the Ipternati0nai Eriglneedng Programs· Office ·· 
* PROG: Whitaker..Iriternational Award For Bioengineers ~ Applicatfons· for Fellows/Schofar.s, Summer 

Grpnts now open · 
* f?I?C: Knysna Eleph~nt Par!<= African Elept:iant Research Unit 
* Discussions: QlS<:;:·. Hous!ng Policy for Programs Les~ Than :A. Semester 
~ DISC: Position Update: Senio~ Manager for Glob·a1 Initiatives,. Georgetewn u. 
· * DISC:, Arizona' State Univer.sit-(Study Abroad· Announcement · · 
* <No. subject given> 

1. All: Surr1111aries.encouraged - SECUSS-L r~comme.ndatioins 
o. ALL: Summaries encouraged -SECUSS-L recommeodations<~id:4840t~LISTS.ERV.~UFFALO.EDl)> 
(0~/1'.1) 
From:. Jim Ellis· <eor'nahager .secass!@GMAIL,COM < mailtb:comaoager.setussl@GMAILCOM > > 
2. · -DISC: ·KEI Programs Updated on StudioAbroad · ··. . 
o DISC: KEL Programs Update'cl on StudioAbr.dad<cid:48403@LISTSERV.BUFFALO.l:DU> (08/11) 
From: Ray Bates <ray@KJ:IA.BROAD.O.~G<mailto:ray@KEiABROAD.ORG>,>. 
3. f'~QG; ca.I! for Proposals- AIEA2015 Annuai Conf.e~ence (Dead!fne FRIDAY B/15) 
·o PRO(;: ·can for Proposals~· AIEA 2Q15 An_nilal Conference (.Deadline F~lDAY 
8/15)<cid:48404@LIST$ERV.BU.FFALb,J.:DU> (08/11) 
i=rom: KatY Rosenbaum <kath,.Yn.rosenbaum@DUKE.EDU<maiilto:katliryn-.rosenbaum@DUKE. EDU>> 
·4, P.ROG: API .weltomes Barbara West ·as VP of Internships and Part:n~r Outreach 
0 PROG:.API Welcomes Bcirbara West a!;!, VP of In.ternships and Partner 
Outr~a.ch<ci°d·:.4840S@LISTSERV.BUFFALO.EDU> · (QB/11) 
From:. Jeramy Jqt:m5ori <jeramyj@APisti.JDYABRO,A.D.CQ~<m:ai!~o ·jeR!rilyj@APISTUDYABROAD.COM>> 
5. Discus5ioris: Position· in the lntemational En~ineer'itig Programs Office · 
o. Discussions: Posi~ioh in the.In.ternational Engiheering.Programs . 
. Qffic;e<c!d:484Q6@.LISTSEIW.BUFFALO.EDU> (08/il) 
From: Alli.e Wright <awrig853@GMAIL,COM <majjto:awdg853@GMAIL.COM> > 
6.. P,RO.G:,.Whit?tker Int~rnatiorial Award f.o.r Bioengineers - Applications for Fellows/Scholars~ Summer· 
Grants' now open' . . . 
o PROG: Whitaker Ihternationa! A.ward fo~ Bi9erig)neers. - Applications· for Fellows/Scholars, Summer 
Grants now o·pen<cid:4$40_?@LISTSEl\V.·BUFFALO.EDU> '0~/111) 
From~ "i\ltaf, Sabeen" <SAltaf@.IIE,ORG<:majlto:$Altaf@iIE.ORG>> 
7. DISC: Knysna El~phant Park~ African Elephant·Research ·Unlt 
o DISC: Knysna ·Eleph_aot Park: ·African· Elephant Research. Unit<cid:48408@LISTSERV.BUFFALO.EDU> 
(08/11) . . ' 
From:; .. car"ly J Rousseau <crousseau1@l[MASSD.EDl)<maj!fu:crousseaul@UMASSb.EDU>> 
8. Discuss.ions: DISC: .Housing PoJicy for Programs Less "T:han A semester 
o. Dj~ussfons: DISC; i-llousing PoUey for Programs L\:Ss Than A 
se·mester<cid:48409@USTSERV:BUFFALO.EDU> (08/11) . . 
From: Erin Koontz <eko·ontz@WPI.EDU<maj!to:ekoontz@WPLEDU>> 
9.. DISC: Position !Jpdate: Senior Manager for Glo.bal Initiatives,·Georgetown 0: 
o DI.SC: Po~ition-.Update: _Senior Manager for Global Initiatives" Georgetown 
U~<cid:4~410@1,ISTSERV.BUFFAL0.EDU> (08/11)" 
From: Lisa Donatelli <aoriatell@GEORGETO.WN.EDU<maiito:dObatell@GEORGETQWN.EDU>.> 
10.- ·msc: Arizona .state University Stuay.Abroad ·Announcement . · ... · . . . . .. 
6 DISC: Arlzoaa State University .Study Abroad Announcement-;cid:4841t@LISTSERV.BUFFALO.EDU;> 
(08/il.) . 
From: Jennifer .Malerich <~ennffer.Mai(~rich@ASlJ.EDU<Cnailto:Jennjfgr.Maler:ich@ASU;EDV>.:> 
·11. <N.o subject given>. · · 
·o <No subject' given><cid:48412@LISTSERV.BUFFALQ:EDU > (08/12). 
From: "Uokuri~Cbaudhty,. Marja 'T" <MarjaC.@MSO.UMT.EDU<rnailto:MadaC@Mso:UMT. ED..U>> 
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arowse th!:! SECl,JSS-_L enline ar.chives, <bttp://ljstserv.bUtfato.edu/~j-bjn/wa?LIST =SECUSS-L> 

[Powered by the LJSTSERV Email List ManagerJ<htt:Q://www !soft: com/products/!jstsetv-oowered.asp> 

******SECUSS~L DISCLAIMER*****:t'***'l'SECUSS-L DISGWMER'!'"'*******~ 

.By ~upscr:ibin~· to SECUSS-L each member agre~ to api_de· by ~he·.$ECl)~S-L g uideiines and _appropri·a.te 
use policies, ey pqsting rne559ges to ~ECUSS" L the authors ·of sqid PQ?tihgs. acknowle9g~ that they are 
solely a~d legally re~ponsibl.e f6r ·any view~ e.i<pres.sed or information thatthey p9st-.on this public 
netV-tork.;. Repliesto the list are hot allowed' and'such. stiould tie se~_tdiredly to those. posti~g the 
mes5age ort6pic.'of interest 

Tb sub5€ribe/joino.r leav~ SECUS.$-L, just .go to: .. http:Z/listserv.bufraio.eduiuser/sub.shtnil . 

to contact the llsfownei's email: SECUS$-L-ri=quest@listserv.buffalo.equ 

Mes§age/Posting format: plain· tei<t,. rio attachments. SUBJECT line must begin with either 
DISC: (for questions, discussion·, etc.) or PROO: (fof all forms of promotio.nal/.marketing announcements 
including' c:Onferences a11d meetings; prpgrams, ·wE!binafS", etc:). You will. NOT receive: a copy ef yo_l.Jr 
own.post unless.yo_ur subscrfptjon.is--set up for.such. You will receive.an au_tomatect acknowleqgement 
following_ your pc;>s~, .if you d.o not ge~ this. p'lease con~ct the li~t manpgers for fljrther assistance, Clo ·npt 
~to post .r~peatedly. 

To. ac~ .S.ECUSS-L a~chiyes, manage upd~te/modify your sUlbscrjpti6rJ go to 
http://UstseJY:buffa!b.edu/archlyes/secuss~L html 

For SECUSS-L appropriate use g"uidelini:s· please .go to: 
http: //wj ngs; buff a lo .edu/jntled/Secussli;ndex.htm · · 

SECUSS~.L is al') independent list ma.na_ged by volunteers -- not affiliated. or sponspr~ by. a specific 
organiza.tion. ~md estab!is.h~d for the sole. purpqse of ~haring ·information on $Ubjeci:s related tp 
education abroad. Membefs are not suoject'. to tne paying of Q.ues, etc. however as· part of the 
subscription to the- list subscribers ·agree to a common set of rules of etiquette i:ind appropriate use, 

The s~cuss-.L man9gemenn~am r~rves.the eight to manag,e:t.he .list based.on SEC.USS~L guideline:;:. 
including the P.la.cing Qfsubscr!~ers into review m~e, tbe list in.to modera~ed .m9de qr 9pply otfier 
remedies as deemed appr'oprlate without prior riotiee. 

{2/26/2014) . ' . . 
*:4'*****SECU5S"'L DiSCl.AIMER******SECUSS~L DISCLAIMER*********·****"'**** 



F1"9m.: 
To: 
·cc: 
s'ubject: 
Date: 

l(b)C6> I 

ICb><6> 
l(b)(6) 

FW: DISC:: Flagship ~el~tiOf11. Soren Funding, and An)erican Cquncils (ACTR) Pro.grams 
Tl]ursday,, Atigust28, 2_014 12.:33:51 PM 

See below.) .sent the message that we drafted to·this_:listserv-V.esterday. I wish this wol!fd have been 
cbordinated With us; .because rather than clarify, I think· it farther- confuses. I am scli~duled. -to- be qut· of 
the uffic~ for the re~ of 1the -day, butif we coulq discuss tornorrow, t would' appreciate it. 

Th~ok?; 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) I 
Institute of Interila'tiohal Education (IIE) 
1400 .K street, Washington, DC 20005 
Phone +L202:326.77~3 ·1 Fax -i; l.2.02.326.7672 
cpo.wers@iie .. bf9 I miw.iie.org 
Twitter .@IIEGlobal l facebook IIEGloba! t Blog· Opening Mfrii~s 

Operii11g Minds to the world® _ _ 
Addis Aba~a. J ~angkok I ~eijipg I Bu~apest· 1.Cairn I Chicago· I Den.ver I Hanoi.J Hong, Ko.ng I Hou~tor:i I 
Jakarta j.Kyiv !Mexico City I Mo.scow I New Delhi I ['.lewY~rk I San Francisco I Wqshington 

-----Original. Mes~ge----- . . . . 
From;--SECUSS-L Discussion List [mailto:SECUSS.-L@LISTSERV.BUEFALO.EDU] On 13ehalf0f Mich~e! 
Warchol · · · · · - · · 

_-Sent: Thutsdayr_August 28, 20_14 10Ql.AM 
To: SE;CLiSS-~@LIST$ERV..BllF!7AlO.EDU . 
?ubject: D.ISC; Flagship Reloca~ipn,. Bor~n Fqnding, -~nq _American Councils .(ActR) Pr.ograms . 

be~r Colleagwes; 

1 am writing to .clarify ·recent news regardin.g th~ Am.erican Coundl'.s (ACTR) ·Russian.t J9gship Program 
·and. Boren funding for. $tudents planning to study abroad 'in Rµssia. As r~cen~y repor:ted, the ~-~?siari 
.Flagship-prqgrpm is r.elocating .ta A.lmaty,.Kazakhstan foi: tne 2014-15. a_~der:nic y~ar. In aoi;Jitiqn, 
stade_nts may no longer use Boren funds to -begin participation cih a study abro(ld program .io Russia 
(aJthougt); as·r understand it, Boren fellows· already oh study abroad programs in._Russia:may continue). 

Please note, however; that all .other American cOum:ils ·study, abroad program~ .ir.1'Cb )( 6) hncl.u.ding the 
Advan.ced.R.1,1ssian Langl!age and Ar~s Studjes P~ogram (RLASP), the Busines~ R..ussiqn Language 
Prog~a1rn, and the Heritage Speakers Pf.ogi:ac:n will co.ritlnue as sc;ne«;Juled i.n f\1oscow; ·st. pel~rsbi.irg, -~hd 
yladiri:iir. Ar,neriC~m COundls runs these programs in .. close partn~rshlp with MbscoW-Internationaf .. 
University, the Russian State: Pedagogical U1riiver:sity, and the«Kora Russian La_nguage Center; W!'! a[e 
tur.rentiy p~eparing for our P,re~departur~ orientqtioh to be._ held here in .Washington fr9m ,«\ugust 26-28. 
for outgoing parti!::ipan~ .. While. students. will not be able to u~e_Boren funds to. pay for these. programs, 
tbe prir:igrams themselves will continu~ without jnterruption. I would be gratefu_I if you coufd help fp 
make this distinction· dear fo·your colleag.ues ani:fstudent:s. It would also be.a gte?f help if'faculty arid 
advisors could inform .students that despite." increasif}gly tense-diplomatic relations between .th~. U.S. aod 



Russia, personal interactions between our students and local Russians remain friendly, positive1. aiid 
engaging. 

Finally, ple~se also note. that as part of its collaboration with Al-Farabi Kazakh Natior:ial U_nlv~rsity in 
Almat>;i, American ·councils i!: developing a program fci'r non-Flagship students who ·wish to study Ru.sslan 
in an im·mersion enviitinm·ent outside Russia. Modeled after our Advanced Rus'sian La.nguage and Area 
.Studies Pro~ram (RLASP}; .it will provide· intensive fang uage·traini.rig in smali groups, home"stays, peer 
·tutoring, and.excursions in Russian• American Cbuncns enjoys extensive infrastructu.r.e in Kazakhstan, 
lncl1;1ding two regional qffkes in Almaty· arid Astana,· staffed by more t11an :40 professional_s with 
~xtensive .e~perience in. the region. Wi~h support froin those offices, we.hav~ run prograrns:.for U.S . 
. student.Sand sdiolars to study Russian.and Kclzakh in Almaty since 1996, often in ·direct partnership. 
with K<:!2akh National Uriiv~rsity. American Co.uncils also runs. the .Energy.in Cen~ral ASia Program (ECAP) 
·in co.llaboration with: KiM EP University; .along with Kazakh ·and· R~ssi;m instruction at all levels, this 
sumrner p~ogram prc>vides c9ur~es in English for U.$ _gra.d1Jate and under,g~aduate students ~amining 
the financial, environmer:ital, and soCio.logicC!I aspects of Central Asi(l'.s· oil ·a.nd gas industries. 

·If you are curre'ntly t6nsi1dering study-abroad options for Boren-funded· students (or other students who 
.wisli to stody Russian ih an ·imrner.sion environment.()utside R~ssia), ,pfoase..q>ntact Margaret. 
Stephenson (Stephensqn@americancouncils.org<maj!to:Stephenson@americancouncils.org > ), .o.r Tom 
K!ekhafer (1$1ekhafer@am~.ricancouncil.$.Org~mailto:Kjekha'fer@arberj~ncouncils.org>) diieqly for more 
inforlillation·about the m~w pr~g.ram .at kazakh Nation~! Unii/ersify, 

Witfl all best wishes/ 

T~e· Outbovnd Programs Tf!am 

American_ C.ouncils for Ihforhational Ed.ucation 
1828 L Street N:W .. , Suite 1200 
Washington, Q.C. 20036 
T (102) 833-7'5~2 
F (204) 833-.7523 . . . 
wVwl/ ;pcStudyAQroad.org< htt~· //wWw;-a.cStudyAbroad .org> 

***"'**SECUSS~L DISGLAIMER*'*********SECUSS-l DISCLAIMER*********** 

By subscribing ta. SECUSScL ead) rn~mber ~gre.es to ·aofde by the SECUSS-L guide!in_es and appropri(ite 
use pcHicies. BY posting messages to SECUSS-L the authors of·s.ai.d po~ti.ngs ackriowlepgf:l thafthey·are 
·s01e1y and legally responsible for any views eX'.pressed oi'iriformation tliatthey post on this public· 
network. Rep.lies tO the list.a~e not allowed and such ·should lbe sent directly to those posting the 
·message or topic of interest. 

To supscribe/join or 1.eave·SECUS$,L, go to: httPi//listsery.bUffalo.edu/userfsub.shtml 
or hrtps:I/listServ.buffalo;°ecit.i/C;gi-bib/Wa?.SUBEDl=SECUSS-L&A=l · . . . . 

To contact the .list owners.email: SECUss~L-request@listserv.buff.alO;edu-

·Message/Postiog format: plain te>_<t, n.o attacl}mepts . . sLJB)ECr'line mu.St b(:!gin with eJther 
DISC:· (for· questions, discussion, etc.) or PR,PG: (for all form·s of promotionaf/m·arketing annoU.ncemerits 
including conferences and ·meetings; programs, webinars, etc.}. YClu will NOT receive q copy ()f your 
own post unleS.s your subscriptiQn is set.up (or such. Y()u Will receive· an autcim<;ited acknowledgement 
following your pqst1 if you cto:not get this pfease:contact. the list managers for furth~r assistance, do not· 
try to po~t ~epeatedly. 

TO access SECUSS-L archives; manage :update/modify your subscription go to 
https://listserv·.buffalo.edu/cgi·bintwa?AO=secuss•I 

For appropf.ia.te use 9.uidelines pJease go Oto: http://wjngs.buffalo.edu/jntlE:d/secussl/jnd~.html 

SECUSS-L is ari independent list managed by.volunteers.-,.., not affiliated or sponsored QY a ~petific 
.organization arid established .for the· sole purpose of sharing itiformatio·n on.'subJec;ts·retated to 



education abroad. Members are.not:SVbject .to the paying of dues, etc. however as part of the 
subscription to the list subscribers agree to a common set of rules of etiquette and appropriate ase:. 

The SECUSS-L management team reserves-the r:ight to manage the list based on SECUSS-L guidelines. 
induding the placing of subscribers into (eview mode, the list into moderated mode or apply other 
remedies as deemed appropriate without:prior notice. 

(8/16/2014) 
**"'****SECUSS~L DISCLAIMER******SECUSS-L DISClAIMER****************** 



From: 
Toi 
Ct: 
Subject: 
Date: 

1Ch)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

Re~ DISC! Flagship Rel~cailQ~, Bol"l'!n ·Funding, and Arnerjcan ·touncils (AtTR)-Programs 
1MrSday,.August 28, ·2014 2:30:23 l'M · · · · · · 

I'll send' a note tol(b)(6) I They should not .1put out:Boreri ·info 

Thanks 
[(lliJ 

----,- Orjdfnal Message ----­
fr.omMb )(6) 
Sent: ThurSday1.August:2a, :201.4 12:33 PM 

~~~·1~w I 
Collier/ V6) I 
Subject: FW: DISC: Fl~igship Relocation, Borerr Funding, and Artletican Councils (ACT'R) Programs 

l(b><6> I 
S~e below. I sent: ~tie message. thi'it we .drafted to this listserv yesterq_ay. l wish thl_s. V!Ould have been 
coordinated with us, pe~use rather than 'Clarify; I think it furtlher confuses. I am scheduled to be o\..!t of 
the office for the rest df the day, but ff we could discuss tomorrow; I would appreciate it. . . 

Thanks, 

l(b)(6) I 
Institute of rnternatiOhal Educa'ti<in ('IIE) 
1400 J< Street, Washington. OC 2000'5 

-----Original Message--·--
f'rom::_s·Ecl)~S-L Dis<;:ussi,0(1 List (inajlto:.SECUSS-l@LISTSERV.BUFFALO.'EDU] On Behat(Of Michae't 
Warchol 
Sent: Thursday,.August·.28, 2014 10:·41 AM 
Tb: SECUSS-.L@LiSTSERV .BUFFALO.EDU 
Sub)ect: DISC: · Flagship Relocatio'n, Boren .FundJng, and American· Councils (ACTR) Programs 

Dear Coileagues, 

fa"in writing to·:clarify r.ecent news regarding ttie American Coundl's.(ACTR). Russian.flagship Program 



and Boren fundin.Q for students planning to study abr'Qad in Russia. -As recently reported, the 'Russian 
Flagship prog.ram 1stelocating to Al.maty, Kazakbstan _for t~e 2014-15 academic year. Iii ·addition1 
s~dents, mciy no longer use .. Boren fimd$-to :bi:gin participation <m a study a.broad progr.ar:n' in Russia 
(~!though, as I.understand it, Boren fellows ~lre~cty ·on study abr:qad P.rograms !n ~ussla .rriay continue)_. 

Plea·se note, however,·thatall'othe'r American Counci!s·study abroad programs in· Russia, ihcludihg the 
Advanced Russian Lang_uage and Areas Studies:Program (RLASP), the Business ~iJssian Language · 
Prograim, and the Heritage.Speaker$. Prqgram·wm cqntinue·a$' sche9ul!:!d in _Moscow, St. Petersb_urg, and 
Vladimir. Ameiican Councils rt.Jns these. programs in close partnership with Moscow lfiternational 
Uhiver:sity, the Russian State· Pedagogical Urniversity, and -t~e Kora Russian Language_ Cen~er; we are 
·ti.Jrrer:rt!y preparing for'6Lir' pr~-depa_rture ori_entat!ori to be held here in Washington from August 26-28 
Jor outgoin~ _p·artidpants. While.students will!, r:iot be' abl~ to use Boren funds. to .pav.-for theS;e.pr.ograms, 
the programs themselves. will continue without iriter.ruption; l wou!d be grateful if you could help ta: 
-make _this distin~ion 'Glear to yo_ur.c9Jleag1,1es and stu_dents. It-.. would also be_-a.great be!p. i_f ~culty and 
advisors could.-inform -stuidents that despite inc'reasfrigly tense diplomatic, relatipns _betwe~n: the u.s, _and 
Rifssicr; personal interactions between our students and local Russians remain friendly, positive, and 
engaging. 

Finally, please also note tt:iat·as ·part .of its collaqoration with AJ-i=arabiK;Jzakt] Nation~I Univer.sity in 
Almaty, Arn~rican to1,mcils is-developing a p~qgram fQr non~Flagsh_ip ,studenl:s Y{ho·wish to study Russian 
in an i iifrnersi6ri erivfronrhent -outside Russia. Mddeled after our·.t\dvaneed Russian. t..ahguag·e and_ Area. 
stuilies Program (R.LASP), it will provide intensive language training· in ·small groups, home-stays, peer 
toto'ring, and.excur5ibr\s· in Russian. American Counc;ils enjoy·s extensive infrastructure in Kazakhstan, 
ihcluding two reGlonal offices In Almaty an:d Astana, staffed by more.than 20 professionals with · 
extensive exper.ience·in _the region. Wi_tt) support frQm.those offices; w~ na\7e run ·programs for U.S, 
stuqerits anc1-s~hola_FS to stucjy Russian ancr kazakh in Almaty since _l996; often in direq .·p,artnershlp 
with Kazakh_.Natibnaf Univ·ersity;. Anie[icart councils also. runs the.Energy iji Central Asia Prqgr:am ·ct:CAP) 
in collaboration with.KIMEP OniversitY; along with Kazakh arid· Russia·n·insfruc;tiori'at all levels; thfs 
·summer prQgram provides cour,ses in: English for u.s graduate ~nd l!ridergraduate students examining· 
the financial, envirQnmerital, a_nd sociologi.cal aspects of Centr_af Asia's oil and QC!S industries. 

lf yot:,i are currently .cQnsidering ~tudy-abroaq optiqns for Boren-funcjed ~tudents. (or oth~r St:_u(Jet'lts who 
·wish -to study Russian in a·n immersion ·environment.outside Russia), :please ci::iritact Margaret 
Stephenson (Steplienson@a'niericaricouncils.org<mailto:Stephensor'r@anierjcaoco1mcils;otg:> ),.-cir Tom 
:Kiekhafer '( Kfekhafer@america_ncouncils.org < maHto: Kiekhafer@amerjcancouncils.org >) directly for m.w~ 
information ciboutthe new program at Kazakh Natlorial University. 

With all best wishes, 

Tbe Outbound Programs· Team 

American ·councils for International Education 
:is2s i.. street:·N".w:, suite 1200 · 
Washington, o.c: 20036 
T (202) 833-7522 
i= (202) 833-75?3 
ww~.acStupyAbroaq-.o~g<http://www:acStydyAbroad.org> 

*****'*SECUSS-L DISCLAIMER**********SECUSS-L DISCLAIMER*********** 

By sul:{stribing fo SECUSSc.Leach:member ag(ees-to abide by the SE¢USS-L guidelfr1es and appropriate 
.use p9licies. By po.s.ting m~ssages tq ?ECUSS-L_the_.a_uthor~ of SC!id postings a(:kr;ioy.ott::dge tbatJhey are. 
~ol~l.y .~nq !1;1ga!ly 'respoiisib[e for qny· yiews-expreS?~d Or information th~t~hey -post on this pubJic 
network. Rej:l!les to tlie ·list are hot allowed a·nd suth ·should -be sent ·directly 'to those'. posting the-
r'nessage or topic of interest•. ' 

To subscribe/join or leave.-SEC:USS~L, _go to: http:Lilistserv.buffalQ_.edµt.L1set/sub.sbtml 
or https: l/lists¢·pr, buffa_lo.ettiite41r"bin/wa ?SUBEDl =SECl§S-L&A= 1_ 

To contact the list owriets email: SECUSS"L-request@list.Serv.buffaio.edu 



Message/Postlng furmat: plain text, no attathments. SUBJECT line must begin with either 
DISC: (for questlons, discussion, etc.) or PROG: (for all forms of promotional/marketing announcements 
including conferences and meetings, prq~f~ms, weblnars, etc.). You will NOT receive a copy of your 
own post unless your subscription is set up for such. You will receive an automated acknowledgem~nt 
following your post, If you do not get this please contact the list managers for further assistance, do not 
try to post repeatedly. 

To access SECUSS·L ardlives, manage update/modify your subscription go to 
https://listser/.buffalo.eciu/cgj-bjo/wa?AO=secuss-1 

For appropriate use guidelines ple~e- go to: http://wjngs.buffalo.edu/jntled/secussl/jndex.html 

SECUSS-L is an independent list managed by volunteers -- not affiliated or sponsored by a specific; 
organization and established for the sol~ ·pmpos.e of sharing information. on subjects related to 
education abroad. Mem~ers ar~ not St.Jbject to the paying 9f dues, etc. however as part of the 
subsc.ri ptlon to the ilst subscri.bers agree to a common set of rules of ~tlquette and appropr.iate. o~ .. 

The SECUSS-L management team reserves the right to manag,e the' list based on SECUSS-L guidelines 
Including the placing of subscribers into.review mode, the list into moderated mode or apply other 
remedies as deemed appropriate withoutprior notice. 

(8/16/2014) 
*******SECUSS-L DISCLAIMER**l<***SECUSS'-L DISCLAIMER****************** 



From:· 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

·HI Team, 

l(b)(6) 

FW: Msg 11oMb)(6) J.Piogra~~ . 
Monday, s.ept~mbe( 08; 2014 11:3~:58 AM 

Just ~tiaring. inf9rm~tion. Here i~ V€1rbiage ~h.at is.being sent. tol(b)(6) lbire<:,t:ors regarding Rus~ia . 

1~><6> I 
"'··--Or1£linal M·essage--~--
From:IQ?)( 6) I 

·~~~'(b~~)v A11m1st 29 2014-4·26 PM 

Cc;I~. ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-' 
S1.1bject: R~: Msg .. for Pr9jectGO Russi.a Programs. 

Pleas~ 'dis.regard previous. 

~ Plea·se.use text'tJe,Jbw 

Let' me· know if you have any issues on tt;iis version 

Thanks 

Hellol(b)(6) p Directors:. 

I know that many of y.ou have asked for.an updat~ on.tbe:likelih.oodof sendingl(b)(6) I students to 
R,ussla .n~ ~LJmmer. W.e have been· in consultation-with DLNSEd on fhi~ issue and have theJollowlng 
guidance for you. as. we begin the 2°014· 15 prqgram year. · · 

Because of. the cl:lrrJmt tensions. with Russia including increasing.sanctions, DLNSEO and.IIE are. 
reqµ~sting thaH 0..'~i::' .. Russian la,nguage progcams pursue altermife.pr.ograms 01,1!;side B,ussia: a.nd 
U~rainefor Summf!r 2015 and. prepare to .advertise the alternate ~itt;!s to ca.dets ana [l1i~shipl'flen. 
Because we Ii ave no Indication if or when the sanctions 13nd oth~r current guidance might be ·lifted, we. 
advise to go ahead wit'h the"alternative piarnning, so.as fo avofd. c6nfusion'for students, ROTC · 
commanders, and.potential partner5 overse·as. · 
Pl~ase advert;ise the· <;1lternate sites in your recruiting and outreatti. 

We .p~~ th~fYOl.I 'tiplo~d in(orn:iation ab,o.ut ymir ~lternate site, nnt.your R'ussfo site, fo thel(b)(6) 
website: 

Pl~ase let .1,1~ .know ifcbui have·any imm.ediate:qu~tion~pr c.ol(lcerns abq,yt this. W~ wi!l'further dlsc1.,1ss 
.th,i~ topic quring thel_)(6) lwe.binar on 2: o~. 

Reaards 
l(b)(6) 



----- Original Message -----

From:1Prf¥ 6) I 
Sent: Ii ay, August 2$, 2014 04:21 PM 

2~; (b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Msg fo (b)(6) R'U.<isia Programs 

Because e.f the ~e~ te~sions. with. Russia lncluding ·increa~ing sanctions, DLNSEO a.nd !IE are 
requestlng·tllatl 6 Russian language programs pursue alternate progroms outside R.ussia and 
Ukra°hie fC)r Summer 2015 .and prepare to advertise tl:ie alternate ·sites.to cadets .and. midshipmen. 
Betau~ we have no in.dicati.on if or when the sanctions and guidance might.be lifted, we advise to go 
ahead with -the·alternative planning so as to avoid conlusion for s.tudents, ROTC commanoers, and 
potential partners over!?eas. 
Please ·advertise the aftemate sites in your recruiting and outr~ach. 

We ask that you upldad· information about your alternate site, not your Russia site, to .thel(b)(6) 
website . 

. Pt;as~ I~~ us .k.now lf {b)( have-any i'.1'1niecjia.te ,gµestion~ or.concerns ab9µt this. We. wiil further discuss 
th1~·top1c dur.mg the.I _ __ 6) lwebmar 0112 Oct. 

~r.cls. 
l(b(6) 

MiJ<e, I (b) I 
or (b)(6) 

Beforel.-Q?-. ~-. ~-l-. u-u--.lschools start adv~rtising th~ir Summer 2015 programs, we want to advise that they 
advertise their alternate locations tor Russian larigua'ge programs (outside Russia and Ukraine). Since 
there is .. still a specific sal!lction and EUCOM guidance:· ir:i place, we think it is clearer forllh\£6\ Ito 
a·dvertise in that line. This Will avoid confusion with .ROTC commanders arid cadet .command and allow 
·sfudeots to p!an .accordingly. 

·soren applicari~ are still allowed· to apply for Russia next year as ttiere is no specific sanction affecting 
them and. we wlli'reev~luate security situation in Spring (althougn this week·does not make me. · 
optimiiStlt) · 

Please advise if you concur and provide. arw st:igg.estions for message ~elqw: 

UE would send out the following program guidarice to." PGO for adver.tising Russian-.progr.ams: 



(b)(6) 



From:· 
l'.o: 
Subject: 
Date: 

·FYSA 

l(b)(6) 

FW: 69rem ·rellowship~ <md ~ussi~ 
We;lnesday, September 17t.2Q1;4 1:49:51 PM 

"--~~~Or"':Jnal Message------
Frorn; l(b)(6) I 
Sent: Tuesday, September·.1'6, 2014 4:39. PM 
To:1(b)(6) 
Cc:~.~~---~~..,,.,..__,,.~~..,.....~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--' 
Subje~.: Re: Bo(en. fellowships a'nd Russia 

Th~nks l<h><6 I 
FYI - we .are taking <!.temporary hfatus:this year 011 sending n~w.. B.oren Scholars .and·-Fellows-tc;i Ru~sia 
due to the.political situation a.ni:! escalatjon of sanctions on b.oth .~ides. 

Will be glad· to provide 1111ore 

From; ICb)(6) I 
~~@){6jsdav, ·Sentemher 16 20~4 04·35 PM 

Subject:' Re: .Boren fellowships· an Russia 

Sorry. My" BE\ ke¢ps %endjng too sooci 

Could we check.jn with PA on ·request below 

Thanks 

l(b><6> I 
From:l<b)(6) 
Senfh)uesday. September 16. 2014 04:33-PM 
To.:· )(6) 
subject Re~ Boren fellow~h.ip~· and Rus.sia· 

.sabra;~ 

CO,\Jld we-che~k in with 

From:l<hX6) I 
·$ent: ·Tuesdhv, Septemb.er l:Gi 1014 04:31 PM 
To: llh\16) 
~ubject' Fw: Boren fellowshi_ps·and Russia 

(I 



From: l<bl(6) 
Sent luesday, September 16, 2014 02:S2 PM 
To; l(b)(6) I 
Su~ject: Boren fellowships and RussiCI 

Dead(b)(6) 

I'm a reporter w·ith Insige Higher ·Ed. and l'rn-checki.ng in r.egar(ling the status of v.arious federal 
exch~_nge programs to Russi.a. l<bl(6) lat. American Cou.ricils sugge5ted I touch oase with you re: 
wher.e.things stand for the use of Boren fellowships in Rvssia. Would you be available for a·quick 
conv.er5ation on this subject:today. or tomorrow? Please let me know, and thanks, 

l(b)(6) 

Inside Higher Ed 

(b)(6) 



From: 
To: 
CC! 

Subject: 
.Date: 

Hil(b)(6) I 

l(b)(6) 

RE: Borem/Russla Students 
°Wednesday,_ september 17, 2014 2:27:53 PM 

Yes, we-.have 4 Boren .Felrows in ·Rus$.ia. These are qll Fellows who started· their programs in June and 
are firiishing in mid-December through earlYJanuary. · · ·· 

Let me know if you have mori: q.uestions, 

-----OrrigITTal Message----­
Frqm: ICb)(6) 
_se·nt: Wednesday, September 17; 2014 1:47 PM 
To:l(bX6) 
·Cc;.__---------------------------' 
Subject: Bo~en/Russia Students 

Cali yoi.f please confirm ·whether there are any Boren students currently in Russia? 

Thank. you, 

l<b)(6) I 



From: 
To: 
subject: 
Qate: 

Hil(b)(6) I 

l(b><6> I 
FW:. Boren fellow fur. Ru5sla revised pla11 
Mor~~y, September. 29, 20~4-:3:2~: 13 PM 

Wha~(b) !proposes below seems acceptable tom~. H0wever1 befo.re I respond, I wante_d to run.this 
past. yo1,1. What.d9 you think? 

Thanks, 
lM&J 

Dead(b)(6) I 
As' you~ knQw, we:.ve beernvorking with the Boreh Scholars and Fellows-to who pranned to go to Russia, 
as-they .find alternate plans. All· of the Bqren Scholars have. successfully ·mov.ed to.either Kazakhstan :or 
Kyrgyzstan. We are hoping that one of the aoren Fellows swJtches-to :central Asia as well, although that 
plari ·15 -not yet finalized.. -

T~ .final .. Boren Fellowwas.originaily P.lanning t<;> go to Ru~Sia ~o do· arqiiv!ll goctoral r~search· on the 
na.t1,1re _arn;l e>,<tent ·of. Soviet involverrient in industrial developnn~nt i1_1 P~kist!,!n._ A~ th13t is n9 _lon-ger 
pQss.iblle,,m;:)would i:iow like -to go ~o .eastern EstQnla (~arva) to resea'tch ttje-eXl:¢nt atld possible future 
ties betwe~il Estoni~,· EStonian technology, and .-Pakistan. She'll a!So~dy Russian, as originally planned. 
We.·asl<ed about Central Asia, butllhJ made the argument that'for-~research_topic, Estonia was more 
relevant. 

Estonia is hot a· preferrecf country, but cdnsidering the situation, a·nd: considering the fact thaffRll'!akes· 
'the ca?e that Estoniaumakes:sens~ for{liillresearch( we support.this change, Please letj(b)(6 and r 
know !f iUs ac:ceptable with NSEP·. 

l(b)(6) 

Boren Sthola·rsli!ps_ and Fellowships 
Institute of Internatio_nal .Education. (lIE) 

i400 l(Stre_et NW, 7th Flloor, 'Nasl")i~gtori,. oc.:20_005 



ssharp@iie.org <mai!to:s.sharp@iie.org> I www.iie.org <http:/fwww.iie.org!> 

Twitter @IlEGlobal <http://www.twitter.com/JIEGloba!> I Facebook IlEGlobal 
<http: //www.facebook.com/i~tobal:> I Blog Opening Minds <http://www.lle.org/blog> 

Opening Minds to the WorldR 

Boren Scholarships and _Fellowships, !nitiatives of.the National Security Education Program 

Twitter @Boi"enAwards <bttp://wwW.tvijtter.cOm/tiorenawards> I Facebook BorenAwards 
<http://www.fac¢book.com/boreciawards> I YouTube BorenAwards 
<http:Uwww.youtlJbe.com/borenawards>:- I www.bbrenawards.org <http://www.borenaWards.0 rg/> 



Froi:n: 
To: l(b)(6) 

Date:. 
Boren· Award Recipient In Kazakhstan: 
Tuesday;·ottober iB, ·2014-2:00A3 PM 

Subject": 

De.arl(b)(6) I ·and j(b)(6 I 
As[(hl[Jmay ~mber!,l[tj6) l on.e Qf 09r Borer:i Si:bola:~s iii. Kazcikhstan, ·rec:e~s~ed if w.e· 
would remo.velil21Jname from our .online list of Boren Awar'dees. In fo!lci~-up withlflill we learned 
th<;it i~ ·was du.rlng!£hJp.r,ev!ous lnterns.IJip at the,u.s. ·embassy in Asta~alih..J.had been advised.to keep 
a low ~rofile. Because of our long~~n9i!1~ policy.tqmake. ~w~rd recipient nan~rt=Jupli~, l tsil~ed to 
ICb)(6~ lt~e· PAO,, .abquttll!s la.st~e~k1 to find outwhatthey tol. and afsq to cl;;irify 
our po lity: 

Io .'my conversation with (b) I:-eXplained. that trar.1sparenc:y is esse~i I as bei.rig:secretive~ften less 
s.ec!Jre than being open.. 6 was in full agreement with our policy. then told me tbatlll..Jmight be 
a little. nerv~ because. when b Wqs:an Intern ov~r the. ~r; met with a blo~ who wrote a 
post_ aqoutl.ULJ .as well. as the. oten. AWar~smore broadly.l.t£b)j name ~as not.1.,1seo. l.ilill..Jsent a l]n!< 
to the·~which is·now several montns 0ld) and a long and ver:Y rough g©ogle transl.ati~n (see 
bel6w).l.illl..l will :probabiy want to read lt in th'e ·original. The post. does me.ntion several Boren Awardees 
by·name, e.ither: based on wl:Jat is c:.urrently published on· o·ur website1.of" what they have learned about 
alumni based .on linked in acco.unts. (It ·aJso· ro~ntions·two other students by name who, if their names 
are tran~cr!Q€d correctly; are Jlo.t Boren Awardees.) · 

17bilaind I have .discusse~ and o_ur a~vic~ would be. to rp~intain o.ur c;:~rrent. polides,. remainin·~ ?pen 
ancttransparent m pubhsh1ng Boren Scholar and fellow names for the year they· are abroad; while 
coritinuing to urge our awardees to exercise cautioh arid good judgment in sharing any additional 
i.nformation on line. · 

~lease .let me .know·i.f you tiave an.y q~esti()n.s. 

Ttianks, 

-------------- -"':"" --.--~---·--·----:-·-.- .---':" :----- --:---: _':' ___ .. -""-·- : ... _ .. ----.,, ----·---__ ":" ____ ----:- --.. -~ --------·-:--·-----:---_ ..... -----:-

- --..; ___ - . - - · -.- ;;. "!" ... -~.--- ...... - .. - ---~ --..... ~---

The iin!< for the original article:ls http://yvisron.kzJoostf12si22? 
·utm sgurci,::=iti&ut[D tnedjum=banner&u~m· carnpa1.gn=SocjalShar¢ and here is tti~ trar:islated v~rs_ion:. 

After- tlhe relea_se of tbis articie in all institutions and :universities in Kazakhstan cigain should appear 
Soviet poster "Do not tal~!". Recentfy in Pa~lqdar J had.a.m.eeting, which once agi:lin confirmed 1')1Y 
opinio_nthat the United sta.t~ hold Kaz(!k_tls~n r:nonitoreq closely a.ad dr;> nqt Jea'le hope·'to sharperi its. 
felati,ons with RLi5sia~ to split the Customs ~nd. the Eurasian Urilon oy playing the ethnic.~rq. 

It all started With the fact that I wentto a.thfrd year sWd.efit:-ofthe Faculty· of Intematiorial Relations_, 
one ofthe major univetsjties.of.the Unit~ States. ta11l£h.Jname w!ll not - 'let yourself liv~· in peace. · 
But, fo.r rea(lers t)lis story will be a W(lrning. Afld so, a call from a Stranger, and I y..iill tra.vel in Pavlodar~ 
read your blog;· I want tc> talk :to. 

1 immediately. realized tha.t it would .not idle talk Inlih] blog, I periodically open the secret facts ·of us· 
influen.ce on the policy,.qfKazakhs.tc!n. SO. ,[!!Y..,Am~rican reader bar.dly would .chat with me abol!t the 
nature and the weather. We met up with[{h_Jin the c:;afe "Plqte". At the same table near the round 
window; where:!~ the spfi~g I'iotervi.ewed coritr.oversiql b,logg~r-P.icket Nurali Ayi~lenova. · 



T~is ti~~ I sat in rrotit of the interlocutor of Amerl~a; a petite, pretW girl. Chil.d.ish race - big1 honest. 
eyes; eyebrows house. [Qi]ls fluent in Russian; Tatar arid.Turkish. Says~ls trained in Kazan. Learns 
there Tatar lan9uage and mentality of·the people. In Kazakhstan arrived a .few days on a private visit 

l!hll .said·(hat:the Russian media. are. strong ant.i~American ~ntiment, ·an.d only heard f~o{Tl everywhere: 
An:iericc;11 America, Am.erica. Meanwhlle, ·iil the America:n p~ess·abqut.Russia .hardly write. Many 
AmerJcans are still unaware" of Russia only two things-that there are.bears and itod!(ci. I was of the 
opinion that iri the .current Cold War America -.conducts .aggressive offensive.and defensive Russian .only. 

Fir.s~ C-old War,. when. the:. SO'v'.iet Urii9n in prqportion tQ r.~pon.d to information.attack the·United S~tes, 
the American .press 11:figiled anticommunist hystena •. I recalled the interlocutor of how America. tried' to 
ruin the reputation arid Kaza'khstaii; First, for no apparent ·reason '.has. made it to-the.:black i'lst of 
countrie5·sponsors of terrorism, then, ·as".if In conflr'mation,. Kazakhstan thunaered.series of senseless 
attacks; · · 

. Shortly befQre tha·t Hq.llywood. has prnduced seyeral militants, ir)cluding tn~ film "aabylol} AD». c Vio 
Diesel in. ttie lead (Ole; iri which Kazakhstan was shown a\.Vild country; tonstantly shaken by the 
·terronst attacKS . . About how Americah cinema in the first ye!'lrs: of the Cold Wiir ~ightrnate viewers. 
pla·net: "red.mena.ce" we remember from the films "Rambo 3", "Red.Dawn", "Red Storpiori," etc. The 
Amer\can said that rnuch of what the US (s removed fOr export within .the country do not.show .. 

From these ext:ernai "CulturaHiolitkal" i$SueslfliJturried the conversation tci the problems of 
Kazaklistan. rn·=particular,.[lli:]wori.dered: ·· · · 

- Do ethnic.conflicts or.lthe territory·of the IPav(odar region? 

- Are t~er.e· any co.nflicts · betw!'!~n tl)e RLJssian. and· Kazakhs? ~ussian-.speaking Ka~akhs: .. ~no oral man? 
Kazaklhs and Armen!ans? Armenian anc;t ,Ru.ss,i,?in?. 

.- Wliat could be the·reasoii for the em~rgence .of ethnic.conflict ('renaming of settlements, the 
tigntening oflanguage policy, religious iss.ues, etc.)?. · . . . . 

- ean,cause for ethn[c da~he.s murder 01) natfonal :grouh.d? 

- Who.can begin to· ethnic conflict?. 

- can people ·r~v.olt jf ·the country falls sharply stand~rd of living? -, 

I saidtha,t. our people are;pea!=~ful, l;lut.eveh if a handful of Bashi-Bazouks; their okorotyat quickly 
Without rooking at the. nationality~ Suffi€e it .to reca II how hare were suppressed riots in Zhanaozen,. and 
how quickly putoutthe hype~ notallowing[lhJ to spread qCl'.,Oss tbe country. 

t askedruwh.atlilllasks such quest)ons?[{hl]replied th~tlfli:J1.s stL.,Jdy(ng the .nientalicy o(th~ Turkic 
peqpl.es, ihi;!uo.ing Tatars ~nd J<azakbs to write. a,.t~rrn. p.aper tfie.n. This iS to erislire thatAme·ricans ·can 
better· understand the people· in Russia and Central Asia. 

J.aske.Orua question:. who paid:foWtrip to Kazakhstan?[(fil]replied .that[{h] received a g~ant from 
my univei:sjty int~rnships :In Tatarstari for the study ·Of the Tatar and Ru~\an lai;igl:Jag~:· As said,. a 
curio~s Ar:hericcm, after gr_adua~ng fron:i u~r~i~,·~i.s likely to become.Civil ser\iahts. On that we. 
parted. I .do n.ot ~now .how many KazakhsliQJ interviewed so. 

Get to,,tiie internet; I decided to lear'n mor.e: a.bout[(bl mysterious interiocutor; The site _brl!li] home 
university, I , c:ame aqo~·. an article ab~ut.it: If. ?aysthC!t this 'girl has got a ·scholars~ip to: David Boren 
(l:.15'$' 20'.000) on .~he ·"Training Program in t.he field of natiorn:~r securi~NSEP) in the "National 
La~guef~e Initiative», (NFLI). During lD. monthS' cif internship· in Kazan l.Ch..Jstudied .Ru5Siari and Tatar. 

- "Knowl~dge of the Tatar 1.anguage has opened a unique perspectiv~ on· the $tuoy of the history and 
current situation of. n~ti~nal m1norit.ies in Russii'!", - sai'~ a.student in:this·.article. 

From t~e· same material, ·It became clear that in the past year scholarship Boren in"the us got 165 



people out of 868 applicants, indad)ng my new friend.l{fil]survived the toughest competition and 
became the pride of the university. The site. www.borenawards.org darifies that Boren Scholarship was 
established in 1991 and is designed for language and cross-cultural training of student interns in the 
countries of interest to US national security. The list indudes 110 countries in the world, induding 
Russia and Kazakhstan (US, Canada, Australia, New Zealand and Western Europe do not appear in it). 
In exchange for the $ 20 000 students were trained. in one of the 110 countries for graduation are 
required to serve a year in the Ministry of Defense, intelligence agencies, or the US State Department. 
Those who decide to remain in the civil service, guaranteed career development and special 
preferences. · 

Wikipedia contains a biography of David Boren beneficent, to establish this scholarship~ is the fOr~r 
governor of Oklahoma and US Senator from the Democratic Party, currently holds the post of Rector of 
the University of Oklahoma and co-chair of the Advisory Council of the President of the United Sta~es 
for exploration. · · 

The. site www.fQreignpollruom I found ari old C!rt;icle reporter «New York TimeS» Tim Wiener., "How to 
prep.are a spy." In 2007,lLJ prnpo~d to inqea~e sta~e funding scholarships Boren, ·investing i_n it fQr 5 
years, 20 billion (!) Doll~rs for:training 10.0,QOO professionals who will train in different c;ount;rf~s. 

"This work will hot include the usual list of CIA covert operations by preparing a coup, overthrowing 
governments, political propaganda, purch(fSe of election results In foreign countries. This work -
espionage. US can continue to post multibimon satellites for intelligence gathering. But satellites do 'not 
allow us to le~hat we need to kriow. In the end, the only way to know the thoughts of the enemy -
to speak withl!!?lU "- writes Tim Wiener~ 

Proposal to increase the appropriations Wiener Boren Scholarships US government will likely not satisfy'. 
By my rough estimates, the total annual amount of scholarships both in 2007 and in 2014 is around$ 4 
million. But even with these modest cost; from 1991 to the present day America -could prepare mGre 
than three thousand young offic.ers of national security. About 30 people at each of the 110 countries of 
the world. Clearly, this is a very approximate number, without regard to dropout. But the scale of 
exploration carried out only on scholarship Boren, I think, clear. 

The Russian press writes that the American students held in Russia Internship scholarship Boren already 
been convicted of spying. Abou.t how ~PUS intelligence agend~ taken root in 2007, the newspaper 
of t~e Interior Ministry, "Shield and SWor(j» (www.sim~h.ru) article "Ja(TleS Bond of the Cold War." In 
th ls article says, in particular, the section on scholarships Boren "National Language Initiative", in. whi~h 
probation is now in Kazan and my -American: . 

"The fact that the implementation of this program to educate future American spies with the mentality 
and traditions of Rus5ians wi~h. t~e pec_uliarities .of the Russia(l language f<;>r furthe~ful wor~ · 
.agaihst our country·carried out by the Russia1.1 State .P~~gogical WniVersity (WPC)~ in s~, 
Petersburg ·and supervised representation Arri~rican COi:mtlls for International Education (ASMO) fri 
Russia .. I repeat - the ihstltution ofthe state, the existing training and exercise by taxpayers ~the 
citizens of the Russian Federation, that is you and me. " , 

The same article describes a specific case, as in St. Petersburg at sensitive sites on the territory ·of 
"Admiralty Shipyards'' was arrested 25-year-qld American, a third-year University. WashiEtthew 
Dodson, who photographed the area and production departments. Intelligibly explain why k these 
pictures the student could not. In accordance with existing legislation Dodson were reduc term on 
the territory of Russia. 

The Site slivmail.com, where hackers dumped correspondence politicians have monitored the activities of 
the American Councils for International Education (ASMO). In it, the case, as in 2007, 27-year-old 
American, James Matthew Dirrnon studied the Russian language in the city of Vladimir. The guy 
suddenly becarTIE;? Intently interested in questions of organization in the Russian migration control, ~ 
stay of foreigners about their movement in the country. 

Besides Dirmona wondered whether-or not the prerequisites of international conflicts, possible 
corruption in law enforcement, taxation,_ lab.or migrants,_ and more, Is not related to the "lmprovement of 
the knowledge of the Russian language." "Slept" on it that sent the request to the: Office of Vladimirthe 



·Federal Migration Ser\iice to-provide it With general informailon ori the sra~sticai-<!nd predictive data ·for 
S years, as wel I as .officiill documentation confirmihg this inform~tion, wbat ~ttractecj t_he. ~ttentiqn of 
the .security se.ivlces. 

Trying to mitigate[] guilt,[] said thafit was con~d t9 G:ollect ·information on benalf of . 
manageinerit ASMO:and.:the results.ofJheir "woi'k",lij had to· trattSfer to one of the repr~seritatives of 
t.he Council.. April 13, 2007, James'Matthew D.irmon been QroughHo ar;lrninli;tratlve·responsibiJify.for 
.failing the stated .purpos~ Qf entry. Lightly. Thi.s. ~tory ls.describe<;! in .other source.s. 

·Eaglets out of the nest Davi!:l Boren repeatedly 'flew Tn KazakhSt:ati. The site has listings . 
wWiN.boreDawards.org.Fellows far different yea~s, ln.,Ametican social n~two.rks such as linkedin,c9m, 
·posted their resumes.where the year and c\fy probation. About ~he ·grant-·aided students ~rit!'! an.d 
student. newspapers. 

For·example, in 2010-2011,[[]studied in Almaty Kazakh Wynn Davis, .atthe'time the applieant 
bachelor's.'degree fn International Relatiqns-from the Institute ofSavanri,ah, GA. Pri9r t9 that;l!h]taugh,b 
Boren Scholarships Russian lan9uage. in Kyrgyzs~n. 

In 2QU-2~14, fn Almaty visit~ Pqlsvo,tJlblLJillii] l<h)(6) I~ ·~r swqent of international.la\'Y the .. 
Uniyersity of Pittsburgh, Penj{t;v,~ni~;l{hlj studied Kaiakh Kaz.akhstan Institute of Management and 
Forecasting. But the result of language practiceJo·r ·sCime.reasdn wasthe'proJett "Legal basis' for 
ethnic stability.in Kazakhstan." · · 

.In[[] ~rtlcle "Kaza~hstan: .state language 'f Lingua Fr.an~ (th1~~~iTuage_ used ~s a ·means ofinter-
ethnic c.ommunicatjon i11 a P.articuJar field of actiyity, · autii:)" po.inted Qi.iUQat the .repatria.tes are 
l,inh~ppy th<1tlhe tountry people niore 'say i.n .Russia~ than Therefore· Kazakhlihl.Jalso ·noted thatthe 
increase in the role of'the Kazakh language has great: potential'for alienation of Rlissian:arid othe·r 
Russian-speakirig minorities ·in Kclzal<hsran. 

rn 2012, .on the ~!t~ juristorg .1£hll] P0lsv.ot p1,1blfshed an ·i!rticle «HRW: Kaz<:ikh· oil - subjects of a~lise. 
and repressive laws~· a6out'the events 1n Zhariaozen. (Huma'n ·Rig.hts Watcn· ~ fluhJan Rights Watch " 
auth.) · · · · · · " · · · · 

In 201'2-2013 ·in Kazakhsl:(!n as ·a Peace Co.rps volu~r was 9 graduate of Portland State University, 
~achelor of E.cono.miq; P~rslqa~ob. (Jacob P;'lrsl~y).l!!?.J~t1.,1died :the post-Soviet civilsociel:y, la(lg(Jag~· 
pol!cy·and ttie .Soviet legacy, intends:.to pursue a .career in· th~ federal ·gov~rrirrrerit 

Iri 2.0ll3i Kazaklistan"was visiting scholar-· and ·former prpfes~or at the· Coliege Boren.Northern Virginia 
Philli'p AYmel. []was .a speaker· at the E~onomic 'For!Jm in A~tana. 

The sit~ lists·publi.shed www.b9renawarqs.Qrg Boren fellows 2014; Thi$ y~ar J<a?akhsta.n will vis\t'l~.lec 
Terry, an eeonorni'c;s·.student·~t-Xavier UnlversitY in Cincinnati,. Ohio. This university' is the sixth oldest . 
Jesu.itl G".athollc university in the United States. Thereforer it is possible that.man;..ir:i particular, will arrive 
on religious lines; 

.J .. in n.o way blamE:l .the. aforemenponed. people. At least, the infor.m~tfon t.hqt th~y somehow vi9lated the 
l(;!gislation of Kazakh~pn; I have not found anywhere e'lse, Eveiyttiing is clean. The reason· fOi"the 
distrust them i:iot. However; communicating with" them is 'to rem'eniber who and. ,what purpose gives 
Aii'lerican students'a scholarship Boren. In ·general, ;'Do :not talk!": . 

P.s. use hyperlinl<s. 

P.P,S. Article ·expre5ses the persona! opinl~'n «:if the author and is debatable. · 

P.P.P.S. At a. reprint of materials the refer.ence'tb the auth9r and blog bttp:jlslncerum.wlsjon.kz: 
reserv~o. 



From: 
Toi 
i::c: 

Subjecti 
Date: 

l(b)(6) 

ffl: Bore111 Award Recipient 1n Kazakhstan 
Wedfl~d~y, Qi:tober 29, 2014 f:39:26 PM 

It has ~.een O'ur policy to ma~e awa:rd recipient names· public. Recently,-however, one of our Boren 
ScholaliS in Kazakhstan asked if' we would remove[fu]name. fror:n our online ·list. of Boren Awardees. 
(P.iea·se se~ the email below.) !think ·we shou.ld maintain our cur.rent practice - wh~cfl is, t9tal 
transparency, butwantec{ to gatt}er your thoughts. Even lf s0ine6ne spec;\fically asks to be r.emoved 
from 'our online list, should we? 

-----or!Qinal Message~----
Fr.orn:l(h)( 6) tmamoUb)(6l 
·~ent: Tuesday, 0ctober 28, 20141:59 i:?M 
To:·%:16' cc:l~~6J ,,__ ________________ __, 
Subject: Boren Award Redpierit irij(b)(6) 

Dea~(bX6) 1aFidl(b>C6> I 
Asl(~(6lmay· rememb.er,.I06l I one of our Boreri Scholars Jn K_a.zakhstan, rece~sked if we 
v:iou rempvellbiliame from ~ur onlin~ lis_t of Boren Awardees, In tollo,·in -up WithlllhJ we le~med 
that it wa.s ·dLiring[(b] prev.i~us i~tern~_hip a~ the U.S. emoassy in A.s~~a had oeen _.apvised to ke~p 
{ ~a~roflle. Becausf of our long:-stand1hg policy to ma_ke. award rec1p1~n na,m~ul;lhc; !'talked to 
l_b _ _§_ _ the PAO, about this (astweek, to.find out what they toldli!!_jarid ·also to,clarify 
our .po icy. 

In "\Y Conver's.mo". with llhlLJ I e><P~ined tb<jt tran""!""'CV Is e~ as being, se<retlve is oft"n less 
secure than bemg open. l{hl(Jwas m full agreement with our poh . then told .IT)e that/iii might be 
a little nervous because when[l.ii] was an intern.ovet the summer. met with ·a blogger~o wrote a 
post a.bout[lhl].~well <is the Boren Awards· more broc;idJy.f'ibVl name was not. used. ILhlJ sent a link 
to the ~whi~~ ts now.several months .old) a.nd a long antr'Verv: rough go.ogl¢ translation (see 
belo.w);.lilili.Jwill prOQi:!Dly want to read it in the original. The post do_es mention several Boren Award~s. 
by nai'lne, eitliet based on what IS curreritl~ published ori o.ur w1=bsi.te, or what the,y have learned about 
alumni based·ori linked-in accou"rits~ (It also mentions two oth~r students by n~me who, ·if tbeir names 
are-transcribed correctly, are not Boreri Awa·rdees.} 

f(b)fland I n~ve discussed and our adyice v.:e>uid be to maintain o_ur currerit policies;. remaining opeh 
anatransparent in p4blishing Bqren !?chola,r and Fellow nam~.f9r the. yearth~y are abroad, while 
contrnuing to urge our awardees to exercise caution arid good judgment in sharing aoy .additional 
·information dn line.. · 

Please let-me.kn.ow lf you have any questions. 

Thahks, 

---------.-------.. -: ....... ":: .... ""---------------.------------------~---.-----------------..::--~- ... ----------------·--~----------:--

-----·-----------........ ----..... ""'""":' \ -......... -:-.. - ... 



The link for the original article is http://yYision.kz/post/42Si22? 
utm sourre=fb&utm medjum=banoer&citm carnpajgn=SocialShare and here is the translated version_: 

After' tile release of this. article in all institutions and universities in Kazakhstan again should appear 
Soviet poster "Do not talk!". Recently in Pavtodar I had a meeting, which once again confirmed my 
opinion that the United States hold Kazakhstan monitored closely and do not leave hope to sharpen i~ 
relations with Russia, to split the Customs.and the Eurasian Union by playing the ethnic card. 

It all started with the fact that I went to a third year student of the Faculty of International Relations, 
one of the major universities of the United States. Callllii] name Will not - let yourself live in peace. 
But, for readers this story will be a warning. And so, a call from a stranger, and I will travel in Pavlodar, 
read your blog, I want to talk, to. 

I immediately realized that it wou1d not idle talk. In~blog, I periodically open the secret facts of us 
influence on the policy of.Kazakhstan._ ~ola,Vtmerican .re?der hardly would cha~ with me about t~~· 
nature and the weather. We met up.w1tM m-~he cafe .''Plate". At the ~me table near the round 
window, where. in tt:i~ spring l'interviewed qmtroversial blogger-pkket Nurali Aytelenova. 

This time I sat In front of the fnterlocutor of America, a petite, pretty girl. Childish face - big, honest 
eyes, eyebrows house. [fu] is fluent in Russian, Tatar and Turkish. Says[] Is trained ln .Kazan, Learns 
there Tatar language and mentality of the. people. In Kazakhstan arrived a few days on a private visit. 

l{h}]sald that the Russian media are strong -anti-American sentiment, and only heard from everywhere; 
America, America, America. Meanwhile, in the American press about Russia hardiy write. Many 
Americans are still unaware of Russia only two things that there are bears and vodka. I was of the 
opinion that in the current Cold War America conducts aggressive offensive and defensive Russian only. 

First Cold War, when the Soviet Union in proportion to respond to information attack the United States, 
the American press reigned anticommunisthysteria. l recalled the interlocutor of how America med to 
ruin the reputation and Kazakhstan. First, for no apparent reason has made it to the black list of 
countries-sponsors of terrorism, then, as if ih confirmation, Kazakhstan thundered series of senseless 
attacks. 

Shortly before that Hollywood has produced several militants, including the film "Babylon AD» c Vin 
Diesel In the lead role, In which Kazakh'stan was shown a wild country, constantly shaken by the 
terrorist attacks. About how American cinema in the first years of the Cold War nightmare viewers 
planet "red menace" we remember from the films "Rambo 3", "Red Dawn", "Red Scorpion," etc. The 
American said that much of what the· US is removed for expo.rt within the country do not show. 

From these e):<ternal ~·cu1~li\itolit_ica]'~ issu!'!@ tumed th~ conversation to the problems of 
Kazakhstan. In particular. wonaei:ed~ 

- Do ethnic conflicts on the territory of the Pav!odar region? 

- Are there any conflicts between the .Russian and Kazakhs? Russian-speaking Kazakhs and oralnian?. 
Kazakhs and Armenians? Armenian and RussJan? 

- What could be the reason for the emergence of ethnic conflict (renaming of settlemenG, the 
tightening of language policy, religious issues, etc.)? 

- Can cause for ethnic dashes murder on national ground? 

- Who can begin to ethnic c.onftict? 

- Can people revolt if the country falls sharply standard of living? 

I said that our people are peaceful, but even if a handful of Bashl-Bazouks, their ol<orotyat quickly 
without looking at the nationallty. Suffice it to recall how hard were suppressed riots in Zhanaozen, and 
how quickly put out the hype, not a!lc;>wingl!h]to spread across the country. 



J. asked ~ what lllil ask? such· q1,1estions?. l(b I replied that[lli} is..-studying the menl:ality of the Turkic 
peoples, including Tat,ars and. Kazakhs to wr;ite ·a ~erm p(!per then. This is tQ ensure that Aroe~i~ns. can 
better. \ . .mdersi:and th~. peopl~ in .RUS$ia and Central ASJa, 

TaskedlLbiJa question: who paid forlfuJtrip to Kazakhstan?llliDreplied that!fu] received a grant from 
my university int.ernships·in Tatarstan forthe study~e.Tatarand Russian.languages. As'said,,a 
curious.Amer.ican, after: giraduatingfrol'l! urAAslty,@_J is:likelytq become ~ivil servants. On that we 
parted; I do::not know how many .Kazaktis ~i.nterviewed sb. 

Get to tlie internet, I dedded to learn· more aboutJ(b ~mysterious· interlocutor. The site of lful .home 
university,, l came across. an arj:ide about it. it says·t at.this girl has got a scholarship.to O'avid Boren 
{Li$ .$ 2,0 .000) qn the "Training .Prggr.am ii) ~he -field of natioriai. security» (N?EP) ·in th~ "National 
Lan!'}.uage ~nitiat:Ive» (NFU). o·urii:lg 10_ morith~ 'Of _internship in1 K~zah [fu]studled··R.ussian and·Tal:ar. 

- "Knowledge of the Tatar language has· opened a unique. perspective on the stud¥ of the history .and 
currellt situation .of natidnal· minorities. in Russia", - said a student in tJ:iis' article. 

From the· sam~ mat~rial, it ~ee<;1m~ clear that in · the: pT&r~r scliolar:s~ip Boren in the us got ~~.s 
pe6p!e. out of'868 appliqm!:S,: incl.uding my new friend. !Jrv.fve<:J the ti:>~g_hest comp.etitfon and 
became the. pride· of the universify~ The site·www.borenawards:org clarifies thaf Bbre·n Scholai:Ship ·was 
established in 1991 'and· is designed· for language. and qois~cuiltural frairiing ·r-i Student ·interns in the 
couritties,of inter.est to-US national se£urity. the list includes. l!JO countries in the world, ·including . 
Russi.a.$1nd Kazakhstan . (US, Canada, Australia, New Z~aland . anp Western Europe· do· not appear. in lt), 
In ex:chaoge for the .$. 20 00.Q stu<te.nts were trained ii') o.ne pf the .110 co1,mt~ies. for gradl_Jatiqn are 
requlr~d'to serve a y~.a~ in the MinistJy of D,efen.se, intelligence agei:icies, orthe U$·Sta.te. DE;?partment. 
Those who decide to remain i.r.i' the civil ser\tice, .guaranteed career'developoient and special . . 
prefere~nc~s .. · · · · · · 

Wikij:jedia contains a biography of David Boren beneficent, ·to establi?h·this scho!ar?hip. ti~ is the.former 
governor of Oklahoma and US .Sr;?nator from the Democratic Party, currently 'holds th~ .post of .Re~r of 
the Un.iversity of Okla~oma· and co-ctiait of the Adv.ism:y c;ou,ndl cif 'he· ~resident of the · United States 
for exploration. · 

The site www.foreignpolity.com I f911nd an old. artic.ie reporj:~r «N~wYork .Times» Tim Wiener, · ·~ow .to 
prepare~ spy." 'In 2007, he pr.opQsed to increase state fu.nQing s.Cholarships Boren, lrwestfng in it for ·s 
yea~, 20 bil.ii.on (!} Dollar5 for training· 100,000 professii:m~ls wlio wiU:tri:i'in in d)ffer¢nt courit.nes. · 

"This,.work wilt.' not include the usual list:ofCIA covert operations by preparing a coup, overthrowing' 
governments, political :propaganda, purchase c;if election resi;ilts in foreign countries. Th.is work -
esplon1!Jge. us can continue to post m1Jltiblllion. satellites for .intelligence g~thering. aut -sat~llites -do not 
allow u_s:to learn what'we need to know. 1n the end, 'the.only Way to know the. thoughts of the enemy -
to speak with .him~ "- writes Tfm Wi~ner. · 

Propo5a·I to increase.the appr,opriations Wiener .Bar.en Scholarships US. government will likely not satisfy. 
By-,my rough estim~tes,. tl_le total annual. amoµnt of scho!arships:·both in 2007 anQ ln ~014 is around $'4 
m·illion .. ~Lit E!Yen '("ith these modest.cost, .from 1991 to the present day·Ameri<;CJ .. could pr:epare.more 
than t.hre.ia thousand yol)ng officers of-national· security. Abolit 3.0 people at each of th.e '110 courifries of 
the. world. Oearly;: ttiis rs a very ·approximate numoer, ·without regard.to droj}out. But the scale of 
exploration .carried out 011ly. on scholarship Boren; rthink,. clear. · 

The ~ussian pr.e:;s writ~s that the Am.erican ~tl:!Q.el)ts ~eld in Rus?.i9 internship. scholarship Boren i:tlr-eady . 
be.en conviqed ef spying. Abo.ut hqw d_eep U.S.ititelli_gence agencies tak.e.n ro~t Ill 2007, the riew~paper 
of the Interior Ministry, "Shield ·and Sword» (wWw.simech,ru) article "James Bond of the Cold War." In 
this artide.say.s, in particular, the section· on scholarships Boren '·'National Language Initiative'.', in which 
probation is riow i'n i<azan t:md my American: · 

"Th.e fact: th.at the· implementation of thfs prl)9rarn to edut:at~ .rru~re Amer!~n sp!e5 "Yli:ti. the "ni.entality 
ah'd traditions of Russians with the peculiarities of the-Russian language for further successful work· 
against our' tol:Jntry carried out by thel(b)(6) I 



Petersburg and. supervised representation Ameri(:<m Councils for Jnt~r.national ·Education (ASMO) in 
Russia.. I repeat - tllf:! institufiorTof the state, ·~he ~xisting training an~ ~er~ise by ~?<Payers - th.e. 
citizens of the: Russian federation; thatjs you and me. " 

The .same article describes a specific case, a·s ·in St Petersburg at' sensitive 0sites on .the territory· of' 
"Admiralty Shipyards" was arrested 25-year-old A.merica~1 .a tliird-yea~ Upiversity. Washington .M:atthew 
Dodson, who phdtograpf\ed the area and production dep?rtrnents. Intelligibly explain wh~ol< these 
pictures· the stu_denf .could-!10t. ln accordan~~ wjth existing legfslation Dodso_h. were reduced lLJ ~rrh 6n 
the t~rritory of R,ussia. 

The site slivmailicom, where hae::kers dum·ped .corr.e!!pondence· politicians have mo~itored the ~ctivitf es· cif · 
the AmMcah Cou.ndls for ·Iriternational Edu~tiqn (ASMO). In it, ~he i;ase, as-,111 ~007, 27-year-old 
American.1 Jam.es.Matthew Pirman $."tudied th~ .R.ussia~ lan9~age In· th~ city of Vladimir. ll)e guy 
sudd~nly oecame intently interested In qilestiolis'.of 6rganizatmort in tfie Russian migration control, the 
stay of (oreign~rs ·aboµt their·movement'in the'countr)'. - · 

Besides Dlrmona wondered whether ·or-not the. prerequi~ites of if1ter.national cooflicts, possible 
·c:orrupt1on in law enforG:ement, taxatiQn, labor migrants, ano. more, i$. not rel~ted to the. "improvement o,f 
the knowledge qf.th~ R\.)1ssian language.'·~ "SIE;!pt!! on .it tha.t sent. the request tcithe Offi~e of Vladifrilr the 
Feder~! M,igration Servic;e to proyi.de 'it with .genera! information ori the statistical arid predictive data tor 
5 \•ears, as·wen as o,fficial. documentation· confirming ·this infQrmationl. what attracted the attention ·of 
'the se:cority services. 

Trying to mitigate [Jguilt,~saio that it '-Vas cond..uQted to collect information 91'! b~~aJf. of 
i:nanagement.ASMO a11d tile results of their "wotk",l.{hJ.~ad to tr~nsfer to one .of'the repre5eiltatives of 
~h~ <;04n~il. April 13; 2'00?, James Ma~h~w birmon. been brbugJit to administrative responsibility for 
failfng the stated· Plirpose of en~ry, Lightly. This story· is described in other sou[ces. · · 

. Eaglets '6ut of the nest' David Boren repeatediy new in Kazakh$n. The. site has li$tlngs. 
www.lborenawards:org Fellows for different years. In Americ~m social·netwotks_sucn aS'·linkedin.co111; 
posted t!Jeir -resur11es where tne .year and. city ·prqbatiOn. About the -g:rant-aided students· write and 
_stydent.n~wspapers. · · 

For exam le in 2010-2011 (b ·srudieq in Alrn · Kazakh W ijn Davis :at the time th!'! appll~nt 
b 6 ·. 'P~lor to. that@] ta~ght 

Boren c oars 1ps Rl,Jss~an anguage in Kyrgyzstan. 

Ih 2011~2012. in Alma visitecdlb)(6) ~lbll6) U st~dent. o~(b)(6) 
................. ..__..-----..,,....,--:-. -,-.....,-,---. studieO Kazakh Ka.~khstan Institat~~o-f~M~a~na-. g_e_m_e-nt_a_n_~.,........ 
Forecasting .. But the Jesuit of · ( language practi!:e:for 59.rne reason was the project· "Leg~l basis for 
ethnic_s~bility fn Ka.zakhstaf1.' · · · 

rnl!liJ artlde "Kazakhstan: state language-* Lingua Franca.· (thU~~~Tuage used as a. means ofinter-
ethriic cominunication·iri a particular 'field.ofactiv1ty, - .auth.Y' pointed out thatthe repatriates.·an"! 
unhappy that the. co-untry p~ople. more ',)ay in ~ussi(!n than Tl")erefore Kazakhfiliillals.o nQted that ttie .. 
Iner.ease iO the. role .of tne Kazakh language has great poteati~I for alienatipf'l of Russia~ ar:id other · 
Russian-spea.king .minorities· in ~C!~.kl!stan. 

In ·20~2j onthe·site'juristorg ICb)(6) I published .. an article·«HRW: Kaz<1kh oil'- s.ubj~ _of abuse 
and repressive laws" about the .events in Zhana.ozen. (Human Rights· Watch - ttuman Rights Watch-· 
auth.) 

.ID 20.12-2013 in KazaRhstarJ(b)(6) lersity, 
1(1))(6) ~ ~tudied the. post-Soviet civil. socie.ty, lang4age 
p61icy-·aod the Soviet legaC'J'., intenqs to.pur.su·e .. a .car.eer·in .the. federal gov~rriment. 

To 2riB 1£b)(6) W was vi$ibng scho\ar and forrner professor af th~(b)(6) I· 
l<b )( 6) ~as a speaker at th~ Economic Forum in Astana. 

The· site llstS. published W\Wl.borenj:IW~rds:org Boren· Fell.ows· ·2oi 4. This year·Kazakhstan will visit _Alec 



1 in no· way blame· the ciforementioned peop_le. At least, the .Information that they som~how violated the 
legislation of KazakhstQn, I have not f'Qurid anywhere .else. Everything is Clean. The reason for'ttie · 
dis.trust them not: Ho\"lever; communicating .witil them is· to rememberwM and what purpose gives 
American students a schelar'ship. Boren. In geAer.al, "Do not talk!". 

P.S. Use hyper.links. 

P.P.~; Article expresses tHe·pers9n·a1 opiniorn of the.author and is debatable. 

P.P.P.S: At a reprint of materials tile ret:erernce to.the autho'r .and blog btl:Di//sincerum.:yyisjoo.kz 
reserved. 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

l(bX6) 

RE: Boren Award Redpient In Kazakhstan 
W~C:ln~ay, October 29, 2014·3:Z.4:10.PM 

~thanks. ] Wnk thJs~pract;ice·that n€~ds to ·be ~ddressed outside cif email. Suggest we ,hlJddfe: 
on ttils:. First qu·estion forW;Llis whether or not this has tiappe·ned before in the' past ano if SO; what was. 
dorie. · 

l(bX6) 

Hil(b)(6) I 
It-has been our .. po!icy to make:award.: recipient na~ public. Recently, ~owever, one .. of.our Boren 
·Scholar:s in Kazakhstan ·asked if we· would removel!QJ name frQm a·ur o.nline list 0f Boren Awarde~. 
(Pleas~. sei: the ·emajl below.): I think we st:i ould ·m?Jint-ain 91.1r current practice --~hith Is total 
trarisparer:iCY.; butwantedl. to gather ·your thoug1Jt$; Even if someone ·specifjcally asks :to qe remoyed 
from our online.'list; shoul'd we? 

-----or1Wa1 Messag_e-----

~~jJJi~1. od06er 2~. 2014 Ml ell 

(d(b)(6) }Jo---------------~ 
~ubject: Boren Award Recipient in j\azakhst~n 

Dearl(b)(6) I and l<h)(6 I 
As[(fil[] may remembl;!r,1""(71_.,...6,.,...)---._ 1.on~ .of.our .~oren .Scholars ·jn (b)(6) _ r~e~ked if we 
would remove [fu]name· from our online_ li~t of - · - -up with e .learned 
that it w~s:.during [[]previous ir.iternship ~ttlie 6 . . . . had ~en ad~ised 'to keep 
a low~h:ifile. Because: <:if.our lonststanding·polrcyto· make award recipient nam~ublic, I talked to 
ICb)(6 _ lthdliiD about thisJast week; to find out what .they told rt:i and also to clarif)' 
ot1r po icy. 

In n1Y conversation wit .rexplahied tbattrarisparency is e·ssei]fs beiri9 .. ~cretive is often less 
sec::LJre than being open (b )( . in full agreement with our policy. then told me that![[] might be 
a little ne~ because when was an intern over the ~r; met with a. blo~ wtio wrote a 
post,abou11Ltlll as well as ttie Boren AV\fards more broadly.11£hlJJname·was not used, l.U2.lLJsent a.link 
to the_p~which · is now several m·onths o!d) and.a long and very ro_ugti google translatien (se~ 
b~l9w.). l{Q_j .will. ·prob.ably 'y\'ant fo read. lt ·jn the 6ri.gi'nal: T,he post' does mention several· Bc;iren Awardees 
l:!Y name, either based 6n1 what is cu·rreritly. published on our website, or what they have learned-about 



.ai1,1mni ba$e9 on linked ir:i (!cx;ourii:s~ (.i~ also r:n.~ntionsJ:wo other stl!dents by name Who, if tl:ieir name;; 
ar-~ transcribed q:irrectiy, ar~ not 6or~n AwarQees,) · · 

[lli[]ana I have discussed and our advice would~ to maintaiin our curr'ent·policies, remar(1ing qpen 
.ahd transparent In publishing Boren -Scholar and Fellow rtames·for the year'they are ab:road, while 
-~ontim.~ing to· urge our awardees·to E;?xercl~ cautiqn and goocljudgment",in -sharing any adqitional 
ir)formatlon pn line. 

Please let rrie know if.you· have any questions. 

Tha.nks, 

seea.e~e!!tes --e~yeee8"9!!! e e e !!!'!!!. S e !!I;,, '!lje~a II!! e sre rl at" ~1"-- _.., -- .. _ '"''!"',.. - - .. - - - - .. - - - .. - - ----':..--"' - ... - -- - - • - - -- --~--- ------ ---:... ... ·- '"' --- "" - .. --"'"'"" --

~ ------... -.:-~· -- :. .. :.:. ... ----------~-----""'------
The llnk·for the 9rigihal. i:J1rticle is http:l/',ivisiOn;la/post/425122-7 
!'.itai sour~-fb&ulm oiediurp=panne~ytiD campajgn--SOcicil$1iate"i;nd here is· the translated Version: 

After tlle release .of this artic:lefri aU institutions and universities: in K~akhSt?in. again should ap~ar 
Sovi~t posti:r "Do not talk!';. Re~ently in f'q\.'.lodar I had a meeting, wtiich on~e agai.n confirmed my . 
. opinion th9t th¢ Uniteq Sta.te? ,hold Kaz.ak~Sl;an monitore<J ~losely and Qo"riot leaye.hop(:! to_ sh~rpen i.ts 
relatio'ns with. l,lµssia, to spJit the Customs' and the Eurasian Union by playing the ethnic 'tai:d. 

It all·sta.rted with the.·iatt thatI went to a third y_ear st;i.Jf!ert of the .Faculty of Jntemational Refationsi 
one of the major_ L!niversities ofthe United 'Stqtes. Gall.l!.!!Jname will.not- let.yourself live. in ·peace .. 
But, for reader's this story wiU_ be a \r'Jaroing. And so, C!. call from a stranger, <;md 1·wm travel Jr.i.Pa\/lodar,· 
·reag yo_ur blog, I want to. talk to. 

I i_ryamediately realfzed th~t .. it would not Jdie-talk, 1nlliiJ.61og,. I periodically ~~n the ..secret ~ct.s. of US 
influence on the. p.olicy o~ K~zc;ikhstan. SQ. ,1WL,AmericCl.n reaper hardly .wo1,1lcf cha.t vyith me abo_ut.th~ 
nqt1,ir~· ·and tjle weather. ·we me.t up wit.h llllJin the cafe ''Plate·~ .. At the saine taJ)!e ne~r the round 
wlnqow, wh~re. in ·the sprihg 'I interviewed controversia'l blogger-'pjcket Nutali Aytelenova'. 

This·timeJ sat in' front olf the interlocutor of America, a".petite, prettyg:ft::Jhiidish face· - bJg, honest 
eyes; eyebrows house.llbl]is Ouent in Russian, Tatar and Turkish . .Say is-tr~ineq in K~zan. Lear,ns 
-there. Tatar language and mentality of.the people. In Kazak~stan arrived a-few days on a private visjt 

[(hl]said ttiat the Russian media are strong anti-Anieriam sentiment, and only h¢ard from everywhere: 
America, Amerita,.Amerita. Meanwhile, in the American p~ess about.Russia hardlywrit~. Many . 
American.s .are still .unaware·of..Russia only two thin§s ~hat there are bears and vod.ka. t was. 9f the 
9piniom that in the- .curr~nt CQld ~ar.Ameri~ con<~.Vd$ aggressive offensive and defensive Russian only. 

First to'ldWar, w~elJ the: Soviet Un.ion in. proportion to respond to irifOtmatioh attack the United States1 

·the American pre5s reigned anticommunist hysteria. I: recalled .the ·;nterJoeutor of how Arrle~fca tried -to 
ruin the reputation ahd _Kazakhstan. First, . for no apparent reason has m(:lde. it' to t_he black Jist.of 
countries~sponso~ of ter:rorism;then, as:if'iln cor.ifirmation; Kazakhstan thund.ered,'.seri.es·of sen_se!ess 
attacks. 

Shortly before·that Hollywood.has produced several militants, induding the film "Babylon AD»-c Vin 
Diesel in the lead. ·role, in· .which Kazakhstan w~s shown a Wild co1,1ntry,· tonsrently shaken by thl:! 
.terrori.~t attac~; About hoy.J Am?riqm cine.mci in the first year:s of tbe Colc;l War r:ilghtma~e viewers· 
pl.an~t "red rn.enace" we .remer:ntier from the ,ffl/ns "Rarnbo 3", "Red. Dawn''., "Re~f Scorpion," etc. The 
.America.n sai'd tbat r:nuch ef ~hat the us ·1s removed 'for·e>C·port Within the ·country .do not show. 

From these external-,;cultur~l-political" i,ssuesllliJ turned the conversation. to the proolems of 
Kazakhstan . .In particulacllhl]wonder.ed: 



- Do e.thn.ic conflicts on th.e territory of the Paiilodar region? 

-·Are th~re .any c~mflit):S between t.he Russipin anq Kazakhs?. Russian-si)e~lklng Kazakhs and· oral man? 
Kaza_khs a·nd ~rmenia.ns?. An:ner)ian aM.Russiah? . . 

-WHat ·could. ·be the. reason for tbe emergence·.of ethnic .conflict (renaming of settlements, the · 
tigli~ning of language p~licy, reiigjous:lssues, etc.)? · · 

--Can caus.e for ethQic' dashes m·urder on national :_~round:? 

- Who can begin to ·ethr'iic conflict? 

-·Gan P.eople r.evoJt:if th~ countr"Y falls sharply-standard of living? 

I ·said tHat our people are peai;:eful, but even if a·handfUl of Ba·shl-Bazouks,. their ol<orotyat quickiy­
wlthout_ looking at t~e na1i:ionali~, Suffi~e l~etall how"hard were suppressed rich:; in Zhanaozen, . and 
how quickly put out the \lype, not ~llowmgll!LJto spr.ead .across· the-country. 

I.qskedl!h]what llli:Jasl<s such. questions?[(fil) rep!ie9 .tha~lfuJ is studying the rnentality ofthe Turkic · 
peoples, ·inducting Tatar$. and. Kazakh$. to write a term paper then. This ·is tO ·e·nsure that Americans <tan 
better understand the people in ·Russia and Centr.al Asia·. 

1-aske~[(h]a qu~stion: who· paictfo~trfp to t<pzakhstanMbDreplied th.a received a gr<;inffi-om 
my. university· internships_ in Tc;itarstan for ttu:~ study ~he Tatar C)nd languag~s. As. ~id1 a 
curio.u~ American; aft:~r gradu;ating.fr.om uni\!~r?ity,WU is like1y·to.betqme civ!.1. serv~nts: Ori that we 
parted .. 190 .. f!Qt ktiOW hO'{ll m~ny ~az~khsl£h]inter\/1ewed Sb, 

Get tothe·internet, I.decided to learn.m:ore aboulllii]mysterious interlocutor. The.site of[fu}nome 
· university,_. t: q1me across an· article about it .It says thaf this gir'I has· .got a ~ho_larship:fo David Boren 
(US$. 20 000) on. the "Training.Pi;ogram in _the field of nation_al securih'.!Jli!SEP) in :the "National 
L.9nguag_e lf"!itia.tive» (NFL!). Durin§ 10 monttis Of jnternship ini Kazanl£h.jstudied Russian and Tatar. 

- "Knowledge of the.Tatar language ·has· opened a ~:mique:p~rspective o.n·tbe study ohhe history and 
current situation:of national minortt!es in Russia", - 59iO a student in this ~rticie; 

From tl:l'e .. sam~ rnate~ial,_ it beeame ~!ear th~t.in the P?jA,Yjar s~holatship Boren in the ·US got 165 
people out 6f 868 applica1nts,. including my hew friend. survived the tough~ competition and 
became· the pri9e.of the university., The site www.boren.awards:org clarifies tl:\at BoteJJ Scliolarship w~s 
.establisned in ·1991 and_ rs·ctesigne_d for language ~nd cross-cultural training of.stl,ldent interns. inlhe 
countries ·of interest to us national se~urity. Toe list inc;ludes. 11 ~O countries ·1n-.the world, inclt.l"ding_ 
Russia ·and Kazakhstan (US; 6ma9C!, Australia, New Zealand and Western Europe do notappear In it). 
In excbaiige for the $· 20 ooo St:udei:its were trained· in one· of the 11"0" c6untries for ·graduation are 
required to ~erve a year in the Ministry .of Defense,, inte!ligence .. agencres, .or the llS Sta.te D~partment.. 
Those who decide to remain in the civll servic~, guar.anteed career 9evelopmer)t'and special 
preferences. · 

Wikipedia cqntail'.ls.a biography of Davia Boren be)lenc:etit, to-establish this scholarsnip. He is· the former 
governor. Of Oklahoma arid us ·senator-from ttie Democratic Party, currently .holds: the post of Rector of 
the University of Oklahoma arid .Go-thair Of the Advisory Council of the President of the Uniteq States 
for expl0ratio'n. · 

The site www.for~ign.p0!iE'{.'com t found .an 9ld artic;le .reporter «N.ew York Times» Tim' Wiener, "How to 
prepar~ -a spy.~· lri 2007, he proposed to increase state .furiqing scholarships Boren, investing in it fior 5 
·years, 20 billion(!) Dollar:s for. trainin!;J 100,000 professionals Who· will train in different ~ountries. 

''This work will not incll!de.th.e usual list of' OA covert operations by preparing· a coup, overthrowing 
gov~r~~ents, political' pr.op_ag·anda, purcha5e of el~Ction results in .. foreign countries. This Work· . 
~spionag~. L!S can continue to post multibillion satellites ror intelligence ~athering. But satellites do. not. 
allow us t6 learn what w~. need to. know;· In the."end, the· only way to know the thougnts·ofthe enemy -
to speak,with him,"- writes Tim-Wiener. 



Proposal to l11crea~e. tliEl appr9priati91JsWiener Boren.Scholarships US .9o.ve.rnmenbvill likely not satisfy. 
By my. rough estir)1a~es, the.total annual am~untof scho.larships both in 2007 and in 2bl4 is.a.round ·$ 4 
rnillio·n.: But even with these modest c-0st, fil'om 1991 to the plieselit day America could prepare :more 
than. three tho·usand young bfficers of: national· security. AbOi.Jt 30 people at each of the no countn-es of 
the wor)q. Cle<;irly, this is a very appro~imate number, without regard to drop.out. But the scale or 
exploration ~rried · oui: orily .on scholarship Boren, I 'think, clear. 

The Russian press writes·that the Ar'nerkari students held iii Russia internship scholarship Boren already 
been convicted of spyirig. About how deep US intelllgence agencies·taken root in .2007, tl:ie riewspaper­
of the Int~rior Ministry, '·'Shield a:n<;f Swor<;!» (www.simech.ru)·article "James Bond· of the CQ!d War.." ~n 
tbis·.<1rticle says, in p~rtfcul;;ir, the seofon on scholar.ships Boren "National language Initfative", in which 
prob~tion. Is now In Kazan and my American: 

"The fact that'the iniplementatlon .of this. program to educate .future .American spies witJi the mentality 
and tt:a9itions of Russia.11s with the pewu~etr of the Russian lanouaoe for fiirther succesr~I work 
against.our countty carried o.ut by the_ b __ 6_ .ln St. 
Petersburg arid supervised representation American Coimcils·fqr International Education (ASMO) in 
~ussi.a; I repeat ·-the institution of the $ltei the existing training ·and:e~erase f:?y'taxpayers - the 
citizenis of the Russian Federation, that is you:a'nd me. II 

The· .same article de~ribes a specific case, as i.n St. Petersburg ·at sensitiye sites ·on ·the ter.ritory of 
·"Admiralty Sh.ipyards" \'\la~ arrested 25-year-olO. Amer-tcan,: a third-year l)niversity. Wash'il: ~atthew 
Dodson, who photograpl;led t.he .area arid production departments. Intelligibly ~plain wh toqk these 
pictures the sfudent ·i::ould not. ln accorda~ce with exishng leglsl.atfbn Dod~on w.ere redu term .o_n 
the. territory of Russia. · 

The site ·Sli'llJlaiL com, where .hackers· dlll'T)ped cqrresponderice politicians have monitored the ~ctivities of 
·the Ame.rt~n CouncH5.for International Education.(ASMO). In it/ the case, ?s.in 2007, 27-year-old 
American, )ame.s M;;itthew pir.mon studied the Russian language in the .City of Vladimir. The guy. 
si.iddenly became intently fnterested In queStions bf organization in the Rus5ian migration .GOntrol, t he 
stay of fo'reig ners Cl bout their movementin the country. 

Besides Dirmona wondered whether or not. the prerequisites of intern9tionaJ conflicts, poss.iple 
corruption in !aw enforcement, taxation, la.bor migrants, and mo·r~, is no~ related to the. ''i'mprovement of 
the knowledge.of the Russian language." "Slept" bh it that sent the request to the Office. of'Vladimir the 
Feaeral Migrati~n ·service to provide it with ge11eral information.on the statistical and predl~lve· data· for 
5 years, as weli as offitial documentation confirming this.information, what attra~ed the ·attention of 
the se.curity services, 

Tryihg1 to mitjgate~u1ilt1 [!@said that it was i:ondu~d to coJlect information on behalf of 
management.ASMO and the results of their "work",llh]had to transfe(to ·one of the representatives of 
tt're .Council. April 13, 2007, James Matthew D[rmon been brought to administrative responsibility for 
failing the·stated purpose of entry. Lightly. This story is qescribed in other ·soarces. 

Eaglets out of the hest .David ·Boren _repe<1tedly flew ih Kazakhstan. i:J1e· s(te ~a$ !(stings 
· www.borenawards.org Fellows for different years. In American sociafnetworks such as finkedih.com, 
posted their resumes where the year and: dty probation. About the g_rant-aided ·students Write and . 
stud.ent newspapers. 

Boren Scholarships Russian language in Kyrgyzstan. 

- a student o 

But the· result of ( 
'-::e:c'c-:n"'e,...,_ = ""'11ty iil Kazakhstan." 

InlCb l article "Kazakhstan: state language :;: ·Lingua Franca ·(the language used C!S a means.ofinter-



ethnic communitatidh in·a particular-field .of activity, - auth:)'1(b)(6 jpoioted out that ttie r.e~triates ar~ 
.unhappy th<:lt. the country people mores.av in Russian-than "T:herefor-e K-qzflkh.mill.also nQ~ed that ~he 
iriqease in the role of the Kazqkh .laf:1guage has great potential for alienati.6n of Ri:l~si~n ar:id other 
Russlan-spe~klng mfnorities in Kazakhst?n. 

In 2012,·.on the site julist.org [£hill Polsvot publish~d an article «HRW: K:azakh oJI ~ s1,Jbjects ·of a~use 
an·d repressive laws" abolf.lt the events in.Zhanaozeo. (Human Rights Watct:i -·Human Rights· \N~tch ... 
auth.) · · · 

6 

1&>l2i 3 Kazn~s:s ~a:p~!:~ga·~i~(b )c6) former orcjfi?55cir at Te College: Boren Northern VirgTnia 

~"{" "'" rn obUsf.eil "MMi "'"'°"'"""'' om :tea :":":014 J"-!h;~' Ka,;hfs"~~ 
l(b)(6) frherefore,.1t1s po~s1ble tham 1n part1~~e 
on relig_ious lines .. 

l'in no way blamethe·aferementioned ·people. At least,.the·inF.ormatron'tHat they somehow vio!C;l.ted the 
legislation· of Kazakhstan;.J have not·fo1,Jnd ariywher.e ·~lse. 1=verythlng.is clean. The reason for the 
distrust them n.ot. Howev~r; .<;ommuriicatlng. with· them. !s-to remernber who and what purpose· giyes 
American .students a scholarship Boren. ·1n: general, "Do nqt talk!"~ · · 

P.~. Use hyperlioks, 

P.P .s; Articie expresses the personal ppihior;i of th.~ author ·and is· debatable, 

P .. P:P.S. At>a· reprint Qf materials.the. r¢:ere11ce-.to the ~uthor. and blog Qttp://sjocerum;yyfsj6ti.kz 
reserved. · · · .. 



Fr!)m: 

r.<>: 
Ct: 
Subje_ct_: 
Date: 

RE; BOreri ·Award-Recipierit-_i.n Kazakhstan 
Wednesday, October 29, 2014 3:32:06 PM 

.Subject:-FW: Boren Awa~ ·Recipient 1h Kazq stan 

ftil<bl(6) I 

It has bee~ a}( ~!ib1 f.o make award recipient h~- public. -Recently, however, one .of our Borell' 
.Scholars in (b 6 _ >aske'd_ if 'l'Je wbuld-remciv~ nanie from our online. list ·or Boren Awardees, 
(Ple(!se see the e{Tlail belo'J'>'.) Jthin_k ·w~-shou!d maintain our·turrent practice· ~ whic.h ls total 
transp~rency, but wantedl to: gather .. your thoughts. Even 'if so{Tleon~ .spedfkally asks· to be removed 
from .al.Jr ohline-list, Sh()L!lld we?· 

---~-Or{bnal Messa'ae----.­
Frorn:I )(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 1:59 PM 

To:~){~\ cd )t) I 
SL!t:>)e<;:t: Boren A,warcj Rec;iP.ien_t_ in Kaiakhsfuh 

Dea~(b)(6) 

As I~~)( l:may~mberli[]6l I. on~ of-our.Boren Sd).olars in ICb)(6) I receg_asl<e_d. if we 
wou .reniov ~from pur online· list. of Bor~n. Awarqees. In-fol!owlnq-up wit{lUlb] we learned 
thatit 'was during ' previous Internship at the ·u-.s. ehibassy 'in ICb)(6) ~ad ' been advi,sed to k.eep 
&}(W :rofi!e:. Becal:!j Cif ~ng~standl~g- policy to make--award recipient naj(b>Jublic, I ·talked t~ I ___ 6)_ _the~ about.this last week, to find out what they told _ and also to clarify 
our po 11c:y. 

ln ~Y .convers~ti<;m y.oith (b) .r exp1a1ne<1 that transp;1rency i.> e1~7as being secrefiv~nen less 
s~ure than being ·open. 1n full ~ent with our policy, ( then told me that~m1ght be 
a little ·ne~because whe- b as art!JlliQJover tlie ~r, met With a bl~· who wn>te a 
pqst ·aboutll!w as well cis the· Boren-Awards more btoadly.~ name .was not us:ed. l!Q!J sent' a l in)<. 
to the past...4v~fch Is now several months old) _anq a·rong. and very rough goc;>gl~ translation (see 
be_lowf.lfiillJ\:vill probably want to rea_q it in the original. The ppst qoes_ mention se.veral Boren Avvardees 
by_ name, either based cini what rs currently ·published on outwebsite, or·what'they h<ive learned about 
alumni based cin linked ih accounts. (It. also mentions -two other students. by naiJie wbo,. if the-Ir names 



are transcribed correctly,.are nqt Boren .l\'!Vardees.). 

f(b)(6l~md I hf!ve .di~t,Jssed ·an.c;I oµr ·advice wqu'ld be to ·ma iritain our cu·rrent polfcies, rer'nainirig open 
~transparent in puplish1ng B.oren S'cholar and Fellow na·me?. for the·yearthey are abroad, w.nile 

continuing t9 urge our awarde'es to' exercise caution and gooo 'jud_gment in shari!19 .any . .a~qitiQnal 
fnfbrm:ation on lfne. 

Please let me know If you ha.;,e any questions:. 

Th·anl<s, 

l<h><6> I 
.;.·_ .. _ .. ":"""' __ ... ____ -~-·---........ _ .. __ -.-----...... ....... ---.......... --~-.......... -::-~ ...... _ ·=---.... --.. --·-·---....... --..... -.. -..... ----------.. .:. ......... -.. ---..... -----..... -·-
---.-- ----.-""ee~r-..,-.":'---.. -.--:r-------.-

The. link 'fut the original· article is httpi//wision.kz/post/4251227 
utm. source=Ib&utm rnedium=baener&utm campaig0=Sodal$hare .arid ·here is the translated version:, 

After. the release of this article in all instituti9m; arid universities .in. 1<9zakhstan a_gaf n s.hould appear. 
Soviet poster·"Do not talk!" .. Recentfy in. Pavlopar I. had a m~ting, which once again confirmed my 
opinioll'l that the .LJntted States. hp[d 'Kaz9khs~n ·monitored qosely and do not leave· hope to ShC!rPeh its 
relations with Rvssia; to ~plit'the customs and·th~ Eurasian u.niori by play in~ the ettinic· card. 

It. a.II s~rted. with the fact th_at I ~eot tc;> a third· year' strfl( · 1 ent 'of.' the Faculty ·of International Relations, 
one of the major universities of the United ~tates; ·ea11~r name will not ~'Jet ym1rself liv.e .in peace. 
But1 for readers this story will be a wa'rning. An1:l so, a q~!l.from C;l.,stranger, an.d I will.ttavel iri Pavlodar, 
·read your blog~ i want tci talk to.. · 

.I .immediately re13.lized th.qt it woµld not icjle talk. rr@·blog,. I .periodically op.en the:secret fa~ 9f US 
·infh:Jehce on the policy of Kazakhstan: S~Arner.iC'ln .. reader hardly wo~ld cha~with me ~bout th~ 
natu're ·and. the weather. We met up wit~ in .the cafe "Plate''. At tl:\e .. same ta_b,le. nea.r the roun.'d 
window, where in the spring l intervJew.ed .co.ntroyersi13l blogger-picket ~ui:ali Aytele.nova. 

'fl:lis time.I ~at in f(qn~~. interlocutor cif Artrerica,·a-petite; pretty gi~hildish' face - big,: hpnest:. 
eyes,_eyebrows h·ouseJ.0:2l.J is fluent.in .Russian, Tatar and. Turkish, Say~ is train~d ii') Kazan. Learns 
there Tatar language ·and mehtality·of- tne people. ln .Kazakhstan ar,rlvec;I a few days.on· ~ p~ivate y)sit. 

[fil}said' fhatthe Russi.an-m,edia are·strong aRp~Americari'sentiment, and only ~eard frdrn everywhere: 
America, America, .Am~r'ica_ .. Meanwhlle, in the,Arrferican press .about' Russia: hardly.write. Many 
Americ.ahs are still u('iawar~ of Russia ·only ·two. things that there :are bears ·and .vodka. l was of the 
opinion thafin tti'e current Cold War America cdnducts aggres~ive . 9ffe.nsive and. ~efensivf:'! Russian only, 

Fii':st Cold War, when the 59.viet .Un(on in proportion to resi>orid. to :infor111ation attack the United· States, 
the Amelican pr~ .reigned·an~icommi.lnist hysteri~. l recalled 'the interlocutor. of how Ar'neriqi tried to 
ruih ti:ie reputatipn anp Ka4a~hstan .. First,. for no apparent reaso~ has made it. to. the blac.1< list of 
countries-sponsors. of ·terrorism, then; as if in ronfitrnation·, Kazakhstan thundered !?eries of senseless 
attaGks .. 

Shortly .before th?t Hol.lywood has proquce.q several nimtar:its, indLiding the.film "Babylon. AD». .c Vin 
D!esel. in the _lead rol~~...i n Which K~.zakhstan was shown ·a-wild .country, constantly s~aker; by the 
t~rrQrist atta~ks. Aj:>out how Arfl.erican cinema. iii the 'first years of the Cold War nightmare vie'tfer~ 
planet "red rnenate'' we remember from tb:e. films. ''Rarnt;>9 3", "Re9 1;>-a\'w'.n", "~ed S~orpion," etc.. The 
American s.a1a that muc~ of what the US is Jemoved for export within the count,.Y db not.show. 

f (Oin :t hese eXt~rnaf "cultiJral-political" l!i°sueJihlJturned the CQ11_Ve~cition to the ._probl.ems ·of. 
Kazakhstan. ·In particular-, .~·wondered: 

.- Do ethhic conflicts on the territory of ttie Pi:!Vlodar r~giqn? 



- Are there any conflicts between the Russian and Kazalqis? Russian-speaking · Kazak~s and oralman? 
Kazakhs:ancf Armenians? Armenian and Russ.ian? 

- What could be:the reason for; the emergence· of ethnic conflic): (renaming.of settlements, _the 
tightening_ of' language· policy, religious iss't.ies, etc,P .. 

- c:an cause.fqr ethnic·clashes murder on na.tional gro1,m9? 

- Who. can b.e,gin fo e.thnic conflict? 

.- Can. people revolt iftf\e country falls sharply-standard ·of-livio·g-? 

I said th.at our people .ar,e peaceful, but even :if ·a h;;mdfu°I qf Bashi-Bazouks; their .Qkorotyafguickly 
without looKing Git the natiom~lity~ :Suffice i~ecall how hard wete ._sµppressed no~·in Z:hanao·zen; and 
how· qui~~ly p\)t out the hy.pe, 11ot allowing~to· spread acr6ss·tne country: 

ra·skectifilJwha~ asks·suth questionsMhl:Jreplied that[{fil is. studying the mentality of th~ Turkic . 
peoples, i~cluding Tatars <,ind Kazakhs:towrite .a.term paper then. )Jlis is to, ens1..1re that Americans.can· 
better .1.,maerst(!ni:l the. pe_ople !n Russia and ten~ral Asia .. 

I asked(b) la questiotj: who .. pa.id for{llil]trip to Kazakhstanl~~ I replied tha~(b) !received a :grant from 
my university internships in TatarStan for the· study~he .Tatar arid Russian languages. As said,· a 
curious American, after graduating from. ~rsity,IDllJ is. likel_y to become civil servants. On th,atwe 
parted. I do nc:it know how- maoy Kazakhsllh.e interviewed .. sp. 

Get to -the internet; l de\:ided to IE;!arn more at;ioutf{bl mysterious i11terlocutor, Tne site- otUfil} home 
u.niver:sity, I ti:1m~ across ·~m article ·a.bout it, Irsa~at this girl has._got a .seholarshipto' David Boren 
(US $ 20 000.) on the ''T19ining Prcigrclm ih . the field -Of national secur~ NSEP}. ·in the "National 
Lang·uage Initiative» (NFLI). During 10 months of internship in Kazar@l.Jstudied ~U$sian .. and· T~tar. 

~ ·"Knowledge pr ·t.h~ Tatar langua_ge h<!s opened a un)q!Je p~rsp~ctive on th_e study :of the· history and 
current situation of national minorities-in Russia", ~ said a ·sti.Jdent in this article. 

From the same material, it became cl~ar that in the p~ar :schoiarship. Bor.en ·in the. US got 165 
people out of·8.68·applicants, i'nch.Jding. my new. frienq.l.Chl.Jsurvived the toughest aompetition .a.nd 
beci me the_ pride of the .university. The site w\,.rw:borena~ards.org ~l(!rifies· that' _Boren Schol'atshlp was· 
estC;)bli_shed in '1991 and is di;!signed for la.nguage and. ~roS&,tultural training of student interns·. In the 
coulitries of Interest to UIS national security. The list ihd_u.des 110 countries.in the world, inc:lllding 
Russia ane Kazakhstan (US,,_.Cariada, .Australia, New Zeaiani:i and Western: Europe do no( appear fn it). 
Irt exchange forthe .-$. 20 000 .students were :trained in one-.of the 1~0 cottntries fqr graduation are 
required to serve a year.in th~. Ministry qf Def~nse, intellfgencf::! agencies, or the US·Sta~e Departrri~nt. 
Those who d~~ide to· remain ih the civil se.rvice,· gu9rantee9 <;areer d,evelopment qnd special 
·prererences. 

Wikipedia contains a ·biowap~y of David Boren oereficent, to ~stabllsh this s.choiarship. He is tl)e former 
governor of Oklahoma-and U.S SencMr from the Democr.atic Pcirty, currently holds the post .. p( Rector·of. 
the Un1ye~sify of Ol<lphomQ qnd.,CO-Chi:lir of. the,Advisbiy Cot1ncil ofthe Pr.es!dent of tpe United. States 
fo.r explorati9n. · .. · 

The sit:ewwwJi:>reignpolicy.com I found an old article reporter «New York Times» Tim Wten~r, "How to 
prepa_re a· spy.'! In ,2'00'7, he propose.d to · incr~$€ state. f1.,1ndi 11Jg sc;:f:Jola.rsh1p~ .Boren1 'investing in it for 5 
years1 20 bll!ion (!) Dollars. for training ~OO;iOO.O_profession;;tl? wh9 ~Ill t~air,i \n diffe~en~ ·co~Q~ries. 

''This·work· will not.include·the us.ual list of CIA ·covert operations by preparing a coap, .overtilrowiog 
g·overnments, political propaganda, purchase of election resulrs in foreign countries. This ~or~ -
espionage. us can qmtinue .. tO"pOst ffi!Jltibillion S;atellites-'for intelligence gcithering. B~t SC!telliteS-.d() not 
allow us.to learn whafwe_need·to know, ln 'the end, the.bnly way tO know the thoughts pf the' enemy -
tq. spe~k wi.th him, "·· writes Tim Wiener. · · 



Prnposal to increase the appropriations Wieiier Boren Scholarships us government Will likely .not satisfy. 
By_ my rough estim<:'ltes, the. total annual amount?~ scholarships both. in 2007 and in 2014 is around $ 4 
million. But even withthese modest cost, _from 1991 to the presentday A01er.ica .could pr~pare more 
than three thousan~ yotm~ officers of national securjty. About JO people at ea<:::h: of tile 110 countries of 
_the woirld~ Clearl_y; this is a veryappr(jximate number, without regard to dropout. But the scale of 
exploratibn carried ·out only on scholarship Boren, I think, clear~ · · 

The Rus_sian pr.esswr'ites tbat the American students hetd:in Russia internship schol_arship Boren.alr:eady 
be.en c-onvicted of spyi11g. About.how deep us intelligence agencies taken root in 200.7, the-rn~wspaper 
of the,"Jn~eri9r Ministry, "Shi.eld and Sworq» {www/simec.h.ru) article "Jam~s- Bond of the Cold War." 111 
this.article· says, in particular,. ·ttie section·· on scholarships Boren "National Language Initiative", iii which 
probaliori is. now in Kazan and my· Arhericam 

''The fc;ict that the _implement9tioi:i of.this:·pr~gram to educate futl.l_re Al')1erJcan· spies with _the me.ntaJity 
c.ind traditions of Russia.ns with _the peculiarities of the Russian Ian_ ua e for further successful work 
agai11st our- country i:arried but by the b 6 in. ·St. 
Petersburg and supervised representation American Counci s for Internationa E ucation ASMO) ih 
~ussia. I repeat - the in!ititutlon- of the. state, 'the existing tr:aining anc;I exer<;:iSe by taxpayers· - the 
~itizens of the Russian "f~deratlon,. that is, you· and i:ne. " 

Tl}e same-article desc_ribes a specific case; as in St. P"etersb · · · · · 
.'.'.8dmii::aJty. Stilp~ards~ was arrested 25-year-t:ild American,. 
llhl£6l.J who photograph~d . the· area and pr.odu¢1:ion d~partrnents .. Intelligibly·ex·plain wh,..,_r=-:...,. 
pictur~s the student could not. In accordance with existing legislation Dodson were reduced 
the'ter:ritory .Pf Russia. · 

The site slivmail.coro, where .hl'!ckers dumped correspondence politicians haye monitored th¢" activities of 

~~. ~!~-- :ri::: ·~:·:,:::·~: :r ~::::·::~-~- hal ·Education (ASMO). In it, the· case, as Ir'!" 2007., 27.~year~old · l(b)(6) tudied·tl:ie Russian language in the cit)i ofl<b)(6) IThe ~uy . 
.;:;~ a : 1 "I ~ in questipns of organi_zatior:i in· the-.R4ssian migration <roi"lt~ol; the 

stay of foreigners aqout. the_ir movement in the ~ount!Y-

Besides 'Dirliiona wondered whether or Mt the prerequisites of ir:iternatiorial conflicts, possible 
corruption Jn law er:it:;b·~?:::t t=>:_ -.tiM h~or. migrants, and mor~, is not·related to_the "improvem~nt of· 
.the knowl_edge of th4~1~L _ .... J;Jept" on ·ft that serit the request'to the Office of Vladimir-the 
fede~I Migratjon Service to pro\'.lid~ it ·.V:Jith general ihf9rf1l(,'.ltion on the S.t?!tiSticaL and predictfve d~.ta for 
s yea:rs~ as well as offida1I do_cutnentatibo confirming .this informatiqn, whci~ attracted 'th~ attention of 
the secu"rity ·services·. . . 

Trying_ to mitigate[] guiiJt,KJ.said that it was· con d to tollect. information on behalf of 
manag1err:ient ASMO and th , · 1

-' 
1
' ad Jo tr:ansfer to one of the repp~sent~_tives of 

the Council. Apnl 13, 200?~ (b)(6) br6U!ght-~6 adn:iinistf"i?tive_respon?ib.ility for 
faili~g t~e stated pu·rpose of entty. Ughtly. T . is story is. descdbed. iri other sources. 

Eagl_ets out-of the nest D1aYid Boren ~epeatedly flew in Kazakhstan. The site.has iistings 
~w.borenawards.or~rFellows for different"ye(!~s. IrlAmi;!ric~r:i s.0;cial network~ such·as lihkedin.r:om, 
·PQStedl their resµmes_ where .the year and dtv. pr.oba~ion. About the grant~aidecf ~tudents ywrri.t~ and 
studet~t new_~p~pers . 

.-JEu.n..,_t..c·e,...v=i.,.· m.........,Dlic.e-_,i.u.n-<2cu0wl0u.:-'"'2'"'0.L.11.__._..[J__._,5..._,hw.1d...,je::..dui ..... nl.,.(b ... )(...,..,.6 .._) _______ .,,bti....tu..hu::e.....,. Hqie the appilcqaj:.., ·. 
_l(b_)_(6_) _________ ~---------~J Prior to \:hatilllltaught 

Boren Scholar$hips ~ussian language. in Kyrg~stan . 

...._......_....._ _ _, _B1.:1t the result of 
ethn!c-stabUity 'in · kazakh$n. 

langtiage praQ:ice for some rea~n was ttie pro1e 

rrRfil:1rticte "Kazakhstan: state language·* Ung_ua Franca (th;~~~~J_uag~ used as-a.means of inter-
ethhic communication in·a particular field bf activit'/, ~ auth.)" pointed· out that the.repatriates are 



unhappy that th~ ·country p~<;>ple ·more· sqy in ~µssi.an than·Tuerefore :Kazakhllli.filalso n.oted th?Jt the 
increase in the. role ofthe Kazak~ lanQ.L1age has great pb,t~ntial for (!lie·nat\on of Russian and other 
.Russfa11-spe~king minorities rn .Kazakhst:an. . 

In 2012, on the site juristorg lliiliJ Polsvot .published 'an· atticle.«HRW: ·Kazakh oil - subjects: of.abu?e 
and repressive. iaws" about tt)e events: in zt)anaoz!=)n. -(Human Rights Watch - Hi,Jma·n ,Ri,gbts Watch -
auth.) · · · .. · 

. (b)(6) 
studied th.e post-Sqyie.t: civil society, l(lnguage 

-=:r:=c-::;;;:::r-i:r=-...-::::-:r.:i:CTe:='.:g=-=a:-::cy:'7r'1~11 r::::e.:'.n:r.s=-=.o:-:· p::-u::::rs=u:'::e-=a=-ca=re=-::er-· in tl'\e-·fed er.al government: 

1&J8,13.: ~~k'~~·~a~~~~~~~a~~~1(b)(t/o(triet professor at re...,l(_b)'-'(._6.._) _______ __, 

I~~;: Hci<·n,,;;;...., www bo<enawamrnm ·l:::a ::1:w: ~m~: ~~.;~~~i~:r~ffyhr5ta~~k~)~ 
l(b)(6)_._: }n-1e·.T1•ns-pq-s~~ th.atl£iilJ, 1n particular, will amve 

on re 1g1ous lines.- · · · 
I in ht> way blatne. the aforementloneq people. At least, th·e· information that they somehow· violated. the 
legislation ·ofKazakh'stanJ I.have. not, fot.Jnd. any.,vh~re :else. Every~hing ls clean. The reason fOrtne 
distrust thern nQt. However, :c;:ommunica~ing with them is to r~member who and what purpose'. gives 
America.n students a sclidlarship Boren.1n general, "1Don0ttalk!". . 

P.S. Use hyperlinkS. 

P:P.S. Article expresse~ the .Personal opinion ofth!=! C!.uthor and is .d~oa~qble . 

. p,p;·r:s ... At a reprint of rnaterials.the ref~rence to the ai:J'thor ai:ld blog bttp:/lsjncetum.YIJiSion.kz 
·reserved: · · 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachment!;: 

Hi~ 

l(b)(6) 

· ~!?.: ~ussial) Capsto)ui 
Friliay, Nl)vem.ber 14, 2614, 8:.59:-56· AM 
AEEf038l· ZDAF·4376· 8AC4,szz8C8DB9926(B3) pog 
AfFE0381 • ZQAF~4376·8AC4-$Zi8C8Q89926C73);png 

Ii11st rehjrned fmrr@LJ and meetinas· there Wit~ the·Defense Atta~lieJ(b)(6) 
l<b)(6) JThete is quite a bit yo~u.,...s=n=o.,,.,.s.il""d..,,b=e-=a=w=a=re"""'o=r,.... _ _. 

~y.-meeting wi.th ttieJcq)f6) _ _ , _ I ventured_ the fullow_ing cipiri-ion: that 
l!QJ1ad eoncern for Boren Scl)olars/Fe.116.ws, ma'inly .d~.e ~o their. possible ·cor.ifusia~(·b")•itt 01:,...! .... ~«~:d~: -----. 
Fellows, []saw no Sl.141 concern for Flagship stude~ts· NOT on Boren·suppsrt. has[{!>J!6) I 
cqntact information;} · 

The Ru~sfan.$ide views our absence in SPBSl,J as entirely ·a prodqct.of the poJitlcal sjtuation (Ob~m?l'S 
decision, as Ljudmilq put at a con.fere(lce.in -S9chi, b.ut i=J.ctually more sensitive to the si~u~t.ic;>):) t.hat w.e. 
encO!.J(lt~red tl:ti~~past .summer than tha~.coi:ninent woul.d ir;i9ic;ate.:) Pub.ljdy, ~heirs ancit~e -
gover.~m.~nt's. 5yp · · y-of Russ.ian.is as Strdng as ever, (iossibly stron9,.!'!r. 'The Ministry ha.s 
proposed that .AC (b)(6) pecifically) co-chair an .infotmal.working group.to add.ress_ issues that 
have diVide uss1an on the ·exchange. side, ernphasi;zing the. importance· of language for 
.bott\. sides. (b )( 6) rortgly. supports the formation· of such a working ·grm,ip, sa that process is no~ 
~oing fatwa · 

Ail° that.said; .the. str~t C:ounter-proposal that I could see for next year {2015-2016) would be t he. 
possib111ity of a,split ~ith ·one 9.rbup· in Almaty; ·one in SPB1 simila·r to the China Pi:>eration . . Should 
'i?Li _warit ~ discuss this; the ·SP,B. group WO\.lld P.tO~abr(b· n)o(

6
t )b=r t~ have it!.~ o·:c'?°3rate -,ident 

dtreS!r.r n11ie0 that AC.already fields.one RD·to sps·at nd that we haveU!>)~6] _and 
l(b>@} . ~iready o·r.i ~ii:e an~ highly°~perie.nced in .. orgabizing -hoinestavs; academies and 
internships. In such a dual. state, my gu:ess is that we would probably have_ about equal numbers _of 
students at each location plus'the Berens, ROTC and Je~ular flow of Almaty··students there. 

Of eou1r$e, 'the aJ:>ove model is predicated on.:things Vl'itli Russi(! not g_etting any worse. There is a 
possible that the overall siJ:uat_ion ;:ould 1mproye so·mewhat; gi.ven multiple meetirigslhis· week.bet:Ween 
Jhe·two leaders, and also given the Ri.J5sian "working gr9up" .initiative·thatI nbte·aoove. 

We have a very strong Flagship·asset ·at SPBSU, as you'· know,· and it will hofbe easily or quickly 
r.eplaced. - -

Let me know if you .woul9 like .fo c~at" further about thi.~. 

"Best; 

l(b><6> I 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 

www.amerlcancouncils.org <http://www.amedcancouncils.org/> 

We are American Councils <http://wwwyouttibe.com/watch? 
v=ZdLXCzKxleo&feature-share&list-UllgOwY4X5eivNQfY jU4iYCA> 

Cid :8E575A23-2C88-4E9D·A6CD·983AOFD286D3 

2014 7·32 AM 

Hellol{fil] 

Spoke wi~ at our monthly meeting on Wednesday about Russian Flagship capstone. 

I am not seeing any concrete signs that would indicate a move back to St Petersburg for Fall 2015 that I 
could take back to leadership right now. My inclination is to let students know we are planning ~b 

6
-

more year in Almaty as we start the application cyde, and perhaps plan a stateside activity with~ 
faculty. 

Do you want to discuss before we g~t-into the Russian Flagshi.p meeting next Thurs~ ga,be me a 
brief readout from your trip. 

From:ICb)(6) 
Senf( F§ d[' November 14 2014 02·2s· AM 
To: __ b _6_ I 
Subject: Re: Inquiry about administering American Councils proficiency tests at SWSEEL 

Thank you l<b)(6 l 
Best 
l£iill] 

From:l(b)(6) 
Sent· Th• 1n;d3v [\ln"pmher 13 

To:j(b)(6) 

~1(b)(6) 

JQ14 06-1 0 QM 

I ••CllPCI otuu .. L 



ICb)(6) I 
Sul;>ject: Re; Inquiry .abou.t adrninistering Arni::rican Coun~ii~ prqfiCiency tests a.~ SWS~~I... 

Dear ·I~~ I 
Thank. you for writing. 

is an important part:of-the infrastructure tbeit ·has 
...,,,e"'p:rn,=-t71"11'2"T5"1'1'""51''1?1""'~.mo-imm'l'l""t1n'1'51.........-i:-;i;:o;'>Pllir.:y~.s·. Quite a number of mY. former stuq~ ~d 

graduate students.have benefitted from th (b) nd. one .or two, nk~cb)(6) pow.arli0Ji6i 
also taught in the program fqf a. num~r 9f yea1?. 

I h .. okeli to 6u~(b)(6) I andlCb)(6) 
a·nd they aQre~ th.at the. posteprograril profi<:ienty testing ·1s within our cummt test 
ation capacity. · 

We w,m;1ld also w~lc;ome .the -.opportl!nit:y to ~iscuss:f.1:1rttier qptions for.field .teStir;ig ofT \-!rki$h .and 
Swa_hili exams~s Jevels.' Field testingfbllows a differennimeline than prograh)rnatic testif'lg,.but 
my ·colJ~agu_es~ ·and ICb)(6) I can discuss this in more detail. 

May I ask you to be in touch .directly-witrll.hl!.~).,, lqnd ICb )( 6) I. whom I · hav~ .copied· on this messqge, 
concerning the planni.ng lfor next steps on both matters. It wm be .important for. us to ~ocus on the. 
optimum dates for the ."t~sting as.soon .as po.~lble, schedule:. the test ~ven.t(s), a.nd. finalize tn~ 
a rrange!11ents. 

We look forward to-working with you.and your colleagues. 

l(b)(6) 

President 

American CounGils for 1nternatJqnal Educ.ation 

(b)(6) 

www.ame~iqm~m,mcils.qrg<http:/(vyww.amerjcancouocjls.org/> 

We.are American councils ~http:Uwww.Y0utubi;:.com/watch? 
il=l.dl.XCzKxleo&feature=share&list=UUgOwY!IXSejvNqf-Y ·jU4jVCA>. 

Cid:8E575A23-2C88.-4E9D•A6CD~983AOFD286D3 



FromlCb)(6) 

~~rcbki~av NovemberZ 201'4 12·09" PM 

Cc;l~. ----------~---~-~~~---~----------~ 
Subject.: Inquiry abouq1<;1minlstering.American Councils profidencY. tests a.t SWSEEL 

Deai~~ t (if I may):· 

I am writing .on~l(h_)_C6-)-~l advice to.ask you about admjn!sterino thJ(b)(6) ln~ofidenc;y 
tests 'tostuden~inthe~l(b~)_(6_) ________________ ~] 

rn SWSEEL we ·ha\'le relatively high enrollments eac!i summer in Russian (between 100.,.13.0 each 
summer sinc.:e. 2009), but we do not have a nati9nally recognh~ed method of assessing them at the end 
of the ro rar:n. }he Ameriqm Councils tests would be a 9.00dJ solution for us, not le(!st because our 
(b )( 6) studentS: are already taking tfle!TI. Given that the ·set µp for tfle tests ..yill. be in place for the· 

. students,!lii[]sugg·ested that I appr.each v&;~ aBm1t tre possibility of-administer:ing thetest . 
an add-owfeeto all of the students of Russian not inl _(6_ . 

.Ideally; we'd like ·tq .do this for Arabic too, but it might not be. as ·reasii:ite. The enrollments in Arabic are 
about half of the Russia!l·enrol!menl:s.,Also, we offer Russian through the 6th year, 'but Ai:a~ic only 
thrQL191i 3r.d year. ·rn 2014, the enrollmen't~ were about SD· in Acabic to 100 in Ru?Sian. 

Dn a related note, I woul~d like- to modestly proposet~at\iou consider working With us and our students 
.when validating tests you' have in development, e.g .. for Turkish ·or Swahili (we teach· both languages at 
two levels.and. our .courses are .the summer domestic. offerhJgs for- the Tl,Jrkish and. sw~hili Flagships). 
Every SU!llll)er schqlar.s and test develop~rs.wc:>r.k· witl:l us,.C)nd oL,Jr.studentswhen conducting researd1.oi:i 
larigua,ge acqaisitiqn and vaJjdating tests because we ha.ve.a .captive audiern::e that reptesent.S .a.national. 
pool of language learners at the g,raduate .and undergraduate level. · · 

'Thank you for considering ·rJw request·~nd suggestion. I will be in San Antonio at ASEEES if y9u'll be 
there again this year and wish to discuss th'ls, in person. 

j(b)ij Wishes, 

l(b)(6) I . 
Lectureri Slavic and East EuroP.ean· Languages ·and Cultures 
itg~)a Uojyersjty I 
http:(lwww.iodjan·a.edu/---swseel/ 

IU SUMMER LANGUAGE WORKSHOP:. CELEBRATIN.G 65 YEARS 



From:· 
To; . 

S,.ibjeq:, 
·oate: 

Re: Ru.ll:Sian GaP.sto11e 
Fnday, November 1-.\, 2ot4 i:os:.41P.M 

Fully agree. l(b) lshoµ\d not. be negotlatit')g terms with-t.he attach.e o.ur ter.ms. ~et's discuss when I 
reNm. 

~11~::01•Lo™ 
Sup .. : : lJ?SI n t>ne· 

l(b)(6) 

FYI - I am notper~uaded by·having a split g~pup with Flagship in. Ru.ssia .anq Boren in Kazakhsta.n - it 
cr.eates. a. pe~erse incentive to n9t apply for' BC)ren io .·order to go"to St. Pete, · · · 

Let me know if you· want to discuss, or if we ·should follow up with Embas5y. TM question Of Flagship 
students in summer Will come up. again - I would suggest tfiarwe hot provide support t;>.ut that students 
who receive FLAS or CLS can go· for summer on 'those prograans. · 

·..---~-O~inal· Message-----
Froml (6) ~ent: ~ay, November 14, 2014 8:56.AM 
ro:llbX~ I 
SUbJ~:et Russian capstone 

Hijfil 
ti .,r returned from Rnssia and meetjriRs 'the~e ~ith thel(b)(6) 
I ~ 6i . . :ieadersh!P· There. 1s quite a bifyou should be aware of, 

y meeting with thel(h)(6\ . . . , . I ventured ~he.fo.ll9wtng opinion:.·that 
ad .~n for Borery Scholars/Fellows, n:airily d1,.1e to their possiQle.~o~f~sio~ Olrµstead 

. ws. liQlJ.aw no s.uch concern for Flag·~h1p studei:its NOT on Boren support ~.hat(b)(6) ~ 
contact iriforrnatiort) 

The.Russian side views 9ur-abseoc;e io: S,PBSU as entirely a·pro.tluct.oflhe poli~icalsituatlon - (Otn~ma's 
'Clecision, ~s .ljudmila put.at a cpnforence in Sochi, but actually JTIOre sensitive to the situation that we 
encountered this past sumrner than that.c0mment would lndicate.) Publicly, theirs and the 
govemment's .siJp!il~ f~·the stridy of R,ussian is .as strong as ever, po5sibl·i.stronger. The°Mihistry has 
pro~sed that AGJ> (( . . I specific-ally) Go-chair an ihformal working group to ada.ress ·issues that 
have ~ivided rev~f aar. Russian on the eXchange ·si.~e, emph~sizing th_e Importance of language ~qr 
both sides. I___ .strongly supports th~ formation of suclh a vv.orkmg .group, so:thcit proce$S ls now 
going forwar.d. 

All thatsaid, tne·strong~stcounter~proposal that lcould see for·next'y.ear(201s.-2016) would be ~he 
·possibility 6f a· spiit ROF, with .one g,roup in Ai!Tiaf:Y, one in SPB, similar to the ·china operation. Shoul~ 
you want to·d)scus:; th,is, tlie.seB. group:wotJld probabl~~~hav~ to !)ave, it's owln so~:ra•e refident 
~~r. gjventhat AC already fields ohe RO to SPB-aL ___ ) and that we have. (b )~ _and 
I ' . . .I airea:dy· on site apci .highly. expedenced :iri· organ1z1i1g.· horne-Stays; aca em1cs· ana 
·1nterhstjips. In such a d1:1al ·state1 ·my ·guess is that we woald probably liave .abbut equal numbers ·of 
·students· at each location· plus the Borenst'. ROTC and regular fEow of Almaty students there. 



bf COlffSe, ~he. abo,ve model Js predicated on. things witn Russia not.getting any vyprse. ·There is a 
p0ssible that the .. overall situa~ioo col,Jld improve somewhat,. glven .. multipl~ ini;?~tings this we~k betwe~n 
the two·leade'rs, and also given the Russian "wo'rki'hg· group'' !nit.iative that I note.above. 

We_haye a very strong Flagship asset at SPBSi.J, as you -know, imd .it will not be easily or quickly 
replaced• · 

l et' me know if you would like tb chat furtner about'this. 

Best, 

(b)(6) 

www,a merir::anco1,Jnci!s.org <http· l /www.americancouncjls;org/> 

We. ?ire Arri¢ri~n Councils <http· //wwW_ym:1tube com/watch'> 
it=Zdl.:XCzKxlep&featitre=shat'e&list=UUgOWY4X5ejvNatY jU4iYCA> 

-Cid: BE575A23-2C88-4E9D~ A6~D~983AOF.D486D3 

Fr.om:ICb)(6) 
Date: Friday, November 14, 2014 7:32 AM 
To: ICblC6l 
Subject: 'Ru_ssian Capstone 

Hellcl(b)(61 

I-

Spoke witMb)(6 lat ou,r monthly me·eting on Wednesday cibout Rus~ian Flagship €apstohe .. 

ram riot seeing any concrete signs that wol.ik! inqicate a move back to St Petersburg for F.al! ·2015 -tha~ I 
could take back to leadership right now. ·My 'inclination .. isto let -students know we are planning one . . 
more year in Almaty_ ~swe start tlie :·application cyde, amf perhaps plan.a stateside activity with SPBSU 
fa<;ult'f. " · 



Do you wantto di5cuss before ~e· g~t into the Russia11 F.lagspip meetin9 ·next'Thur:;7l(b~ l_gabe me a· 
brief readout from yo"'r trip. 

FromJ(b)(6) 

~~~fh;')?gr· November iA, 2014 01.2s AM 
1 

Subject: R~: Inquiry ·about.admin(sterjng American Councils. proficiency tests at SWSEEL 

Thank')lou~ 

St.lbjedt: Re: Iriguiry about aaministering Atneritan councils proficiency tests at SWSEEL 

· Thank .. you for. writing. 

l(b)(6) I is an imp.o~nt. part ofthe infrastru.cture th~t has 
~~Pt. the. Russi~n ,a~d Sla\(ic fielqs vi~I. f~f many year.s: Quite. a nu:ber at mv for:er St:4d.~0·ts-. ;ind 
grad(Jate ?tudel)t:s h~ve. benefitted ff9il:l ttie JU,· and one or t;wo, like!(b)(6) Jnow at L(bX6) I 
also tau.ght in the program for a number·of·years. 

~v~·sroken to ou~(b)(6) l~nd 1£h)(6) , . _ . 
I 6 ·and they agree that the ·post~program. p_rofjcieni:y 'testing is within our current test 
ad,mini.strat1on e.apacity. · 

We,would .also welcome. the ·opport\,init;y to .discuss'fufther options for field testing of Tµrkish and 
Swahilii exams ~s. le~ld testing follows a_ qjfferent timelin~ than progra.mmath;testing, bµ~ 
my ~o!!eagues;~anp~, car qiss;uss .this in more detajl. 

·r-:iay 'I ask you.to be il).tQuch' directly withl(b){6) I and ICb)(6) I wh~m I .have c6pied ·on· this mesSage, 
concerning.the planning-for riextsteps on both ·matters. It Will be important for us to fetus on the" 
optimulm'dates for the testing as·soon as possible, sthedule the test eveAt(s}, and. finalize the 
arr~11gements. · · 

We ·190.k fqrward to Vv'.Orki'l"lg wit~ y0u aryd ,your colle?Jgues. 

Best,. 

l(b)(6) 



l(b)(6) 

American Gt;iuricifs for"lntemational E.ducati9n 

(b)(6) 

www:americ<mcounCils.org; <http://www.amerjcaocouodls;org/>. 

We :are ·American Councils <http:/!www.youtube .. c:orn/watcb? 
V= Zd 1.XCzKxleo&feature=.sbare&list= UUgOWY4XSe,jVNQfX jU4jVCA > 

tid.:8E !J°7SA23~2C~8-4E91D•A6CD-.983AOFQ2S6Q~ 

FrornJ(b)(6) 

~~~hf {6~av. No\retnber 7. 20J 4 . 12 ·09 PM 

Cc~~-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~...,-~~_,.,_,.~~~~~~~~---' 
Subjec;:t:· Inqi;iiry about administl:!~ing Ame~ican Cm.tncili; protk:ieticy :tests ·at SWSEEL 

Dead(b) kit I ma.y): 

-~~~ :l~it~~~~,...,~b,....,i~....,~6""'"'~-- l-(b-)...,(16)'dcn ta ·ack !!011 aho11t adm;ofctorina tho ilmor!can juncils profi.ciency 

Io SWSEEL v-Ae ha.ve· relativel)i'high eri_rollJ11en~ each sUmmei' in Russia_n (between 10'0--130 each 
summ;er Since 200.9), but we· db not have a· nationally ret6Qriized. method 6f a:ssessin~ them at the. end­

am. The :American ·C::quocils. tests would be a good solutipn for us, not._l~aSt Qec?Use oµr 
st(J<;fen~ ~r~dy taking th!;!m. _Given t!'lat the set up· for-the te~ts will be rn plcice for ~he. 
stu~en~ll,b)Llsu9gested ~hat_ I . ~pprocic~ yn11 abrn1t the p9ssib!lity·of (;idm.inistei:ing the t~st 

art add-on f~e to ~II of the studen~:of R~ss1an not m[ib)(6) I 
Ideally, we'd like to d0 this for Arabic too,. but it might not be as feasible. The:enrolltneflts in Arabic are. 
abqot half of .the Russian· enrollments. Also'- we offer R!Jssia~ through the:6th year; butArabic:only 
through 3rd year, In 2014, th~ enrollments"were about.50 in.Arabic to.:!00 in Russ.Ian, 

on·a relate'Cl ·note, I would like to modestly· propose that yw consider working with us .. and our·'students 
when validating tests yo1iJ. have in development, e;g; for"T.urkish or Swahili (we teach both- languages at 
·tyvo levels anti ·ol!r cl)urses 9re the summer .domestic offerii:igs for th~ Tµt~is.h ~nd Swahili' Flagships), 
Every summer s_ct10!cirs and test developers work. wieh 1.JS:·and our stu.9enh; when conducting rese~rcb .o.n 
lqnguage acql!lsitiorr and vafidating tests because.we have a captlve audience tt'lat repre.sents a.national 
pool· of langwe1~e leal'~ers at 'the graduate and untlergrciduate: level. . . . ' 

th~nk.yQIJ for consitlering my request ·and . sug·ge~tion. twill. be in San Antonio CJt /.ISEEES if you'il be 
· there:·agaf n this year c;m.d wish Jo ·dis~uss this in ·person1 



~wishes, 
~ . 

l(b)(6) I . 
Lequ.rer, .Slavic and East European Languages and' Cultures.Indiana l.Jniver.si~(b)(6) 
http://www.jodjapa.edu/"'swseel/. · ,__ ____ __. 

IU SUMME.R LANGUAGE WORKSHOP.: CELEBRATING 6s: YEARS 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Dii~: 

Htl(b)(6) I 

l(b)(6) 

RE: Bqren Award'.Recipient-in Kazakhstan 
1hurstj~y. No.vel!11ler 2o, io14 ·9:.s4:s!i AM 

can 'vV,e do 1-1:30. -~~at's:. the time that will \IVOr:k fa~ arid me. 

l(b><6> I 

-----Q~a~7a1 Messaae---­
From:l_ b __ 6) 
~~1}bJPj{"sdav Nyember 20, 2014 .8:BAM 

Subject RE: :Boren Award Recipient in Kaza(<hstan 

It l,oo!<s lil<e· w~~ould do a 9-10.uqm. hour be.tween t'l-l:~o. 

Frd~1(~(gj Messaae----- I 
~~1I~~~~oesday. Novembe~ 19, 2014 4:26 PM 

Subject; RI:: BorE;n Awar.cl Re<rlpient in Kazakhstan 

l'm. on _vacatio~·the 4tb·and Stl:4J'..ll check onl(b)(6 !schedule for tbe 1st, but can ypu .confirm how 
0pen that dqy 1s for you.guys?lflllj 

i=~~~~rffiw> Mgc"cao1av-.(us)....,.,.l(b~><6~>--~--__. 
~~~!ili"Y:~nesdav 

1
November 19, 2014·2:27 PM 

Cc: ~)(6~ 
·subjec;t: l}E: Bori=n Award Reclpie~tin ~?J~akhstan 

Hil(b) I 
I yvas ~·some :follow-up on old items this afternoori~ discussep t~is iss~in wi~h l(b) I 
todayli!Ultonnrmed that we . .coJ l~qt\ye!y de9ldeq,. with ~appri;>val, to leavitlllhlJ 11am~ up on t,he 
w~bs.it~ a,t,.present (which 1'rtj ~ure you know ·already!). ... 

That said, we would like to ·s<;lled.Llle. a 'meetln'9 to. discuss.our policie·s a:boutposting student names 
moving forward. Are you and l.(bLJ·both iri ·the. office the·first week Qf December?· It-1001<s like we ha.ve 
a· goQq .deal of f.lexibility on. December 1, 4, or 5. We!d need at least.30. minutes, thoug.h prefe~bJy an. 
hour, to di~uss lf possil?le._ 

ICb)(6cl Rriow, and thanks(. 

~-;;~~1tY:~t.:~1(b )(6) 
~WJ'5}2:\'dav October 28 2014 1 ·59 PM 
c~J(b)(6) i-1 _______________ ____, 

~l..lb]e9:: Bqren .Award. Recipie'nt ii') K.aza~stan. 



Dea~(b)(6) I andl(b)(6) I 
As [lli)[J ina!ii· emberl,..,.(b_)_( 6-)-----.1 one of oqr Boren Schollars .io 'Kazakhstan, recel~ rked if we· 
WO\,Jl~ r~moy. b 1~ from Ql§f!D~he l!st·of Boren Awarde9s" hfn~=\ng-up With we.learned 
that it was during b ]J'revious@ ){ 6) J i_nllh)! 6\1.lb)J !l?d been advised to l:<eep a lniwnraflle Beca• •si ·of our'lon~-sta'nding poficy to make award recipient na™ublic, I talked to 
I Cb)( 6) _ tbe PAOi about this last week,. to. fihd ·out what they tO.lcttLJ and: also to Clai:ify 
our·pQlicy. 

In my convers~tion Wi~~(bb))(~ -~ e~plained t.hat tra.nspa.ren~ is e~~· ' as bein9 seCrf?~iVWft.~n less 
secure than being open. ~in full agreement with our poh then told me thatttLJm1ghfbe 
·a little ·ne~becausewhen~ was an intern .over:the ~r; (b) et With a blo~ who:wr?te a 
post aboatWUJ as well as· the Boren Awards.more broadlyl!llhl.J name was not.used. lfb)(J sent a Jmk 
to- the 1ilii''ll:iich is riow several months--dld)· and .. a Jong and· very rough goog!e translatkln ·(see 
below), Will probably ·'(Va11t :~o read (t in the original. The post d.oes· mention sev.eral Boren .Awardees 
by' name, 'either ba5ed on what is currently published on our website, ·qr what they .have ·IE~arried about· 
alumni based ·an linked· in-accounts. (It also tnentloris two other students qy name who, if their names· 
.are transcribed correctly, .are: not Boren Awardees.) 

l<b )( I and t nave disc!J~Sed :and oµr acjv!ce w:ould be to mciir:Jtai~ our.~urren,t policie?, rem~iniqg op~n 
and·transpareht in p1.1blishing Borei:l Scholar arid Fellow nci_me$ for the yea'r they are abrqad, while 
continuing. to urge our awardees:to· e~erc!se -cat:ifior:r :and· good judgni'ent in sha\ing any ai:fditi9nal 
-information oh line. · 

Please: let me·K.now if you nave·any question~: 

Than_ ks; 

ICb><6> I 
______ ... ___________________________ .;.:_ _____ . .:._. ______ ;. __ . ____________ . _____ . ________________ . ______ ·_·--·-·---·---·---.:--:: _____ .. ____ . __ ;:...; 

The link forthe ·original articie i~ http:l/yyisfon.k*/post/4?5122? , . . 
utm source=fb&utm medjum=banner&utm campalgn=SocialShare and her.e·ls the translated versJon: 

After the release of lhls· a·rtiCle ifl all instltut1ions and uhiversities lh Kazakhstan again should appear 
Soviet poster "Db hot talk!", Recently lrf Pavlodar I had a meeting/ whicti ·once again "confirmed· my 
opinion tbat the.United States.hold Ka?akhstati monitored dosely and :do notJeave"hope to sharpen its .. 
relatiqns ~ith Russi<!; to split the Customs and the Ewasian Union by·'pJayi_ng the. ethn.ic card. 

It. all_ sl:(!rted. wit~ t.t\e .ract t~at I went to .a third year s~~ of ttJe Facµlty' of -~·nternation.al RelatiOri$; 
·one of the major universities of the United States; cal@ltlarnewilrhot- ret yourself live iri"peace. 
But, for readers this story=wlll be a.war.ning, And so, <Hall from a stranger, and I will travel in Pavlod.ar, 
r~ad your blog, ~ want to talk·tp. · · 

1 imrneoiat~ly realized that .It wo~ld not idle tcilk. trllliJ .blog, I p¢rtodiqilly open frle secret facts of us 
lnflu·ence.on:the policy of kazakbstan. so~Anie_ritan reader hardly.would :chat with me qbout the 
nature and the weather. We met up .withlllLJin the cafe "Plate". At the .. sa·me table near the round 
win9QW, whe(e in the spring f interviewed :controversia'I blogger-picket Nurali Aytelenova. 

This hrne l sat in fronJ P.t.ltl~ in~er'!ocutor ·qf America, a p~tlte, . ·pretty girl. Ct:iildish race.-. big; .honest 
eyes; eyebrows: house: l!hJ is fluent in Russian, Tatar and Turkish. Say!ILJ is trained in Kazah; Learns 
there Tatar language·.and mentality-of the people, In Kazakhsta·n arrived a· few days on .a private visit. 

I Cb HS<i.id that the Russian media are ,strong a11ti-Am!O!ric:~m sentiment, and 011ly hea~d.'frp.m eve~ere: 
America, America; America. Me~nwhile, iri the American pre'ss~_bout Russia ha.rd!y write-._ Many 
Americans are still unaware .of Russia"only two. things that there are bears arid vodk_a. I was of the 
opinion that:io tM current Cold. war America Cdnducts a~~ressive offensive.. and defensive Russian only. 



first COid War, ~IJen·the s.oviet Ur,iion in propqrtion fo respor:id. to, informa~oil attack th.e ynited S~tes, 
th.e Ain.erican press r~(gne9. ~riti~ommunist hysteria. I retailed the i'nter!ocuto.r of how Ameriea tried fo 
ruin the r¢put.ation and Kazakhstan~ First; for·no apparent 'reason has .. made it to ttie· black list of 
coCmtries::sponsors of tertorism, then, as if ih cohflnnation, Kazakhstan thondered series of senseless 
·attacks. 

Shortly before that Hollywood has _produced_-~e~eral militants, ·including the'film "Babylon- AD» c Vin· 
Diesel iri the lead rofe, in Which Kazakhstan was showri :a·wild .country, constantly shaken·by the 
terrorist attacks .. About how American cinema in th~ first years oHhe Cold W.ar hightmare vi~wers 
planet'·'red menace'' we remember"fromth~ film? "Ramb0 ~"i "R~d Qa~I)",. "Red Scorpion}--et~. The 
American .said that much of wh<!t f_h~ US. is rem.ovecj for_expprt wjtoin the CQlJntry do nqt ?ho~. 

From these external "ciul~liti~al" issueJilll turned .'th·e convefrsatiqn to the problems of 
Kazakhstah. In particular .l1Q!jwondered: 

- Do ethnic CGnfiicts or.i tt:ie territory of the Paylodar :regii:ln? 

- Are tlhere any confli(;ts b~tv."feen ttie Russian anc:I Kazakhs? Russian~speaking Kazakhs and oralman?. 
Kazakhs and Armenians? Armenian and Russian? · 

- Whanould be .the teqson for the emergence of ethnic contlict (renaming .ofsett!ernent~, 'the 
tight.eniog·or language policy, religio~s issqes; etc.)? · · · 

- Car:i. ~lI~e fot-e~hnic cl~Sh'e? iDµrder oil natiOhql grou~d? 

- Who· cati begih ta· 'ethnic contlitt? 

- C<;in people .revolt if the country fa.lls sh9rply standard pf living?. 

I said that our people are peaceful; bl.it even if a hahdful Qf Bashf-Bazouks,: their okorotyat quickly 
without looking at the· nationality. Suffice i~ recall how hara. were. suppressed · riots. in Zhanaozen, and 
how.quickly put putthe hype1:not ·ano.wi.n.9UU to spread:ci~rqss .t.he ,CQuntry. 

I asked~ I wh,adiiill as~s such ,qu.estionsflfilJ rl;!plied tnat[{fil]i$ study!ng •the rnent:qlity of l;he Turkic 
peoples, i_nc:lui:Ung Tata~ anq Kazakhs ~ write a· tetr.n · p:aper then. This is to ensure that Americans can 
better understand·ttre people in Russi~rand Central Asia. 

I asketfllhJ a question; who paid for!iliJ trip to. ~zakhstan·?I~> lrep!ied th_at[{b] recelv~ a:grarit from 
my .un.lrversity. fnternships in Tatarstiln for the ·?tudy of the Ta . r and Russian. langua·ges~ A_s .said, ~ 
curiO!JS American, ·after g1t'aduating ·from upjfarsity,.[fu] is likely to become civil servantS. On that we. 
parted. I do not know how many Kazakhsl.{!u Interviewed so. 

Get:to th!'! interne.l:; I decided to l.e<1rn roor.e aboutlifil niystertou$ interlqcutor. The site of~hom~ 
.university, tcame .~cross an ai:,tlcle abqut it. "rt says·th<1t this girl has g9t a schol~_rsh!P. to Dayid .Boren 
{L!S $ ·20 -000} on the. "Training P.rogra:m ii:l tt:ie field of .na.tional secun~~SEP) in tjle· "NatiQna,l 
Lang11a.Q('! Tnitiati.Ve» (NFILI). During 10 month.s of internship iri ·Kazanl{b.Jstudied Russian and Tatar. 

- "Knowledge ·of the Tatair language_ has o~ned. a. unique "perspective on the ·-study-.of' the history and. 
c1,1rrent situation of national minorities.in. R.ussia", - :sa·id a stucjentin this.· article. · 

From .the sam~ material, it becjjfne: dear that ln,.the· p~ar .scholtjrship Boren iii the US got 165 
people out of 868'.applicatlts, fntludil"]g :my new friend.@lj.slirrvived tbe:toughest competition a·nd 
becam·e the pride.·of the university. The site· www ,borenawards.o~g clarifies that Bore,n Scho!a(ship was 
establistied :in i991 ·~nd .is·deSignecj .for langt,ia,ge .and cro.$s-culfural training Qf student interns in the. 
CQ.UDtr'ies.oflnterest to 'UIS ~ational security'. The list ind.Udes 110. cowntries in the world, including 
Rus5i~ and Kazakhstan (!US, Canada, Australf a, New Zealand and Western· ·Europe do· ndt appear in it). 
tn exchange for·the $ W 000 students were trained in one· or the 110. countries f9r graduation ar.e · 
·required to serve .. a year in the Ministry of Defense, intelligence agencies, or the US State Department. 
Those who decide tQ remain in fh~ .civil servi~, gaararit~~d ·c:qreer .development anq ;Special 



pr~(erences, 

W[kipedia c.ohtain!'! a biograph.Y ,of David Boren beneficent, to establishthis stholarship,illis !:he:former 
go\!erriorof Oklahom1f amd ·US Senator from the pemocratic Party, currently holds the post of Re<;tor of 
the University .of Oklahoma an"Q .co-chair of th.e. Advisory Council of tile Presiqent. of the United States 
for exploration. 

The site WV.W.foreignpa~r&·foin I found ·an old article report~r ~New York.Times». lirtr Wiener, "How to 
prepare a spy.". In 2007· proposed to increase state. funding .. scholar$hlps Boren, investing .in it·for s. 
"years, .20 billion (!) Dolla~s foi: tr9ining lQ0,009 profe,s5ionals who will ~ain in different. countries. 

"This work will .not lnclµ(:le the us1,iaJ ·Ustof CIA covert operations·by preparin9 a coup, overthrowing 
gciy~fninehts, politiCC!I propagarida·, ·[jurt::hase ofelectfon results in foreign cou·ntries. This·work -
espionage. US can continue .tG. post multibillion sateilites for initeHi_gence. gathering •. But-satellites do· not 
allow us.to le~hat .. we neep to know, In the_end, the·only way to know the thoughts of the enemy -
to spealqvith~ •1-·write.s Tim Wiener, 

Proposal to increase the ·appropriations Wiener Boren Scholarships US government.will l!kely not satisfy. 
By ·my rough. estimates, the ·total ann·uat arl:i-ount of schqlarships both iri 2007 p('ld in. ~014 is ~roun·d $. 4 
million. But even with these modest ¢ost, from 1991 to t~e· presentday .. Ar:nerf c;a could. prepa.re. m.ore 
th-an th~ee thousa.nd y~ung. officers Qf nation.al .security. A~out ;3Q people 9t.each qf the 1io" countri~s of 
the worl.d. Cle.arly, this is a very app~oximate numtier, wit~o!,Jt fegard'.fo dropout. B~t the.seaJe of 
explora.tion qt.nied· .out only on scholarship Bqren, I think, clear:. 

The Ru~sia·n pres$ writes-that the American student.s held in Ru5sia :in~ernship schol.arship Boren.already 
been convicted of·spyirig.·About:how<leep US intelligence agericiestaken root _in ?007, th_e newspaper· 
of. the Inte~ior M-inistry,. ~"S_hielcfand Sword»· (www:simec;:h.ru) article "James Bond qf the Cold .War." .rrx 
thiS.·C3rticle says, in pprticular, the section o;; ·scholarships BOrE!!'l: '-'Nation~l lciitguage Ir'iitiative.", 11') wh-lch 
probation .is 11ow: in Kazan and my AinerJcan: 

"The factthattfie implementatiOn of this program to edu"cate f1,1ture Ame_ric~m spies with the mentality· 
and. traditions of ·Russia~s with the perQ!\{j~es of the R11ssi: lanai 1aoe ·~r ~·nth:r s11cce~ul work· 
cigarnst .our country i:arned out by thel.L___ __ __ _. _ Jin St. 
Petersburg and supervised .. r~presentation:.Amerkah Cotmtils f.or Iilte~·national Education (ASMO) iri 
~u~ia1. I repeat" - tile institution of the state_, the "existihg'trainirig .and exercise by taxpayers.: the­
citizens·of the· Russian Federation·, that is you and me. "· 

The .sit~s!ivmail.~om, where hackers d.ump~d correspondence politicians have moni~orrift~e actiitiHe~ of 
· · - · nal fducafion (ASMO). In it, the case, ·as in ·200"1, .... l(Q ..... }...,1l6 ..... ).._ _ _.! 

(b)(6) tudied.the Russian lahguage in the city of Vladimir. The guy 
su ern y ecame in en y 1n ere _in· questions of organization ·in the Russj~n migration c0ntr.ol, the 
stay of foreigners .about their movement in the ·cotmtry. 

Besides Oirmona wqnd.ered wfietf)er 0r not ~he prerequisites Qf international conflict.s, .possible 
corruption· in la-..y enfoitemeilt, taxation; labor migrants, and inor"i:!,. -is riot relate<;j to ttie "imp(ovementof 
tne- kil1ciWledge of-the Russian languag_e." "Slept'.1 on it that sent the request to the Office of.Vladimir the 
Federal Migration Service -to· provide jt:.with general if!formation on t,he ·sti'ltistical anq predictive data for 
5 years, as wel.l as offio~I .documentation confirming .this· iofor:mation; what attracted the attentidn of 
the security senilces. · · · · 

Trying to mitigat@ gui1t.ll@.sa1d that it was con ·bed to collect i.nformation on behalf of 
managemei:it ASMO and th '- · . '' " . hao ·to transfer to one oftbe representatives of 
th·e counci.1. ··Apr.ii 13,. 2001, (b)(6 be~n brought to.adminiStrative· r~ponsfbil!fy'for 
failing t:!Je stc1ted purpose of.entry.' Lightly. This story"is:destribed in other sourc;es. · 



Eaglets ou_t of the nest David ao.ren repeatedl~(flew in Kazakhsta:n.:The-sit~ has listing~ 
www.porenawarcls-.org Fellows for ~ifferer'tt years. In Ameritan social networks· s6ch as llnkedin.co'rn1 
pos'te~rtheinesumes where th~ year and. city pr.obaticin. About the··grant-aided students write and · 
student newspapers. · 

..,l~=)={6=e) .... :,..,1m ... 1n=!:=jn=)=o,.,,10...,.-=2Q=l=I ) .... ~==St=11d=ie,..,d..-i.,,.:,.,,A=lm=a=:=, =Ka-7-ak_h_l<_b_)(_6_) __ 1_. a_"t_th_e_·t~i]~r~~ t~~~:£:J taught 
Boren smorarsrnps :Russ1anrangua9.e in Kyrgyzstan. 

ut the:resultb b 
........,et~ni-c-sta~b~ili"ty in Kazakhstan." 

r~artide •\i<aza~h~ar.i: .state. farmuage * Lingua Frc,m9a (t~~~~~Tuage u~ed a~ a ineans of ihter-
ethnjc <:ommunicati9n in_.a p~~icular_ field of:.activi~, ·~. authS' .. pointep ~t t~e ~epatric;tes are 
unh9ppy that the i;:ou_1;1t!Y people more say· HJ Russian than Therefore Kazakh~also noted that the 
increase in the role of the Kazakh lahguage has -great potentiaJ for alienatJori 6f Russian and otber 
Russian-'speaklnQ. minorities in Kazakhstan. 

In 2012, on the site jurist.erg [£bill Polsvot-pµblis~ed· an ~rticle:«HRW: Kazakh oil - subjects of abljse 
and repres51ve laws••· about.the· ev~nts:"in ·znanaoz~n. (H.uman Rights Watcb ~ Huinaii Rights·Wat~h -
auth.) · · · · · 

u.::.u..=.L--,..._--------------1".tudied .the post-Soviet-~iyil . society, langu(lg~ 
P.Oli<;yand the: Soviet legacy, intends to p1,1rsue ;;i career In the federal gov.ernment. 

1
0 ·

101 ? .,,,,;;,'·br·~n. wa·~.visiting. sch_olar and fo~mer professor: at the ... l(b-'-"-')(~6 ..... ) _______ ___, 
l(b)(6) _was a speaker at.the Econo"mic forum in Astana. 

Tue site· lists publish!'!d www.b9renaw<!rds.org Bqren Fello.ws '2014. This.year Kazakhstan. will visit.Alec 
Terrv, _ar:i econorrik:s-. s~dlent at xavier.'Uni\iersify In Cincinnati,, Ohio. This.u"riiversitY is the.sl>.<th 019e5t 
~esuit, CatholiC'uiiiversity in the Ur:iiteclSfates. TJ:ierefore, it.is possible ttiaf.man,-iri particular; will arrive 
on re[igi6ws lines. . . . 

r in no'. way· blame the· aforementibqed pt;!ople. At least,. the inform<ltion that they somehow vjolated the 
~egislation of Kazakhstan, .I have not (ound·a.nywhere else. i;verythirig is clean. The r.eason for the 
oi$ust them l'JOt H0.w¢ver, communitatihg with thenl' is to rememper wtio ·and what purpose gives 
Ameri~n st~dents a .Sc:holarship Boren •. in gene·ral; "Do· not talk!". · · 

P .s. Use hyperlinks •. 

P.P.S. Article express.es the. peisohal opinion.of the. author a_nd is debatable. 

P;P.P.s. At a reprint .of materials·the-r.eference to the author and blog http:/lsincerurb1Wision.kz. 
reserved. · 



From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Sµbject:: 
Date: 
Attacliment5: 

l(bX6) 

Russia 
.Monilay, !November 24,- i!Dl4· 10;~6.:2s AM 
EW. URGfNr1 REt;poNo ·rMMEPIAJELX1.insg. 
EW Returnjog flome.msg 

A4!hlfland I discuss~d an.~ .as v-,:e V)!itl J(b")t'' tne~er at 10:30, we. hav.e ·another Boren. f.ello~ in. . . 
~ho hasil be. rv1e~ed P.Y th 6) .em'?ils are attached. We ~o not he!ye ai:iy mor~.ils 

b1,1t .we hay~ .~n ~ sep~ra~ly to .. le.t .him :know tfi.a.t we ~-~prove and .we plan to_.s_i;ieal<. withlfl!J by 
phone as so.on a b back 1n the States, which o3 exoect Will be solaef(~iMrea tomorrow 
afternoon and oiglit. has beeh studying at thd b (6) at I 

\r\/p have tbr=Pe a ther .Borpn Fej!oyj1S remajnjnO 1nlfiiV6\l_ tif>ld jO ·l(b)(6) ~ 

l
(b)(6) 
~-----=------.,.-----:-----=------------------~All are 
scheduled to, return home between December 18 and. 23). 

EOr iAJhat it is worth, the other two· student$· .who met with the FSB earlier in the. year were also in[] 
l(b><6> I · 

l(b)(6) 



l<b)(6) 

From: 
.s~nt: 

to; 
SuJ;>j~~i':· 

Fro~(b)(6) 

fforen <Boren~(b)(6) 
. Monda~, Nove:ber J4' 2014 10:19 Af-0 

l<b)(6) 
FW: Retu.rnin,g Home· 

s~nt: ·~on~ay, Npve.mber 24, ·2014.5:20 AM 
To: Boren 
Subject: Returning Home 

Bo.ren, 

! emailed(h)(6) I abo.utthJ(b) linterrogabo.n, an9 im.fortt,(nately h~'ven't .. h~.arq anyt.hiog back. I just h'~d a court date, 
where. they didn!t charge me with ar.iythlng (all charges were 'false), but obviously now I'm scare9 an want to come 
horn~. I .understa1nd 1. ~eed your a'pp'rov<!I for this. I'm booking a:fllght for tQmo.rrQw (Nov: 25), now that tlie legality· of 
ttie .~atter is cleared up (~s I said;.charges w.ere .seen ·as.no~ex'iste.nt) .. Ple<1se.g~9nt me:·permis.siqn .ASAP~this. situation 
!has been ~roublinig fro.m the be.ginning, and I havei:J't yet heard anything from Boren or llE (very troubling). let me know 

as qµkkly a·s pos.S:ible. 

Thanks~ 

l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

1 
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l(b)(6) 

·From: 
Sent: 

.Boten· <Boren~(g> . 
Monday. November 24, 2cii4 10:19 AM 

l<h><6> I . To; 
S'-'iJje~: FW:· ~eturning Home 

F'roml(b)(6) 

:sent:.Mon,day, Nov~m.ber 24, 2014 5:20 AM 
To: ·Boren 
Subject: Returning · Harp~ -

.Boren, 

I emailed(h)(6) lab9u.t_th_~rn_terrogation, a.hd unfortunately haven't heard anything back. I just had a court date, 
where'they didn't charge me wit:h'anythi.n~. (all charg~s-were f~lse), _but:obviousl9 no.w I'm ~cared.=a.n want to con1,e 
hofTle. I understand 1..neeg your apiprov~I for this, l'rr.i .bociking·a· fli~ht.for tomorfow (Nov. 25), no.w that the· legality of 
the. matter is··cie(lred up.'(as.,l..said, c;ha~gesw~re s~en as non.ex·l~tent). Pfease gra_rit. n:ie .permission A~/i.P, this sit'ua:ti,on 
has .beer:rtrou.blin_g from '_t~e' beginnin$, and I haven't yet heard:anything_'fn)m Boren or llE (very·tr.oubling). Le't mi;! know 

as quickly as possible. 

ICb><6> 

(b)(6) 

1 



l(b)(6) 
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Fron:i: 
To: 
:Cc: 
~ubject: 
Date: 
A.tta<:hm·ents·: 

l(b)(6) 

Dea~~!'ld.l(b) I 
.I've attached the reportt wrote abou (b) lastfew da s i (b)(6) In addition, a news 
station al~· ran .a st:my o (b) today- You'll notice 
thafin the video, ttiey pan over·a listof·Boren Fello_ws - just so you know, that's frolfl ~e.bstte and 
i~n't.~nYi;hing they o.bta'ineq i.n any QOri.~c V'!~Y~ Sin~e-tdo.n'.t~pea.K: R~ssian, I ask~dllllll to·give me 
the 91_ghhgh~, wtiidi. I!ye copied below.~ rrn:s.ure you'll ·wa11t to.Just watch the v19eo. 

"- How ~bad my Russian is· (I .am offended. by. that), and that spies don.'t need to speak Russian to work· 
(ae:;cprding tp ~xpert af)alysis) . 
. - I an:i a Boren fellow, cind.that we.are required.to y.iork with the governm<:l(it a~e.r, as.wE;ll as fafk.ing. 
abbut where I went to \.iniversity both.in America and Russia. 
:·says that I was: In. Ru~a fo learri'the language. and' the Russian way of thinking. 
- They recommend that I :tl:iihk again before entering into the field· of international ~spionage. 
- Claim that.I was even abfe to~ a stu~e.nt ~ (cornp!etely untrue). 
- My roommate· (native Russian~claimed thatilJlJ did not k~e well, and tha.t I just. came horn~ 
a11d exchanged llght,qirw~rsat:Jon when I wa.s:actvally at home .. ~ an(j I are actually q1,1_ite good 
fri~nd~. 

Iri all, it's a ·comital. farce based. on half-trnths"and bad information." 

P:le~se IAAe know .if yot1'd like to .s~ time to dis~4ss: I~l l also.be ir')"touch withl(b) I to set \JP a . 
. ~ii:ne forl!Qj to talk with· rrie a.n.d /o.~ 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



From: 
To~ 
Cc: 
Sub~ect: 
Date: 
-~a.cttmeil!;s: 

l(b)(6) 

RE: RusSfa. Up.date 
Monday, o~cember·o1, :2014 5:14;~ PM 
Boren Eor;ilis~ Tunslatjoo.dbo< 

As-cr"folfow "l:ip; I'm attaching a.quick t ranslation of the video thqt orie. of my Russian speaking llE 
colleagues did for us today_, Alsa, Wb~ revi,ew the .news video, you'"n n~o to make it through th~ 
black !Friday report ,before you get tolibJ.{fil 

-----om: lltl. ~lesscl.C.e:; 
fro::m~J: ~~6~)ecf~ei::JllLi~Wl.6...E.M-_______ __, ·Ser;u:· 
To (b)(6) 
Cc: 
Su~~e:r:F:":-rr.:u~ss~1a::-n"""a~en.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

D~aEJ andl~~ [ 
I'ye att9ched the report t~)(6) JwC?! abou@l tast few days ih R11ssia In addillor,--a .news 
'station "alsb ran a story oillhl.J.today -l(b)L61 . Yo1,1'll notice 
thatinr the vtdeQ, they p.an .over Ci list of Boren Fellows - jus~ so you know,. that's from ~bsit~ .al)d 
·isn't ~n~hln~ the~ obtained-.i~ 9~y non-pµb!i,i:·way. S.i~cel don't ~pea_k Russi~ri1 I a$_k~ditlu..Jto give me 
th~ h1@h.hghts,· which rv~ .copied 9e1ow. l.O?}J I'rp sure yo1/JI want to Just watch the vrdeo. 

"- -H0w bad my Russian is· {I arn off.ended by that), and.thaf spies .don't'.rieeQ to speak. Ru~Si<l.ll _to wo.rk 
(~ccording to ·expert analysis) ._ . . 
- I am a Bbren fellow, and that we are reg4ired tp work \-Vith. tile governmeht after, as well as talking 
·about .where I \fV'ent to university" ·botl1 in America ans Russia; 
-.Savs th<!~ 1 was in Russia· to learn the lariguage»arid lhe Ru5sian way of t t:iinking. 
" TheY' recommend that I think again before.enter-ing into the ffeld of in.tematiori.al espionage. 
:.. Ciair:n that I was even able to~n a student~ (completely untrue). 
- My rooinm(lte. (native R~ssianlUlliJ, claimed tha,t!LJ :did not ~e well,· a·nd th_at I just cpme horr)e­
a_nd exch~ng~d, light .conver~~i(?n w_hen I was· actually at _home.@KJ:and I ·cire .actually-quite good 
friend~. · 

Ih all, it's a comical rarce .b(lsed on· half-truths.and '-bqd information-." · 

Please iet ml;'._.kno;y i(y9u'd like to 1('u( a tme to disctr~s. ~·11 als6 be iry to1,.1ch with~o set up a 
time for[lli}]to talk with mea!1d /or b) 6 

~ 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



From:. 
To: 
Cci 
Sub)ect: 
~ate: 

ICb><6> 

l(b)(6) 

RE: Russia Update. 
i:uesday, December q4,.201411{53:14 AM 

fwahted to let you ~t{that I spoke. witl'\[{fil]yesterday .and he's·doihg pretty well,.althQ\.\Qh .. still 9J¥,, 
f17"1\<ed out..i did le~ knew· that.at sc,ime potnt.sorneone. fro~ F.BI might want tc;i sp~~ V'lithli!W 
-l!Jwas no~s1:.1rprised and is Interested .i,n the opportunity to·telll!!!J story.· 

In <1'dd.itionJ(b) I has ~rns: abeiut'What this·cm.ild mean forl~ I future job prospects: I qid 1ed~J 
know· that all 'benefitSU would na·~:a Bt>ren Fellow are:sti there, but I· think i~ would.be .. helpf1;JI ·if 
·someone fro~_P .coul~ counsel ltlU .about this sometime in the coming weeks, If. fo_r no other re~son 
than to maktillll..j feel a little.. better after a tq(!gh time. 

1~fc~j' 

;r~~~r<h*6tOCC?Or-~ 
Sent: ia'nday, .December Ot, 2014 S:H ·PM 
To:j(b)(6) 
Cc:_. ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
~~b)ect:.'RE_: Russ.ta Update 

As .Hollow.up, I'.m .attaching a quick trahslation·of-tlie videa that .~me of my Ru~ian speaking II.E 
ccil!eague~ did for ~s today. Also;. w~e(b0)-"jU review the. news video, you'll nee9 'to make it through ~he 
black Friday report qefqr~ yqu· ge~ t 

i<b)(6) I 

-----o{f na\ Messaqe--"--
FromJ~( 6 _ I !!f ~~~f•li Dw\lilil<' Dt. 201!11·06 e~ 

Subj~: RLissi<;i Updat~ 

beaJ<b)( Ian~ 
I'v.e altatht:id the report ~)(6) J.,){',+) aho11Jfl>l1act fow daw: in· P11scfa In :addit;ar; a news 
stati0n ~lso ran a story o~toaay Kb _ 6 . You.'11. notice 
that.In tl;le·vldeo; they· pain over ci list of Bor:en Fellows -.juSJ:. so you.know, tliat's fr.om ~ebsite a·nd 
jsn,.~·~n'ft:hing thex:obtain~.d : i~ any ,non~ w_ay. Since I dolh't spea.k Ras5ian, I ask~dllQlJto· give me 
the h1ghhg.hts, which I've copied below~ I'm sure.you'll want to 1ust·watch the video .. 

·"- Hov~ bad my R1;Jssia!) 'is,.(1 ·am offended' by ~hat), and tt:iat spie? don't need to speak Russian 'to ·work 
(a~ordil)g to .expert ·analysis). 
- I am a Bqrer:i f~!low, a'nd that we a're required td Werk with the govetrrment after, as well as-talkir'!g· 
about where I went to university both ih Ame·rica and Russia. 
- Says that I Was in Russia. to learn th.e language and the Russianway,.of thinking. 



- They recommend that I think again. before entering into .tlie .field of international espicinag.e, 
- Claim that I was even able, to. ~r.i a student~ (complet~y untrue). · 
·- M~ roommate (native Rus$lari)l!!U..J, claimed thaU.~J:clid not know me well, ·and that I just ~ame home 
.and exchanged light:conversation ~hen.I was a¢tuafly .at hom.e. [lhl]and ~are actually qµit~ gooc;! 
friends. 

In all, it's .a com)cal farce based on ht) If-truths and .bad inrormatlon." 

Please let me· kri6w if you'd Uke t6 ~ time to dis.cu~s. i'll also be in fouc/1 withl(b) I to set up a 
time for[lli] to talk With me and /orl!.hlLJ 

l(b><6> I 



ftom: 
To: 
"Subject: 
O!lt~: 
·Attachments: 

l(b)(6) 

Russia 

Wednesi'.lay, oetem_ber 10; 2014 !10:06:21.AM 
RE Russia !lpdate.msg 
RE RtjSljjG! Update msg 
Russ;a lJodate-:msg 

In case you doriit have these; wanted to just send you·the Russia emails .. 

When yqu a·re back, cari we. discuss 'v\'hO,from NSEP ·might be able to talk·ta .the Fellow aboutllli]career 
cdncerhs? · · · 



l(b)(6) 

Frpm: l(b)(6) 
Sent: 
To : 
Cc: 
Subject: 

l<b)(6) I 
RE: ·Russia, Update 

Attachments:- 8oren English Translation.d()CX 

As a follow up, I'm atta~hing a quicktranslation:oftlle video that one of my Russian speaking 11 E colleagues tlid for us 
today. Also,. when yqu review the .news video, ydi.J'll need· to make. it thro.ugh the black Friday-rep·ort before you get.to 

l(bX6) . I . . . . 

l(b><6> I 

-:-:....·origirral Mess:age-----
Frqm:.j(b)(6) I 
Sent Monday, .December 01, 20i4 1;.0.6 PM 
To:i<b)(6) 
Co: i(b)(6) 
Subject: Russia Update 

Dearl(b)( land~ 

!I've attached the:repoitthaJCb)(6) I wrote about[£]·1astfew days in· Russia. ln-Ciddition, a news· station also ran a 
stor\I on [lli:] todav-.hhp://ka~.~n.tv/9rchive/$kanal/2014)2-0i/928~12. You~fl nptke tl)atjn·the vjdeo, tb~y pa·n·ov.e·r a 
Iii.st qf ~oren Fello_w~· - just·so you ~n6wf tha.t's froin our website and isn't anything they obtained:in pny noa-public way. 
Since J don't speak Russi~!', I ask.e (b) to .g_i.v~ me tl)e )1ighlights, which I've copied belowJ(b) I, I'm sur~ you'll.want to 
Just watch the v:ideo. 

111
- How ~ad \ily Russian is (I am offended by that)1 and that spies·don'i:· need to -speak (:l.ussian tb work_ (according t<;> 

rexpert; ana.lysis). . . · 
·- 1..am ·a B·oren follow, and lhat we are required to· work with the go:Vernment afterJ as Welt as talking atiout where I w.~nt 
to unive~sity QOth·in Am.e(ic~ and Russfa. 
- Says that f was ir:i Russia to learn the language and the Russiah way of thinking. 
- They reco·mmend tha~ I th_lnk again b~fore entering:into th~ fielq.qflnternational espiQnage. 
-Claim.th.at I was·.even able to wort< on a student visa (comP.letely untrue). 
- My. roorrvnaJe (.m~tive Russian)IQill] cli~iined thafili] did .not know me. we.II, ariQ that I just c.arne home. and :excha/1ged 

:light ccifiversation wt)en I was actually at h'ome. llliKJan·d I are actually quite.good friends~ 

rn all, it's a. comka·1 farce based oh half-truths and ba'd informatior1;1
! 

Please let me.know if yo'u'd like to:set .up a time.to d istuss. ·1·11 also be in touch wifhlCb> ltq.set.up .a ti'me for~ tq ~alk 
with me an~ /or l(b)( I 

~ 

1 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



f rom: 
Sen.t; 
To: 
Cc~ 

s.ubjecJ: 
Attaclimelits: 

l(b)(6) 

Monday, Oecember 01, 2014 1:06 P.M 
l(b)(6) 

Russia Update 
l(b)( ~epor:t.pbci< 

I've attachetlttie" rerrt'thatllb)(6) kvrote abm1RbJ iast few ·davs in jussia. 1n:a~diticm, .~. new~ ~tatio_n also. ran a . 
story on llliJ today - (b)(6) You'll not1~e that m the video, they pan ov~ra· 
llist.ofBoren Fellows -'just.so you know,. that's from·our\vebsite and isn 'nnyth'ing they obtained in a·ny nbh:-public way. 
Since I don't speak Russian, I asked!lhl1to give me the. high!ights, vy'hic;:h I've.copied belo\¥ .. [{fil]. i'm ~1.fr~ y_ou'll warit to 
Just y.rat~h the video . 

. ,,_ H(:JW 0ad riJV ~ussian Is (l·am offended by that), and that spies d0n't need .. to srl'eak· Rus·sian to work. (according to 
·expert ·analysisj. 
·- l amµ Bor~il. fellow, M~ tf:lat we are required to work with the gove·rnment after, as well as taikin~ about Where f went 
to. uniller·sity both in.America·and Ru~s)a .. 
- Says t.hat 1:was· in.Rus·sia ~o le~rh t he language' and the·Russiail way ·o'f thinking. 
- They (ecommend that ·I 'think aga1[1 before ente-ring Into th~ field ofinternatio.nal espionage. 
- Claim that l·waS e.ven .a_ble to work Or) a stadent via1completely untrue}. 
-My rc;>ommate"{natJve·Russianl(b )(6 I clQ"imed thatiLJ did not know me well, .. and that J ju~t came. home ·(!nd.exchanged 
light conversation when I' was actually at hoine. l(b)( I arid I are actual ly quite gond friends. 

tn all; it's"a 'cort\i.cQI farce based on· half-truths and bad information." 

Please let ·me know if you'd like to set up· a time to·discuss. I'll also be ih touch"Withj(b) Ito set up a time fo~(bH to talk 
with me and /orl(b)(6) I 

~ 

1 



(b)(6) 



(bX6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 
-, 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent; 
To·: 
Cc: 
Subject:. 
·.Attach·ments: 

D_ea r{ill[]a nol (b )( I 

l<b ><6> I 
Mo:nday, December·o1, 20141:06 P.M 

l(b)(6) . . . ' 

Russ\a. µp_date· 
[{filJReport.docx 

·11·v~ attach·edthe-report tliatl(b)(6) Jwrote about~ last few days in Ru·ssia .. ln addition, ·a news staiion also ran a­
storfonl{fil] today - ~ttp.://kaban.tv/archive/5Ranal/2Pi4~i~-01/9.2$St2. You'll notic_e t~at l·n_ ~he video, they· pah over a 
list.of Boren .Fel!ows - ju·st so. you know, that's from o'ur webs'ite and ish't_aoythihg thev. obtained. in any non-public.way. 

·.since I don't speak Ru.sslani I a~kecUfil]to· give me the.highlights, which .l've .. copi~d pelo.wJ(b) I> I'm sure ·you'll-want to 
Just w~tth tt:ie yideo, · 

"1- How bad fll'{:Rdssian is (I am offended by.that), a·Jild ttrat-,spies don't.need to .speak Russian lo w_ork (acco.rdiog to 
1expe_rt analysis). 
- I am a eon~p fellow, and t~at we ~re required to work with the &overriment afte~, as-. well as talking· about where lw~nt 
to university both in-Amerka·am.f Russia. 
-:.s~y$th,at I .was in Ru~s.ia to lear:n th_~ langoag~ and the 8.~ssian·way of thitiking: 
... They recommend thatt thlnki·again befor.e entering inJo ~he-field of internatiqnal ~spionsige .. 
·-Claim tha_t-1 was even able to work on a student vis.a (completely untrue). 
,.. My roommateu(_native Russian@il claimed tka\'R"~id not know me ~ell, -and "that lj_l!St came l:\9rne, a.nd_:e~c;h~nged 
!light corwe.rs~tion when I was adually at home. b an·d I ifre adual1ly quite- ~pod friends·. 

In !;11_1, it'~-<i comical farce' based on half-troths and bad information." 

Please let·m .. e krw if yr'd Hke.toset u·p a time.to discuss. I'll also be in touch with j~)jto set:1.1p a time tor l(b) lto-t;tlk 
with me:and/o (b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

1 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(bX6) 



(bX6) 



From: 
To: 
s.ubject: 
Date: 

l(b)(6) 

RE: Russia 
W~nescjay,, oecember n; 20:;.4 9:33:* .AM 

· Thanks,~and [{fil[] 
~email address !d,....,,(b,....,.)....,.( 6...,.)------.1 arid~ phone nunil:ier i~._(b_)_( 6_) __ ____. 

Let me know If anyone_·f~orn I~ds. to. communii:;ate wi~~~i I more on this matter (we1 are, of 
course, in_ commuriica!:ion witt@l_Jabqut _award rel.~ted i~~es , 

l(b)(6) 

l(b}(6) 

Boren S.c~ola~~liip~ ~rid Fellowships 
Ihstltute of'International Education (IIE) · M'f J< Street NW 7tb El:or washirlaton oc 2000s 
I lyl _ I 
ICbl(6) I www..iie.or,g 
Twitter .@IIEGlpbal I Facebook IIEGlpbal. I B_log Opening Mi.nd.~ 

op~ning Mirids fo the world® 

·Boren ·Scholarships and :. ~llowships, :Initiatives of the Nationat Security Education P·rogram 
Twitter @BorenAw.ards I F;;ic~book ~orenAwards I Youtube .Borer:iAwards I www.bprenawards.org 

~f~ ffi UUHSl m 
Su ject: : . uss1a 

Hil(b)(6) I 
r just di~cussed· withl{fil andlCbX6) .. I.will fo'llow l!P with the,$.Pent: d_irectJy, arid then W6r_k·to 
schedu.le an officia.I de.brief with FB.I, et. al. ~ould you· send uslflU ema_il addi:es~ arid phone number? 

1ih)c6t I 
.F;o~ltb)f ~ Messaae----- I 
~~~rn){(gresdav. oecember

1
10, -2014 10:os AM· 

Subject: Rus.sia 

l(b)(6) 

In case you dqn'.t have tlh~se; wanted tq· just: send· you the· Russia emails. 

When you ·are back; can Wediscuss·who:from NSEP might.be .able-to talk to the Fellow aboui[Jcareer 
concerns? 





From: 
'To: 

l(b)(6) 

Rf: Russia Su~ject: 

bate: Friday, December 191• i.OlA.3:42:00.· PM 

Tha'nksl(b)( I r.will·follQW up 

Haxe·a good holiday 

e----.- !(b)(6) 
[ma1tito ~ 

·AM 

Than~;(~]-aridl(b)( l 
~]email address id~(b-)-( 6-)---~I and~ phone. OUJmber i~..._(b-'-)~(6~) __ __. 

Let me kn_ow· .. if' anyorie fr~m IIE need?· to .. mmmuf'!icilte with !(bl .ff!Or~ .9n ~is matter (Y'/e, ·a_r!i!, <?f 
co_~rse, 'in .communication with[lli] about aw~rd ~e!ated.·i~u~ 

l(b)(6) 

Boren Sc~oiafships and Fellowships 
Institute of Inter.national Education .(IIE) .. }(b)(6) 
1400 K Street ~W, 7th Floor, Washingtqn, QC 20QO ... ~ ------,.--......------........---' 

l(b)(6) j www:ije.org Twitter @IIEGJobal t Faceboo~ .. IIEGlobal I Blog Opening. Minds 

Openjrjg Min_ds to ~he World® 

Boren·Scholarships-·.and. Fellowships, Initiatives of _the Ncitiona1_'sewri.ty Educatio~ .Progran:i 
Twitl;er'@Bor.enA\-vards I Fac;ebook BorenAwards: I YquTup~ BorenAwards rw.ww-.borenaWi'Jrd.s.org 

~;;~(\;)(i) Mes~?cie " - c 

i~1ib)(~tav oecemher .JG .2014 3·s3 PM 

·Subject: RE: Russia 

Hd(b)( I 
·r just ~i.s~ussed wltillhll~nd ICb> I\h>\lw!U .follQV,V up y-.iith. the-~ent dire~ly, 1=1nd t~en \Nork ~6 
.schedt:1le an o,fficial debrief ~it~ F. , e. : qJ •. ~odld you send us@J ema_il"addres5 and phbne·nurriber? 

~, 



To: l(b)(6) 
svbject: Russia 

l(b)(6) 

rn case, you <:Jon't have th~e, wanted to just .send' yol! .the RUJssi.a- emails. 

When· you are back, ·can we distµss: who from NSEP miglit be·.able to talk to the Fellow. aboo@career 
con~erns? · 

l(b)(6) 



Fro'll: 
l'o: 
Subject: 
Oate: 

De~r~ 

l(b)(6) 

Boren ~periences . 

Frtday, .. December 19, i014:3!4B:OO PM 

l(b)(6) !from th.e IIE B0ren team-forwarded. yo·ur email address and asked· if I would reach out to y.ou 
concerning your recent experierices While on the· Boren program. 

I wouid. like·to have a·.c:hance to sp.~k :wfth ·YPU briefly and ·follqw up.on ar:iy-ques(:ioris or concerns you. 
may ·hpve. · · · · 

I· Will oe in the ·office hextweek up until the· holiday. Please. fet me kaoW if the~e i.s .a convenient time 
for a brief-phone conversation on Monday or Tue$day.. 

Hope.you are ·now enjoying ~ good holiday ~ea son. 

~egar(ls 

l(b)(6) 

1~X6) I 

Defense La11guage ahd National Security Education Offjce 

l(b)(6) 



From: 
To: 
SuJ>ject; 
Date: 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

Re: Borem :experiences 
M~nd~y. January os;· 2015 10:47:30 AM 

Sorry a.,bciut"the .delayed respons.e, I would lov.e to talk. with· you this .week if possible. I will !,le fre.e:.a!I 
week;· so let me know what wou.ld\~orl< best for·yoli~· 

Thanks. 

Sent fr6m my iPhone 

> On Dec l9; 2014, at 1s:4sl(b)(6) 
j(b)(6) lw.rote: 

.-> 
> Dear[!fil] 
~l(b)(6) I fi:om the·IIE Borer team forwa.r<:Jeq your e_mail ·address· and ask~ ·1r fwoi.Jld reach out to 
you concerning your recent experiences wh.ile.on tli_e Boren pr.pgram~ 
> 
> I woulo like to have a chance to speak with. you briefly and follow up on any questions or q:mcems 
you may have. . 
> 
> I Will be .in the gffii:;e -n~ week .UP undl th~ hqljpay_~ Ple.ase t~t me know· if there:is a· convenient-time 
for a brief p~~me .conver~tion on 'Monday_ or lt:iesday; 
·> 
> Hope you are now enjoying a good-holiday· season. 
> . 
> Reg1ards 
>.: . 

~(b)(6) 

r)(6) . 
> ·oe(ense Language· arid National Security Ed.utation Office 

fCb)(6) 
> 
> 
> 
.> 



From: 
To;· 
S!!~ject: 
Date: 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

Re: BorE'.fl exper.lences· 
Monday, Januar(os·; 201s.10:47:30.AM 

Sorry abo\Jt the delayed re5porise!. I Would !love to talk with ybu th1s week if possible: I wiH be. free a.II 
week; .so let me know.what woula work·be~t for you. · 

Thanks, 

l<h)(6) 

Sent from: my. iPnone 

>0nfDecl9 2014 at15·481~)(6) 
1Ch)(6) wrote: 
·> 
> Dearlllifil 
~ ..... ,(b-)_(_6)--.lfrom·the JiE Boren t~am'forwarded your. email address ano _a$ked if I would re<ich.out to 
you ,concerning your ri;!Cent experiences While 0£1 the Boren ·pr:ogr_aftl. 
>. 
::> I w.ol!ld IH<e· tci have ·a chance to speak with you briefly and follow up on any:questions or concern:; 
yOU' ina'y have·.-
·> 
> I will o.e. in the office nexr.week up 4ntil't~e holiqay. Please le~ me-know if tli_e·re is a conveni~.nf-tir:ne 
for .a ~rjef-phone cc;mver~a~ion on M<;>hday or Tue_sday.. 
> 
> Hop-e_you are now en~o.yi'n~ a good holiday season. 
> 
> Regar.9s 

~(b)(6) 
> 
>-

>. Defense Language and Natrona! Security Education Office' 

{(b)(6) 
> 
> 
> 
> 



From:· 
Jp: 
Subject: 
Date: 

l<bX6> I 

l(b)(6) 

Re: Boren .exj>erienees 
Monday, J.anuary os, 2015 2!14:2.0. PM 

That would be· gre!'lt; please -c13ll me at l~(b_)_( 6_) __ ~1 r fO"o.k forward to speaking with you. 

l(b)(6) 

l<b)(6) rwrote; 

:::;.. Hell (b)(6) 
·~ 

> I'm just back from br.eak; so this is,good. 
> 
;> Would .3 pm tomorrow CTl-les) work fpr yo~? 
> 
>Best 
l<h><6l I 
> 

ICb>C6> I 
> 
> Sorry abouftbe delayed response, I would love to talk With you this week if possible. I will be free all 
week, so iet me know what would work.best for you. 
> . 

>Thanks; 

· 4lhlf ) !wrote: 
>> 
>> Dea~(b)( I 
>>~--~ 
·>>J(b)(6) lfromthe IIE Bpr~n:t~am fo~arded YOl!r ~mail addres~ and asked ifTwo1,1ld re~t::h.qutto 
yoµ c::onc~rning your recent expefJ~nces .w.hile·on the Boren program .. 
·>> 
·>> rwould like· to.have a:thance·to· speak with you briefly·and follow up on any·.questfons·or c9ncerns 
you ma{have. · 
>.'> 
;;>I.will be ·in the· office neXi: week·Llp until the·noliday. Please let me know if there is.a ·convenient 

·.time fcir"a. brief phone conversation oh Monday or Tuesday. . . 
>> 
> > Hope you are now enjoying a good hoHday season • 
. >> 



>>Regards 
·>>~---
~·d(b)(6) 

>>~---------~ 

~t)(6) . 
>:> Defense. Language and N.atiMal security Education Offiee 

;~(b)(6) 
>> 
>> 
·>·> 
>:.> 



From: 
Tl)i 
Subject: 
Date.: 

l<b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

Re: BOren.experiences 
Monday, ~anuary· 05; 2015,2:.t~:20 PM 

That- :would be great~ ph~ase call me at ..... l(b_)_( 6_) __ __,11 1.bok forward· to ·speal<irtg. With YDL!. 

l(b)(6) 

·Sent_frorrrmy iPhone 

k on Jans. 2ois. at 14: 10.l(b)(6) 
(b)(6) lwrqte: 
> 
>Hell~ 
> 
> I'm just Back from brea~-; so this is_ good. 
>. 
> Would )pm tomi;ir~ow (Ti.Jes) wqrk fpr yoµ.? 
> 
? Best 
l<h)(6) 
> 
> -----Original Message-----....,.,..--------. 
·>- FromUb){6) ltnai!toJ~)(§) 
; ·~~fCbX6rav 1;m11an10: 201s m41 AM 

> 5ub]ect: Re! Boren experiences 
>.-,....,.,....--..... 
~(b)(6) 
> 
:;> Sorry abqut the delayed resportse, I·woul<;l love ·wtalk With' you this week if p<lssible. I will be 'free all 
week, so· let me know what would work best for you. 
> 
> Thank.s, 

> 
>. ·sent ·rrom my iPhorie 

~>On Dec 19, 2014, at. i5:481(b)(6) 

l'it'i(6) lwi:ote: 

>>Dea~ 
~~(b)(6) ltrom·the iIE Bo.ren·teamforw(!rded yo_ur-email address anq.asked if fwquld reach pµf to 
you conc~riing your recent.eJ>peri!:!nces.while on the,. Beren progra.m. 
>> 
>».I would like to have a thanc-e ·to ·speak with you briefly anid follo:w up on ariy questions"or conc~rns 
·you may have. ... · 
»> 
>> I. will be in the offk:e nextweek up until tbe holiday.- Please let me know if there is a:conver\ient 
time fo·r a b_def_phohe ~onvei'safion on Monday 6r'Tuesday.- . . . . . . . . . . 
->> 
•>>Hope you are·now enjoyin·g a good holiday season'. 
.>;> 



>> Regargs 

~~(b)(6) 
>->~---------~ 

~t)(6) 

> > Defense Language and National Serunty E_ducation Office 

~-;,(b)(6) 
>> .___ ------' 
>:> 
>> 
>.? 



From: 
lo!· 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hil(b)(6) I 

l{b)(6) 

RE:l£hll6j 
Tuesday,.Janilary 06, ~()15 H~19:54 AM 

Just checking ,to mak~ sur~ I'm on top· of everything in my ·iribox, Were you. able· tQ reach out to.~ 
Let me know 1f ~· can h.elp 1r:i any way; 

Thanks, 
l(b>C6> I 
-----Ori rnal Messa . e-"-- ..-------. 
From: 6 [mailltcl(b)(6) 
:sent: We nesday, December 17, 2014 9:33 AM 
T9:l(bl(6) 
Sub1eCf: !U:J(b)(6) f 

ThanksJ(b)(6) ~bd lfil] 

!Ch)( lemai! addr~~s isl~(b_)(_6) ___ ~land [] phpi}e riU!mber is~l(b_)(_6) __ ~ 
Let me Rnow if anyone frorrl!hJ heeds to· c6miliuhicate with!lliTI more on this matter (we, are, of 
course, in cc:immuriicatlon.·with llil] about award related rssues). 

l(b><6> I 
l(b)(6) 

Boren Scholarship.s.and Fellowships 
Institute of Inter.national Education (IIE) 
1400 K Street NW, 7th Floor, Washing~on, DC ?O'tJ05 .... l<b"""')""""( 6...._) ___________ __, 

l(b)(6) I ~.iie.or~ .Twittet .@IIEGlobal I Facetiook· IIEGlobal l BloQ O'penio~r Minds 

Opening Minds to the World® 

Boren s·cholarships and FelloitJship$, Ir.iit:latiyes qf the N~tlorial ·sec:i.1rity Education Prog~rn. 
Twitter @BorenAwards I FacelJobk Bbrer:iAvyards. I YouJuba BoreiiAwards. I wwW.borenawards.org 

~---~rJbi;~ Message---·-Fr.om.I ____ ) 
·sent: Tuesday. December 16,.2014 3:53 .PM 
t9:Ubl<6> 
Subject: RE:·Russia 

Hi~ 
I j~s~. distu~sed w.i~~nct@IB~].Vm foll6W up with the..fil!:!dent directly, .and then Work to 
schedule.:an official debrief with' FBI, et. al. Could you send usllhl email address and phone, number? 

Thanks, 
l<h><6> I 
-F-r~~1{g){6)Messaj(;~ilto1CbX 6) 
Sent: Wednesday, Oecember 10, 4014.10:05 AM 



To: l(b)(6) 
Subj.ect: R\Jssla 

l<b><6> I 
In case you don't have tlhese, wanted to just send you.tlie Russ_i~ ~mails: 

W_h~Q you are bQck,. qin w~ discuss who from NSEP might be aqle to talk to the Fellow abpu@ career 
con·cems? 

l(b)(6) 



From: 

To: 
subject: 

l(b)(6) 

RE: Russia 
D~te: Tuesday, )anuary 06, 201~ 1~:37:0Q AM 

Hd(b)(6)I 

I am.setto havE! 'a call withl(b) ltqqay. W.e losttoueh ()Yer .break. 

Thanks 
[ill[] 

-----Orilli)~i ressaae-----
From: 1 ___ 6_ 
~~~[Jb)(e~av larn 1arV 06 

I . 
2015 11:20 AM 

Subject:: RE: Russia 

Hilfil] 

.J.ust che,c~inQ to ma~e sure· I'm on. top-.of eve:rythihg· ·in· rj'ly 1.nbo;<. We're you able-to teath out toj(b )( 6 I 
Let m~ lqlow.if l can help ih anyway .. 

-----Origjng! Messaqe-----
From.:lihV~) l:maitto!(b)(6) I 
i~M~:esda\,i; Decembe(17. 2014 9·33 AM 

.,SUIJJ~. ~ : R'uss1a 

Thank~l(b)(6 land(b)(6 I 
Ertds'ernaii address isl(b)(6) l<!rid llfilphone number is._l(b_)_(6_) __ ___, 

Let me know if anyone· from ~\j~ds to comii]unicate with I~~ lmore··on this matter (we,.-are, .of 
cpu.rse, in communication with about award related issues. : 

l(b><6> I 
l(b}(6) I 

Boren Scholarships· and .. Fellowsh.ips 
Institute of International Education· (IIE) 
1400 K street NW, .. 7th Fi.oor, Washington, 0¢ 2ooc.is-l£b-l .... £() .... l .......... __ ._...,....,......--.~~-.....,.--...-

l(b)(6) I www.iie:.org twitter· @IIEGlobal I F.~cebook IIEGlob;i'1 Blog
1

bpening Minds. 

Opening Minds to the World® 

Boren"ScholarslJ!ps and f elJowships1 Initia~ves of the Nationar SecurJfy Educ;atiqf) Prograr:n 
Twi~er @BorenAwards 1 face~ook BorenAw~rds I YouJube. BorenAwards. I www .. bo.renawards.or~ 

F-r~~~rfbiX~) Maccabe . , , k ...... m ..... ali.,..W..._(b.....,X,_6)..__, ____ _ 
Sent: 'Tuesday, De£ember 16, 2014 3':53 PM 
To:l(b)(6) 



Subject: RE: Russia 

Hil(b)(6 I 
·(just discusse-0.wit~(b) lanctlQ>)(6) I wilr"follow up with the~ent.directly, c;ind :then wprk to 
schedule an offida! debrief with FBI,· et. al. Coula you send usillUemail addre5S and phone number? 

-----Or~nal Messaqe.~----
From :I )(6) lnnaj1ltd(bX6) . 
Sent- ~edpesdav Decemhe) 10, 2014.10:())5 AM 
Tod(b 6) 
Subject; Ru~sia 

l(b)(6) . 

tn case you don't have these, wanted to just send you the Russia emails. 

When· yo11 are back; tan we discuss whO from NSEP might be able to talk ·to the Fellow about~Gareer 
concerns? 



From·: 
J.o: 
Subject: 

l(b)(6) 

RE: Russ1'a 
Date: Tues~si.Y, January 06, 20151;14:3.?PM 

Perfect ·- I'll check in Friday to· see· if there's ·any follow up after the call you'd like me to do._ 

~i¥gf ::::~~; .. fO!S !h38 AM 

Subject RE: R,ussia 

Hi ICb)(6) I 
I an:i sef to h~ve a cal_l wi~today. We ·lost touc;h.over break. 

Tuariks 

l(b><6> I 
:F~~~~@X~) Messaae-----

~~~ih1{i)day, ·Jamiatv ·06. 201 s ·11 ·20 AM 

Subject: RE: Russia. 

Hij(b)( I 
~.ust checking to ma~ I'm on top ofevefything in my·ii:Jbox. Were y0u able to reach out tol~~~ I 
Let.me know if I cai@Kjln any way. 

-~---Original Message~-"--
From:~6) l [maj1!tol,{h)(6l I 
~:7f(bj~riesdav December Ji 20149·33 AM 

Subject: RE: .Ru~sia - -

Thanks,l(b)(6 landl(b)( I 
l(b)(6 b.mall add~ess is·l(b)(6) I a.nd[(b]phone number !~l._(b_)(_6_) __ _. 

Let me know if anyone. from l'O..n.eeas to communicate with !(bl. more on this -matter (we< are, of 
-c;ourse, in communk_:a_tion w1tlllfil1. about a~ard related iS?ues). 

l(b)(6) 

l(b><6> I 
Bqren Scholarsl,'lips.an~ Fellowships 
Iristjtute of rntern.ationa! Ed~.c,cition (IiE) I 
1 aoo K Street ~W, 7th Ftioo'r, Washington, .DG 20005 (b )( 6) 

l(b)(6) Ji www.lie:.org_ Twitter @IIEGlobal I Fa._c_e-bo_,ok,---l-IE_G_lo-b-al...,..l·-B.,...lo....,.g·-o-p-e-r:li-ng-.M-.-1nd....,...s __ _. 

Opening Minds to the World® 



Boren Scholarships and Fellowships, Iriitlatives of the National Securlty Education Program 
Twitter @BorenAwards I Facebook BorenA'Wards I YouTube BorenAwards I www.borenawards.org 

Fr~~OJ(gI~~) Messaoe----­

~~1ibJ<if1ay Decembet 16 

Subject.: RE: Russia 

Hl(b)(6) I 

2014 3·53 PM 

I just discussed wit~hcl(b)(6) IWill follow up with the student directly, and then work'.to. . 
schedule a.n official debrief With FBI~ et. al.. Could yciu ~nd us[lh]email address and phone number? 

Thanks, 
ICb><6> I 

~-r~j~W~ Messaol[~-;1jtd(b )( 6) 

~l,Xfu;" fleo>mhr 10, 20141o:osAM 

l(b><6> I 
In case you don't have these, wanted to just .send you the Russia emails. 

When you are back, can we discuss who from NSEP might be able to talk to the Fellow about~career 
concerns? 

l(b)(6) 



From:· 
To; 
$11bject: 
oate:' 
Attachments: 

l(b)(6) 

F.W: Russia· 
Tuesday;. January 06, 201s 3:58:55 PM 
RE-RusSja Uodate (2 86 KBl msg 
RE Ri!SSiii Updiite {19° 2 KB) msg 
Rus~ja uOdafo C518' KSl.mSg 

(b )( r~p<?rt is ii) the e_ma.~.I attacl,.ment tit~ "Russia Update." Tliere's also additional infotrtiation in the 
other emai Is that would be useful to: yourtlJ contacts. 

l(b><6> I 
Fr~~~1aw~re§3ae·----- 1 

Sent= Weclnesdav Oecemh;r · 10,: 201410:05 AM 
To; l(l>l(6) _ 
Sybject: Russia 

·in case you don't have th~, wc;inteo to just send you the Russia e.mails; 

Wheri you are· back~ can we discuss who from NSEP. might be· ableno. talk to tlie Fellow abou~ career 
concerns? 

l(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



l(b)(6) 

!From:. 
~ent: 

'!9: 
Cc:. 
Subj~ct 

Attachments: 

Dea~(b) ~ ·~mdl(b)( I 

l<~~~day,. December 01, 2014 l:ul PM 

!Russia U 
(b )( 6) QOGX 

I've attached the report tha~Cb)(6) lw(ote abou@ last few days in Russia. l_n additi0n, anews'Station also ran a 
storv.onl(b) ltoday·-l(b)(6) . IY01J'!I notice that inthe .video~ they pan over a 
li~tofBoten Fe11oiws - ju.st sb you ~(b)'jtha~.'.; from ·m:sr~e~site and '.~.n 'ta.nythi~~ thetobfained 

1

in any non-public. way. 
Smee I d,on't·spe:a1k Rus51an .. I aske. to .g1v~ me the h1ghlignts,. wh1cl:l I've cop1.ed below, !ill] I m sure.you'll· want to 
just watch the video. 

"·How bad my Rwssiari is {I am offended by that), and that.spies.don't need·'to speak Russian to work (accprding to· 
exper:t analysJs). 
- I am a Boren fellow; and that we· are required to work with the:_government after, as wen as.talking abpµt where ·I went 
to uhiversity both in Al\lerica an.d Russia. 
-'S~ys that I.was i_n Russfa-to learn.tfle language and the: Russia Ii way ofthioking_. 
-They ~ecomrnend that i think again.before entering into the field of intemiltiomd espio.nage. 

- My· ~oornmate (n.a~ive R.ussian~ claimed t . die{ not know me· ~ell, and that I Ju.st came· home and e~chariged 
- Cli1"1 !hat I was even able to~ .a studen~~fl d>"1pletely untrue). 

light conversation when I was actu1ally'at' home. (b)( and I are actually quite good friends. 

In all, it's"a comital farce based on nalf-truths.an.d bad info:rmatipn.'1 

Please let' me k~like to set up· a time. to discuss.1;11 also be"in touch with[~Jto .. $et up_ a.ti.me forl(b) Ito talk 
with me anq /o~ 

~ 

1 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(bX6) 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Attachmen~s: 

ID~_ar[{fil] and~ 

l(b)(6) 
Monday; December 01, 2014 1:06 PM 

l(b)(6) ' 

Russia Update 
l(b)( LReportdocx_ 

Ne attached the reP-ort.that (b)(6) wrote· aboo last few da · s .fn. Rus~ia. In-addition, a n_ews·statibn.also_.r.an a 
;stqry qnlCb> lt~o-~y · (b)(6) You'.11 noti_c~· that in the video, they pan over-a 
Ji~tof Boren Fellows- ju~t so. you klowJ tha~'s.from o_ur ~e~sit~_ al'.ld ~sn't:anythi~g-they pbfained in a·ny non-public.way. 
'Smce - 1 .don'tsp~a:~- Rt.,Jss1an; I a~ked (b) to give r:r:ie the.highlights, which I've cop1_ed belowRfilIJ I'm sure you'll want to 
just-watch the v.ideo. 

'l. How bi.id miRussian is {I am offended by, that); and tharspi~s. don-'t ne-ed-to.spe~k R.ussian to wQrk (according to 
.e,xp.ertana_lysis). _ 
- I am a Boren'feJlow, and thatwe·-ate required. to .wo·rk with the gov.ernmen.t ·after,. as well as talking· about where I went 
fo.ynlversitY ·b~tt:i in America an,~ ~l!S~la. . . 
-.says that I was. in Russia to learn.t he lan~uage and the Russian way of thinking. 
- TIJey recqmrnend that I thinlcagain '.before entering in.to the field of internatiqnal espion~ge. 
- Glaii'n that-.1 V:,as-even able, to iN.ork on a.~tudent-·v·lsa -(completely Lint rue). 
- My roommate (·native R~·ssi_an}[{filil .claimed ra-~d!d _not k_nciw m~· well, :an·d ~hat_ I just c.ameh:~me and.exch:anged 
light t onv.ersatioh when I was attu.ally-at'.home. (b)( and·1 ·are actl.(amiy quite good frie.rid.s. 

In all, it's. ~ camicar farce based on half-truths and bad inforrnatiqn." 

-Please iet me l<rlc)tf°u'd like to set up.-a time to d·iscu.ss. 1:•J1 also-be in tou.ch'Withl~~~ Ito set up.a time·fo~(b) ho ·talk 
with me alJ~ /o · b 

l<b)(6) I 

1 



(b)(6) 



(bX6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(bX6) 



From: 
·To; 
Cc; 
subject: 
Dcit~:. 

Attachments: 

Dea~(b)(6 I 

l(b)(6) 

FW: Russia 
i:uesctay,J.anuary 06, 2015'4:·21;(!)0 PM 
RE.RusSla1 l!odate (2 .:zi 1<Bl.m&11 

.RE Russja1 \Jpdate'flQ 1 KB) m59 

. Russia Update C518 KBY.hlSg · 

I spoke withl(b)(6) lropay, ·who is dfie ·of c;i~t Boren -Fellowstb leave Russ[a. All of dur Boren 
sc;holar:s ~ellows have now left Russia, andl{Qll is the only one of the l9st student$ who ·ran into 
difficulty, @Jhas expressed 'inW~ in speaki,ng·with yov qr your.colleagues. 

[(b)lem~ll 1s)(b)(6) I and· phone 1~(b)(6) I The atta.c~ed emails· provide detalled 
~kground. 

Please let us know· if we: ~an a.ssist f1,1rtl'Jer. 

l<b)(6) 

Oefense Language and National Secm:ily Edl!cation .Office 

l(b><6> I 

~r~~9~6\ Message---­

~~-7f(b )~~ra\/ Jaouaw 06 

Subject: FW: Rll?Sia 

HJl(b)(6) I 

2ots 3·59 PM 

l<b)(6 lreport-is in the· email attachment:titJ.ep.,"Russia Update." r.here's also adtlitiolial.information in the 
other emails that would be· useful' to vouil{QJcontacts. 

l(b)(6) 

In ·case you don't. have these, wanted to' ja·sr serid you the Ruissia emails . 

.When -you are bac~, qm we·d,iscuss who from N~EP might be able:_t9 ta.I~ ~o th.e Fellow ab9ut~career 
cQncerns? 



l(b)(6) 



l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
'To: 
'Cc: 
_Sut>ject: 
.Attachments: 

ICb><6> I 
Monday; Decem·ber OL 2014 5:11 PM 

l(b)(6) 

RE: R1:1ssia Update 
Boren English Transla.tion.docx 

As a follow up, l'r:n attaching a qu.kktransl~tl.on ofth.e video:~hat one.o.f my.Russian speaki'ng llE colleagues did for us 
~ls.01"~othen-you review the news vi<;leo~ you'll 11eed.to make it lthroug~the black Fridayreportbefore you get to 
~ ' ' 

-~:--.Or~nal Message"'··--
JromL.)<~l, . I 
·ser· ~1°dav DP·r:mber 01 

~~r.:::U$ .. :R~.T. 
201 4! J ·06 PM 

Dearl(b) l,and~ 

I've altached (hi: re·oort thJ(b X 6) lwii>ie:a bn11.mu1as1 few ilavS in juSsla. In addltlOh, a news 5tation also· ran a 
story on !ifilltoday j(b)(6) ·vou'~l ·notice thatJI). the.vi.d.eo, ~n.ey p9n over .a 

list o.f Boren Fell~ws - just so'y6L! kl~wf thafs'frci'rn ~uf w.ebsite and ~sh'tariythi~g·they bbtained in ahV non-public way. 
Since· I don'ts.peak Rli~sian, I asked to give·m·e:the highlights, which I've copied ·belo.w.[{hl[] l'm·sure.yol,1'11 wantto 
justwatch the vic!eo. 

"~ How:bad:my. Ru.ssiah is (I am offended by'that), a'nd tliat spies don't need to speak Russian to work ·(according to ·.. . .. . . . 

· expertanalysi~). 
- I am a .Boreh fello'w,.a'i1d thatwe are required t.o work with the government after, as well as talking about where I went 
t9 u.n ive~sity bqtli in America· and Russi.a. · · 
.-says that i'was in ~.ussia· to learn the language and ~he Russian way ofthihkirig. 
· -"They recommend.:that i think a.ga1in before enterir:ig into the.field of internationc;il espiQ.nage: 
- ~laiin.t~at I was even· able to work on a studtfnt visa (completely untrue). 
- My roornmaie. (native RµssianJ(b)(6 kJaimed'th~t[[] ditj not know me well, !il!d th<}t I just ca.me hqm~ and exchanged 
1.ight conversation w.hen ·1 was actually at home. [ili}[]and' I are·adually guite.gooa friends. 

In all!. it's a comicaJ·farce based ·on half-truths and bad information." 

Please let me kr'ft>~· ru'd like to set up a time to distuss. 1;11 also· be ih touch.wit~to set up a time ·fo~(b? Ito talk 
wi.th me and /or- b 

l<h><6> I 

.1. 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



l(b)(6) 

!From: 
Sent: 
To; 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: . . . · .. 

Dea~an~j(b)( I 

l(b><6> I 
Monday, December 01, 2014 1:06 P.M 

l(b)(6) 

Russia Update 
l(b )( lRe'po"rt.docx 

~ive attached the report thatl(b)(6) I wrote abput[J last few days in Russia. In addition, a news station also r.an -13 

stor¥ o'n ·lillltoday- http://kaba·n.t"!/archive/5.k~nalhol.4.-12~.bU9285~2. You'll nqtice 't.ha\ in the:vi9eci, they pan over a 
list of Boren ·Fi:?llo:w_s ~ jusfs.o yo~t~~ow1tlrat'~ f.r"9m ou·r website and isn't anything. they obtained in any i:ion-public·way. 
Since l.d.on't ·speak'Russian, 1 asked lfulto give me the·tifghlights, which l(ve copied b~low.l!hl] .l'm sure 'y0u'll wa·nt to 
Hu.st watch the vide.o. 

,; __ How bad my Russ,iar:i.fs (Jam offehoecl,'by that), and.tlia~ spies don't need to speak Russian to work taccord.ing·to 
exp~rt analysis). · 

· - I am a Boren felll9w, arnhhat we are required to w.ork with tl1e governme·nt aftet, as well-as talking .about where l went 
·t9 upiversity both in America and Russia. 
- Says that I was: in Russia to ream th.e langu~ge an·d. ,the Russian way ofthiiikihg. 
-They ree6mmen.d.thal: 1 t hink again before ente~ing ihto the fieid ·of tnternati~nal espionage. 
- Claim that rwas eyen ~bte to work on a st1,.1cjent\(i~cqmpletely untrue} .. . 
,.... My roommate ('r,i'ative· Russ·ian)l(b)( I ciarmed th~'llfQJ\iid -n9t know me.well,. and that I just came home ~od exchanged: 
lig.ht conv~rsatio11 wh~fl I was. a,ct~~.lly at. home. l(b)( I and I are actually·quite good friends. 

In a II, it's a corn lea l·farce base.tj on half-truths ;:ind .ba·d i.nformation." 

~lease. let me kno1w if you'd lik~· to.set up a tim~ to discuss. 1111 also be in to'uch with[~}to ·set up a time fo~~~ I to talk. 
wi.th me ·an·d /orl(b)( I 

1 



(b)(6) 



(bX6) 



(bX6) 



(bX6) 



CbX6) 



l(b)(6) 

From·: 
Sent::: 
lo: 
Cc: 
·subject: 
._Att~chme'nts: 

Dearl(b) landl(b)(6 I 

ICb><6> I 
Mondav December Ql .. 20141 ·06 ·PM 

l(b)(6) 

I've attached the-report tha~(b)(6) lwrot.e aboutl!fil last few ~ays ln Russia. ln addition, ·a news·$t~tion also· ran: a 

$tor¥ on [ili]to!'.)~y. - http':J/l<a,.bah.tv/archive/5.kanal/2014-12-01/928512" -You'll notice~ t~at fn the video, they p~.n over' a 
list of B_or.~n Fellows ~- just s.o·yo.u kyow [that's .from ou·r w~bs.ite and isn't ~nything· they .obtained in arw rioti-public way. 
·since· I don't spei!k ~ussi?n, l cis.ke d (b) to give' me t.he·highlights~ whkh t've copied;below. l(b I, I'm sure you'll wantt.o 
just watch.th.e yidE!o. 

"-How bad·rnv Russian is 0 am· offended by that}! and thatspies don't need to speak Russian to wor~ (according to 
. expert analysis) . . 

- I a·m .;i ·Boren fellow, aad that we are required to.work with·the government a~er, as well"ci~ talking·ab·out where I went 

to.u.niversity·both in Am~rica .and Russia. 
- Savs that.I.was lh Russia: to leam the language an'~ the'.Russian way ofthinl<lng. 
- They recommend th~t I ttiink ~gaJn' before. entering intQ the field of iilter·national espio.r)()ge. 
- Claim that I wqs even·able to work on·?! s.Nde.nt visa (completely untrue:). 
- My roommate ~n9.tive R\JssianlihlLl, :claimed.t~ did no.t ·know me·wel~, ai:id that.I ju~t came home ahd ·exchanged 
light cpnversation wheri I was attually a.t .home. ~and I are.,actually q·uit~ good friends, 

In ?Ill, it's a con:iical farce based on tt<df-truths ·and bad inform~tlonY 

Please let me 1.<nOw if m/cflike ~o.s.et .up .a time to discuss: 1'11 also: be in' touch withl(b) Ito set up. a .time fo~(b) I to talk. 
with .. me.and'/o (b)(6) 

1 



(bX6) 



(b)(6) 



(bX6) 



(bX6) 



(b)(6) 



from: 
TQ: 

.Cc: 
Subject: 

l(bX6) 

"f';V; Russi;~ 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Tuesday, January 06, 2015 4:31:00 PM 
8E Russia ui:idate r2:77Ka> ms11 
·RE RuSS!a1 Update (19 . .1 KB) ms<i 
Russia update ms··KB) msg 

Dearl(b)(6 I 
I. hay~ one more i!?SlJeto follow -~P. qn for the."record. AU of out National Security Educiation Program 
(NSEP) stud~nts ar,e: out-of Russi~ ·rfow: the few remaining 6oireri Fellows- left in i;>ecember. · 

One of our Boren Fellows:, l<b)(6) I ran i111 ~o similar pro~as·r.yo p.revio1.J,s· s~udents "."e. discussed. 
·(please see attac:;hed emails). Ihdd .. a ·chance to spec;ik wit.~oday .-and am ·pl!ttin_g llfil) in ·to~ch 
with the right folks at fBI. 

Our NS~P Russian langaa_ge stu_d~nt:s ·are ~fiN 801°0 rerseas _programming o.utstde of!Iii){6] (Language 
Flagship is in Almaty now: The Boren and !_b)_6 _ _ROTC .students.are goir)g to alternate Russiari 
speaking locations:- not Russia or Ukraine) · 

Please let me know if you nee_d any additional lnformat_lon 

Best 

l<b)(6) 

Defense.Language and Nation~! $ecurity E~1..1qitlon Office 

----~Oritinal Message----­
From: l_\£6) 

~~1(b)(~tav iarn 1an; -06 

Subject: RN; Russia 

Hi~ 

2b1 s 3·s9 pM 

ICb)(6~epott is:in .the·l'!rnail attachm~nt:.l:i~~"Rl(ssia Up~ate.u Th~re'salsa. a_qd!tlonal inforfllation io the 
ether emaHs that. wol,Jld be usefi!l' to yourt!J.i::o~tacts_. 

l(b><6> I 
~;~~1~) ~Pssaae::--- I 
m&i~~ ~m, IO, 2014 10:05 AM 

Subject: Russia 

EJ 
In· case you (lon;t .have. these, wanted to ]1:1st.s~nd· you ~he. Russi~ email?. 

When ·you.are back, tan we discuss Who from NSEP might be.abfe to tallUo the F~llow abou!lliJc;areer 
concerns? 



D 



l(b)(6) 

From; 
·Sent.: 
To:' 
Cc: 
Subject:. 
Attachments: 

l(b)(6) 

Monday, December ·al. -2014. s·:l 1 PM 

l(b)(6) 

RE: Ru~sia Upd(!te 

aoren·English Trarislation.do'Cx 

As. a: fol low up, 1.'m a.ttachrng a qaick'tran·s]atioi'\ of the video.that-one of my .Russian speaking· HE colleagoe_s did for"us 
~lso, whetn yqu review the ·inews .. video, yol!'ll neei;l to m.ake it through the black FridaV repo'rt. before·you.g.ei t.o. 
~ . ·-

l<b)(6) 

~;~-~f ~~(i~ Messager--

Cc:· 

~·ent: M~m~ay, December 01J 70141'.06. PM 

To: l(bX6) 

':-----:-___,....,..--.,...----------------~ Subject: Russia Update 

(b)(6) wro~eabout (b last few days in Russia. lri addition_, a hews station also ran a 

..........,.~--------------~ Yo.u'll notice t~at in the-video, they pan over a 
li~t of B·oren FelloWs ·~ Jl!~t SO ~OU Jnow

1 
t·~a~'s from O .. U.f ':"e~site ·and '.sn,'t ~-ny.thl~g·they·obtained ih any no.n-publjcway. 

Smee I don't speak: Ru.s~1an, .l aske (b) to give· me the h1ghhgh\s, which l've_ .copied belo~(b)(6) l~u·re yc:>~'ll warJt to 
}ust-watch the video. · 

"- How b.ad my Russian is (I am offenqed, by th~tJ, ~nd that sp;~s don't need· to speak-Russian to. work (accordiog,to 
expert .analysis). 
, I am P 'Boren fellow, and. that we are· r,equired to wo.r~ with tbe-gove.rnmeht'after, as we I Las talking abdut where. I went 

-to univ~rsity -botij :in America and Russia. 
-Says.that I w.as iin RU$Si.a to .learn the langl!age :and t.he .R.us~ia ri .way of thinking: 
- ih~y 'r€comrr.ie~d that I think aga iri before· entering ihto th.e· field of international esp ion.age. 
- .Claim-th9t I was.ev.,en·able tow9.rk on a student'v~completely untrue}. - . . 
- £i,1y roommate {native Russlan~claimed tha@Jdi.d not k~ow me well, .and. that I just came home.and· exchanged 
light conversation wh~·n I was ·~ctl1ally at home. [lliillan<:l 1.are a.ctually quite gO'od friends·. 

In al.I, it's· a .cof(lic-al:farce based on half-tfut~s a~d bad Information." 

Please let m~ knrw· if ]°u'd Hl<e. to. set .up·<* time to discusS". I'll also be iri touch wit~tP set up a time foi{{fil{]to talk 
with me and.for (b)(6 

l(b)(6) I 

1 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



l(b)(6) 

IFr9m: 

S~n~: . 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
.Auachments: 

l<h)(6) 

l~xir ~mhero1 201ua6 PM 

~1aVp ate 
~Report. do ex 

I've a.~ta~hed the report thaMbX6) lwrote abo.u (b last few da s·in R0ssJa. In addition,· a n-ews· station also ran .a 
·sto·ry orllbDtoqay· . Yqu'll notic.e t~~t.in the video, the.v pan over a 
1lis·t of Boren Felto,ws - just so you kno.w,.that's from our wei;>.slte and is.ri't ~nything they obtained in any noR-p~~lic way. 
5 ince I don't spea1j( Rl!ssian, I askec«fill.to give· me the highlights, whlth l'~e copied below.ICb> I, I'm su.re.you'll want to. 
just watch the vid.eo. 

;, • How bad my Ri.J.ssian is (I a'm:offended byt.hat), and that.~pies donl~ need to ·slleak Rtissfar'l to. Work {according to 
rexpert analysis). e 

-1 am a. ~~reil .. fel19w, and that we"are requ"ired to work with the. g9vernment .after, as .well.as tafking~about wh.ere I went 
to university both in Amerita·anc~ Bussia., 
- ~ays, that I w~s in Russia.:fo·learn the language .and th.e. Russian way of thin~·ing, 

- They recomm·end that J think,a·galr-1 before ~nterfng int.a. the field ·of .internatlonal espionage. 
·-Claim that I was everi able to work on a·studeht visa completely un~rue), 
- My room mate (native.Russfan)lflill], claimed tha ·did not"know me weil, .and'tliat .. Ljustc;ame. home and exchanged 
·light conversation when I was actually at home. (b)( ;:i.nd I ·are.ac~ua.lly qui.fe good friends. 

ln.all,.it's a:comic::al faite· based on half-truths ~nd bad inform?tt.ion.11 

Piease let n:ie know if you)d like tO:!iet up ·;:i time·to discuss. ('ll·a.lso be in touch witt-@[Jtoset .up .a time fo~o talk. 
with'me and /Qr!OOJ 

l(b><6> I 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



From; 
TQ:. 
Cc; 
s.ubject: 
Date: 

l(b)(6) 

RE:. Rus~ia 
Tuesday, January 06, io1s4:38:12· PM 

Happy New Yearj(b)(6) I 
Thanks fortp'inking of.lJS.Jhgve·.aSked the question and will~ qack ii) tolJ9i. 

Pfe~.se Qo~'.t hesitat~ to ask if we cah help in anyway. 

Regards, 

I have one more issue .to. follow .i.JP on for the reco~d . .. All -pf o~r Nationc.il iec1 •rib,· Ed• ic;itiaa Pr<;>g~l'Tl 
(NSEP}studentsare 9utof Russia now: ·the.few remaining Boren .. FelloWs (b)(6) I . . . .. . . . . 

.One of our Boren f=ellows, l<b)(6) I ran in to similar' prob~ as 1£hlf6\ ~we discussed 
(please see attached ·emails). I had a ·chance to speak with ru toqay ~nd am putting T in toUCl:l 
.with the right folks at FBI. 

O.ur N~E~ ~u~ian la~guage .. ~dents c:ii:e rlb1 i~jhq overseas gr9gramrn!rig ~utside .of Russia (La_nguage 
f.lags~1p 1s 10 Almaty now; The .. Boren and __ -~- IROTC students;are·gomgto alternate Russian 
speaking· iocations - not Russia or Ukraine) . . . 

Please I.et. me know if you rieec:i. any addi~ional. info.rmatioo 

Best 

j(b)(6) 

Defense ~nguage.a.nd National Security Educatipn Oftk:e 

~-r~~~ffl!~~)Message----=- I 
·~7fh,)~ay. JaouaJV 06' 2015 3:59 PM ' I 
Subjec):: PN:. Russia 

Hil(b)( I 
~report is i'n the email a~chment tit!~"Ru$.Si.a , Update." The~e·s also adqitional inforniation in the 
other e.mai\S· thqt would be us.ef\.l.1 to your I.LI C9!1~<Kts: 

l(b)(6) 



-~-~-Original Messager·"--
From:l lb)(6l [rttaj11toMblC§) . 

.. ~~7[(t!)~ne:as1 necembef 10,. 2014 m:os AM 

Su.b1ect: uss1a 

l<b)(6) 

In case you don't have these, wa.nted. to j1.fst-se.nd YO!J the Russia emails. 

When· you are bac~1 .. ean we discus$ Who from NSEP might be able to talk to the Fellow abou~ .career· 
.concerns?· 



From: 
To: 
Ci;: 

S_u~Ject:· 
Date: 

Dr. l(b)(6) I 

l(b)(6) 

RE: Russia 
Tuesday', J~nua.rv Q6, ·2,015. '1:!16:36 PM 

Thanks. for your email. I will pass t.1-1·,,,_,_...· ........... l..IW"l·on to .the _appropriate team here· a~ F.BJHQ. and thev. \f\'.ill 
a.ssign a fiekf. investjgator to conta · (b)(6) onest. If the.re's any follow up that would impact 
NSEP, !!II be. sure to ·iet you knQw rig . away. 

Thanks-a_nd reg~rds, 
ICb><6> I 

(b)(6) 

F-r~~({t;)c~tessaae-----!E(i,!:: JaOo eoi 06 2015 4'2HM 

.SubJe . . . ~ uss1a 

pear[{fil[J 

I spoke wlth.J(b)(6) I todayi who is one of our last Boren Fellows to leave Russia. All ofou.r eoren 
stholars and ·fellows hav~ n.aw· 1ett Rµssla, anc{ifil] is tre. only one. of ~h~ last ~~.udents wh~. ran· irito 
diffictdty. [(b] has expressed interest iA speaking with YQu or your,colleagues. 

ICb) ler:nail isl(b)£6) land phone isl(b)(6) The alta<:hed ·emails .provide detailed 
tlackground. 

Please let us know if we·ain· assfst further. 

Best 

l(b)(6) 

·oefense Languag~ .and N<itional Security Edu~qtion Offic~. 

l<h><6> I 

;;;;~~rmfrJ)Messa·ae-----
sent: Taesday, .January 06, 2015 3 :59. PM 



To:l(b)(6) 
Sl.lbjecy: fW: Russia 

Hi[ili[] 

l<b )( I report-is-in. the. e~ail .attachment titl~"Rl!5Si<:1. Update,'' There's aiso additional information· in the, 
other emails that wol)ld be useful .to. yourliJcontacts. 

lcb)(6) 

-----ontal Message"~---
·Frorn:· l~l6) I 
sent: W111Yi: December 10; 2014 10:05 AM 
To: Patir (b)( M av (US) 
Subject: uss1a 

l<b)(6) 

In case you don't bave these, wanted to just serid you the Russia emails. 

'.v"Jh.en Y9U are. back, q'l!l we .di?CUSS who fr-Qm N.S.EP. mig~t b~ aqle "to ta!k to the F~Hpw a~ou@career 
concerns? 

l(b)(6) 



Cc': 

l(b)(6) From: 
To: 

RE: Russia ~ubject: 

Tuesday; january.20, 20.15 7~10:43 AM Date: 

I~~ I Happy New Y~(!r, Regretit ~ooK· m~ SQ Jgng t9 respon~ but just hean;f f~om .. the key players; .who 
thougt:rt-th~ right org~ni;zatlons ·we~e Jnvolv.ed _aM we di_d rtot need anY-additio~al cooks iri the kitchen. 

Thanks for thinking of us arid sharing.the information • 

. Regardls, 

l(b><6> I 
·;;~~~f 8~~) Messaoe·-----

sent: Tuesday, January 06', 2015 4:31 PM 

~~~ l(b)(6) 
Subjeq:: FW:. Russia 

Dearl(b)(6) I 
!., have·.on~ more l.ssue-~9 follow 9p on for the_recortl. ~II of o.~r Na~i9nal Setur-ift Education Program 
(NSEP) stuqents 'are out of Russia riow: the few rem·aiiiing.Boren Fellows ICbl(~ I 
One of our Boren Fel!ows,:1£h)(6) J.; ran in to similar prob~··a~ two previous .,stl)dents we_ discussed 
(please·.see attad:Jed emails). I ha<;! a chance .to speak with~today:cind am putting hlm in fouch 
with .the right'f9lks· at fBI. . 

Our NSEP' Russi~n langu~ge stwdelit:S are now doing· overseas programming outside of Russia (La.i:iguage 
Flagship is in Almaty now. Tbe Boren and llh~£6\ I ROTC stud~nts a(e.gojng to. alternate. Russian · 
speakiog locations - not Russia or Ukrain~) 

P!~ase let r:ne kn.ow if .you. nee9. any ~~d.ftior:ial ibfqrmation 

Best: 

l(b)(6) 
Defense Language.arid Natiom1l s~urify Education Office 

-----or3;na1 Mes5age.-"~-.., 
From:l_)(6) 

~~1(b){6)dav ·1anuarv 06 

Subject: FVV: Russia 

Hi l(b)(6 I 

I 
2015'3·59 PM 

Eric's report is i'n the email attachment titled "Russia Update." There's also additional information in. .the 
other emails thatwould b'e useful to your [Jtontacts. · 

l(b><6> I 
---~-Origil")C!I Message-~---



From: l(b)(6) 
Sent;.-Wednesday, Deceimbeno, 2014 10:05 AM 
To:l<blC6) I · 
.Subject: Russ\a 

l(b)(6) 

In case you .. don't have th~se, wanted to jUJst send you "the R·u~ia emails. 

When you are. qack,, can we discuss who from NSEP might be able to talk to the fellow about[] career 
concerns? 



Fro.m:· 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

l(bX6) 

~E: Ru~s!a _ 
TueSday, )amiary20; 2015-9:33:00 AM 

Thank you for that u_pdate: Geod· to k11ow. 

Best 
i(b)(6) 

Fr~~~[QW) Mess~e----~ 
sent: ruesday, Januaiy-20.-2015 7.:31. AM 
To:l(b)(6) 
Cc:~.----.-------------~ 
Subject: RE: Russia 

l(b)( l Happy New Year" Regret it rook me so long to respond butjust heard from the key-players,.who ­
thou~ht-the right or~~mizatioris were involved. and we dld-not need any additionai cooks in the kitchen. 

Tbanl<s for:thinking qf us and ~har_ing tbe f1Jformation. 

ICb><6> I 
F~~~[{J;){Jt-e~sade-----
Sent: Tµe~av, Januarv·.06, 201s 4:31 PM 
2~~1(b)(6) 
Subject: FW: Russia 

Dead(b)(6I 

I ti'ave one more fssue:to1 follow up on for ,t¥ie r.ecord. All of our Ncitional 7f>1rif Education l'rogra m 
"(NSEP)..studel)ts are O\J~O,f Russja now: th~ few remaJning Boren Fellqw~ ___ 6_ I 

One 61f our Boren Fellows, ICbl(6) .. I rari .irno·similar problems as· two previous students we .discussed 
·(please see"_attached emails), I had a ·chance to' Speak with[(fil]today·and am puttin9[ili:) in toucti 
wJtl:l the .right folks at FBI, 

O.ur NSEP Russian lang_u_?ige students are now doing overse<1s progrcimmfng outside bf Ru_ssia (Lang_uage 
Flagship i?' iri Nm.aJy'.now.- The Bo(en and l<b)(6) I ROTC Stl)dehts are.·ggin'g fo'altetnate Russian 
'Speaking locations - not Russia or Ukraine) 

·l'l!=?ase J~t me '91PY-1 if you ·ne~ CJnY C!c!ditiona1)nform<;1tion· 

.Best 

l(b)(6) 

Defens~- La.nguage anc! Nat:loriaJ -$ecurlty E~ucation . Office 

--~-c-011igirial Message~--~-



From:l (b )( 6) 
Sent: Tuesday, Jar.iuary :06; 2015 3;59 PM 
To: l<b)(~ 
Subje;~: : Rv~s.ia· 

Hij(b)( I 
.Er!t;'s report is in t~e ell)i;!il ;;ittachme11t tit~"Russia Upd<1te:Y There's also additfo11al.information in ttie 
other .emails that would lbe. usefJ.JI tO yq1,1~conta\i$. 

lcb><6> I 
-----oWM ~=a:~----~j~;itE--;-,,,mhej 10, 20!410:05)M 

Svbject: Russia 

l<h)(6) 

In rase -you don't ha:ve·these, .wanted-to. just send you the Russia emails. 

Wh~n you.are P.a.ck, ~a_n \.'>'e disc.uss who fro(Tl NSEP miglit be ~ble to .talk toJhe Felh?W .abou~ career 
ooneern·sr 



From: 
To: 

l(b)(6) 

Subject: 
Date: 

.RE:. Rus~~ . 
Thursday, January 22, _2015 1:20:33 PM 

Hil(b)(6) 

Do yciu know if [lli)] ever ca11~J(fil[] 

l(b)(6) 

-----Oriairial Messaqe-----
From: llh"6' I 
Sent: WedneSday, December 17, 2014 9:33 AM 
.Toj(b)(6) 
Subject; RE:: Russia 

Tb~riks,·llliiJandl(b)( I 
~email address isl(b)(6) la·ndl(b !phone nunioer is"'"'l(b"-.L)('-"6.L..) __ __, 

Let r:n.e know if anyc;me from .IIE n:eeds to c:ornmunic;ate witHCb) I· more 011 this matter (we, .are, of 
cqur.se; in comrnun~t]on witJ.1 fiirn about awa~d related issu~s). · ·· 

Institute of1ntefnatibhal Educati~n (IIE) 
l400 K street. ~w, .Jth .. Floor,. w~shirigt<:>!li. o_c 20oos....,_l(b....:;),...,_( 6....:,)~==,.-,-..,....,....,=-----=--.,.--~-,----___J 

l(b)(6) JI www.11e.org·Tw1.tter @IIEGlo.ba1 I facebook IIEGlobal I Blog Opening Minds 

·opening Minds to ·the World® 

Boren SctiOlarships ahd FelloWships, Initiatives· oJ the National ·secur\ty·Edi.Jcatioh Prci!'.;Jram 
Twi~e~ @B.orenAwi;lrd~ I F~cebook. SorenAwards I Yocm..1be BoYeMwards' I www:borenawards.prg' 

~~~f(b}c~) Me:oe-.---
Sent: Tues ay, :a!mb€r 16,.2014.3:53 PM 
To:l£bl£6l 
Subject: f.lE: R.u~ia. 

Hifil] 
.I fust-discussed wit.h [lli] and 1.~)~6? I wili follow up .with the,.$4Jent directly, and then work to 
$Chedule an official deqrief wit B ,".et. aJ. co~ld you send .uSih.J email. ·add(ess e;m_d_ phone.number? 

Ttianks . 

l<b)(6) 



Subject: Russia 

l(b)(6) 

In. case you don't have tlhese, wanted to just send you· the Russia emails. 

When you.are bac)<, c;an w.e discuss. who from NSl:P might be able.to talk t:q .the retlow about{!Jcar'eer. 
coneerns? 



From: 
To: 
Subjec;t: 
Date: 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

Re: Boren ·experiences 
Friday,·Fe·~ruaiy-27, 20.15 4:54:01 PM 

Thank· you fQr getting me"iJ1 tou~hv.jith' t:he: right ·peoplia regarding my secl)rii:y clearance, I w111 ·be· 
coming tq 'fl/qshlngton, Q1.C. ne?<t week .on Friqay,.and· was wonderiog If we c;o\,ild meet for ,a ~alf .hour 
tq di?c;:uss.my job s~qrch ~t the poD. 

Thank· you; 

(b)(6) 

\~8 ~ans. 201s. at 2:18 PMl(b)(6) l(b 6 wrote: 
> 
.> OK - confirmed. ICb)( I 
> 
> --"--Or;igii;iat MPsSfige----1 
-> From: ffbX6) }inailtoj(b)(6) 
> Sent: Monda'{r Januart·os, 2015 2:14 PM 
>-To: llh\£6) _I 
> suoject: Re: Boren experiendes 
> 
>---ICb->< 6---.> I 
> 
~ That. woul.d be gteat,. please.9ill'tne at l<b)(6) ~ }. look forward .to speaking with you. 
>,---,---. 

':~(b)(6) 
> Sent from my_ IPhone 

: .(;On Jan 5 znts at H -10 l(b)(6) 
· <~)(6) }~w~1~uc~e~. ___________ __, 
>> 
> > Hellol(b)l 
>> l.U.U 
>> I'rm i,ust bae!< from hrea~, so: this is g9od~ 
>·>· 
·>-> Would 3 pm to·morrow (Tues) work fot you? 
">.> 

_.~J~f<~> I 
·> > ---~~orJginal Message--"--
->> Frorn:lfb)(6) tmailtol.-Cb_)_£6-,-------. 
>.> S.ent: Monday, .Janu91r:y.OS, 2015 10:47 AM 



>>lo_: l_(b..,-)(-=-6)--=-......----.---------' 
>>-Subject: Re: Boren experiences· 
>> 
> > ~l<b-)(6~> I 
>> 
>>·So~ry about the delayed r.esponse, ~would lr;ive to talk with you this week if possil)fe. I wilJ be free 
all weekr. so let me know What would work best for-you. 
>> 
>>Thanks, 

~T(b>(6) 
>> 
> > Sent fr.om my iPhohe 

;~>on Dec 19 2014 ·ar JS·;a,1(b)(6) l(b)(6) _ w~·ro.,-te-: __________ ___, 

>>> 
>>·>Dea~ 

~~-~(b)(6) lrtom the IIE. Boren· t~am forwarded·.your emaU ·addre~s a!"1d qsked ifl woµld reach out 
to you concerning your recent experien~es while on the Boren program. 
>>>.: 
> > :> r ~ouk:J. Jik.e to hi'jve a chaJ1ce to speak with you· briefly ·and follow up on-any questions or 
concerns you may have. · · · · 
.>.>> 
>>> I will be in the office n!=x:t week up until the hqiiday. Please: let me· know if there i.s a ~onv~n!ent 
time for~ brief phone conversatton on Mqnday or Tuesday, 
>.>> 
·> > > Hope yo1,1 are now enjoying a goo(J holiday season. 
>>> . . 

>>> Regards-
>>> 

~~J(b)(6) 
>>>o--~~~~~~~~~~~ 

~~t)(6) 
>">>. Defense·La·nguage a_nd National Security Educa.tioo OffiG:e 
>>>~----~ 

>>>j(b)(6) 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> 
>.>>. 



From: 
To: 

l(b)(6) 

subject: Re; Bore.n:~erieoces. 

Date: Monday, March·o2;.io1s li:oo:'l'i AM 

Hello~ 
I will be glad t9 talk to yoii, I h_ave ·rnee~ings· downtowh on Friday but collld meet at my "downtown 
off)te" at Bou_f'bon. Coffee 2101 L St NW around 8 am just'to talk generally, 

Definitely recomm.end tfiat .you. meet witti the 'Boren service team in .Rosslyn on Friday ~(b )( 6) I ·<;ind 
ICb)(6) ~while ypu are in tqw_n 

Let me. know. if y~u want to se_t up ·with t~em d_Liring· the··day 

~s 

---~- Orjgi~al Message ----­
From:: I __ 6) 
Sent: Friday-; februarv 27,. 2015 04:A6 PM · 
Toj(b)(6) 
Subject:. R~: .Beren experience~ 

l(b)(6) 

I 

I 

Thank you for getting· me in 'touch· with the right people regarding .my secuiity .clearance. I will be 
coming· to. Wa~l'iingtoil, _ D.C. _next week:·dn Friday, and was w0Dderin9 if we could rneet·for a balf hour 
to d\scu$S my jot? search at ~he. DoD. 

{b)(6) 

lo.v6' rwrote: 

:~ OJ<. - c9nfjrmed. ~ 
·> 
·> -----Or~I Mes.5aae-----
> From: l~~__.L...,< 6 ..... )____,,.___,...-"'""'=___,,..,~-="""'....,....,,..,....,,....-__. 
~ {~Jffi)(gfday. Jannarv 05, 2015. 2:14 PM 
> Subject: R~·: Boren e'xperientes 

-~(b)(6) I 
; That would_be great, please can me· atl~(b_)_(6_) __ ~1 I took forward to speaking ·with you. 



l(b)(6) 

> S.ent from r:n,y iPhQne 
> 
>>On Jan .S; 2015, ·at 14:10, ..... ICb_.)'"""(6...,..) _ _ _______ -T"__,.......... 
l~bj(6) t wrote: 

>> Hellq(b)(6) I 
>> 
>> I'm just back 'from break1 so this is good. 
->> 
>.'>Would J pm tomorrow (Tues) work.for you? 

.>> 

~.jo;3)(~) I 
>> 
>·> -'--'-·0ri9llli!I f1e~ge----i 
>> Frorn:. l(b)(6f l"mantoiCb)(6) I 
> > Se~t· "Monday Jam 1ary 05 201 5 10•47 AM 
-> > i-0:1..,..... (b.....,,)('--'6):---:,...,.....-----..,.-.,...........,.----~I 
>;:.. Sulbj~ct: Re: Boren experiences 
> ·>: >·ru 
->> 
>-> Soirr)' about the delayed resporise, I would lqve to tal~ .with yoµ this \A/et;:k if' possible. I will b.e free 
all week, so let me kri6w w.hat- would' work best Jo'r you. · 
>> 
'>.> Thanks, 

·~r)(6) 
> > Sent from my iPhone 
?.> 
>>>·on Dec 19, 2014,. t!t 15:48; Ei~en, Samuel D CIV DODHRA DLNSEO (US) 
<samuel.d.eisen.civ@mail.mil> wrote: 
>>> 
-»> > Dear Eric. 
>>>,......,.----. 
>:;>_>J(b)(6) ~om the UE Boren team forwarded your ema1it aooress \:Ind asked 'If I wowld reach ol:lt 
to you concerning your recent e~pei-iences while on the .Boren program. 
>'>>. 
> > > ·r would. like to have a chance to· speak with you briefly and ·roll ow ·up on an1rquestions or 
.concerns you .may have. - -
·>>-> 
·>.>:> Iy.oill be·. in tbe .Offi!=e next w~~k up untii the holiday. Please let me know i~ there· ts a convenient 
ttme for a bfief P.hbrie c~mver.sqtion. on M9n.d.ay or J1.1esgay. 
·>>.> 
>>>·Hope you are now. enjoying a g.ood ·holiday season . 
. >>> 
.> > > Regard.s 

~;q(b)(6) 
>>.> 
>>>~---------~ 
>>>l(b)(6) 
>>> 
>>>,___ _________ ~ 

->?> Defense Language and National Secur,ity Eaucation Office 

;·~~(b)(6) 



fJ:O!Jl: 
To: 

l(b)(6) 

Subject: 
Date: 

Re: Boren .l:!xperientes 
Monday; !Morch 02, 2015 l'.49: 14 PM 

ICb)(6) 

6 ,AM on Friday, March 6 will be great. I will try to arrange a meeting witli I~~~ I and [{h[] while I'm iri 
De':: as well. See you off Frid~y. · 

(b)(6) 

On Mar 2 201S at S·OQ'AM,l(b)(6) ICb)(6) J wr.o'""'te'"""': ._...__ ________ _. 

He11dCb)(6) I 
i will be g!cid to, talk·to·you .. r· have.meetings downtown on fridC!y.butco.uld ·meet at my 

"d9wntow.11 office': at Bourqon Cqifee. 210~ L St NW,. c:ir,C:umd 8 afl)just ~o talk generally. 

~firiitelv remmmeITTr that you meet.with the Boren"servrte tea in rn Rosslyn on Friday i{b)( I 
~ndl(b)(6) _while you ar.e. in town 

Let ll)e kflow if you warit to set up_ with them duril")g the pay 

1C:xi)js 

ren. experiences· 

l<b)(6) 

Thank yo·u f6r getthng ·me in touch wit':h the right people t'egat'dihg my secutity clearance. I will be 
coming to Washington, D~C. ne)<t week on Friday, and was.wondering if we .. could meet for a half hour 
to. discuss my job,search at the,DoD. 

l:'hank Y.OL!, 

l(b)(6) 



l(b)(6) 

On Jan 5. 2015, at 2:18 PMJ(b)(6) 
~l<h~><~6) ______ _.~rote: ~----------~ 

'OK - confirmedl(bX6) I 
;:-;;~ro!}f 6)Message----

Senl: Mo·nday,. January OS, 2015-2:14 P.M 
To: IM£6) 
~qbject: Re: Boren experience? 

l(b><6> I 

That would :be great, please call me arl_~~)_( 6_) __ ~l 11ook foiwa rd to -~peaking· with ·you. 

l<hX6) 

Sent from my iPbone 

.......,..-...,......,....--__.._O ....... n ...,Ja .... n.-5.._.. 2 .... 0....,1~, at 14"~ 10l(b)(6) 
'"'"l(b"""'")-'-(6-'-) ______ __,jwrote: ..__ ___________ _. 

Hello~ 
I'm j4s1; b?ck from break, so this ·is good. 

Would :3 pm tomorrow (Tues) ·work for you?· 

l (b~(J~ I 
~~~~~1(b){~}essaoe----- I 
~:1(b }c6)da1i 1aa11anc as 201 s 10·47 AM I 
Subject: Re:- Boren experiences 

l(b><6> I 
.Sony ab<:>utthe delayed response, .I would love· to talk with you ,this week if possible. I 

will be .. free all week, so let me know:what would wor~best for you. 

Thanks,_ 

l(b)(6) 

Sent from my iPhone 



~------0.....,- ou....Lollne=c_.,19, 20~1;. <1~ 15A~J(b)(6) 
1Ch)(6) I wrote: t...:.....:...-'--'----------

·oear l1filJ 
l(b)(6) lrro·m the IIE ~qreci team (orwa"rded·yo1.ir ·email address and as!<E!d if I 

would reach out t6° you C:oricernirig your recent ·experiences while on the Boren program. -

l would. like to have· a chance to speak with you brieflyrand follow up on ~ny 
que~tions or concerns you -may have. · 

I w!ll be in the offic"e next we·ek up until the. holiday .. Please let me l<now if there 
.is-a convenieht· time for a brief phcine tohversation ·on Montlay or Tuesday. 

Hope you_-are now enjoying a .. good ]loliday se-asqn. 

·Regards 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

Defense Lan9ua9e.·a-nd National security ·Education. Office 

l(b)(6) 



From: 
ILhlII 

l(b)(6) 

Subjeet~ 

.Da'te:. 
.RE: Boren1 ex11erierices 
"(uesday •. MardJ 03; 2015.9!39:00 AM 

Great. See. you then. ~ 
-----Oriiainal Mpssane-----·· 

Fromd(b)(6) 
i~<lfumrav March 02 2015 1·43 PM 

Sul;>ject: Re: .Bor.en experiences 

l<h><6 I 
8 AM on Friday; Marth 6 will be great. I will try to arrange a rneeting- .with I Cb) J f'lnd~ while I'm in 
DC-as well. .See you on Friday. 

(b)(6) 

On Mar·2, 2015; .at a:oo·AMJ(b)(6) ICbl(6) lwrL..;,ot-e:-· ___________ ___. 

Hell~(b)( I 
I wm be glad to tall< to·vou. I have meetings downtown on' Friday but could meet ai .my 

"downtown bffice" at B6UJrbon Coffe~ -2101 L.St NW around 8 am just tQ talk gener~lly. 

~efiTelv remmmend th~t.you meet with ttie Bo.ren service team-th R0sslyn oh Friday ·-llli[]J 
~~nd_(b)(6) I while you '!re iri town 

Let· me ·know if you ·want to set up. with them .durin~ the day 

l<b~{6afds 

----- Oninal MessaQe· ----­
From: I )£6) 
~~fffif<%1av Februaiy 27. 201 s 04·46 PM 

Subject: R.e: Boren ·experjenc~s 

l(b)(6) 

thank you fqr gettiRg: me in ~ouch_ with t)le right people regarding m'y .secority cleqrarii::e. l will be 
coming tq-Washirigton, D.C.. next week.ol:i Friday{ a·nd was wonder.in~fifwe .. could meet for a half hou'i' 
to discuss my job search at the DoD. · 



Thank you, 

(bX6) 

On.Jan S. 2015 at 2:18 PM, l(b)(6) 
..... ICb ..... X.._6.._) _ ____ ____.~ wrote: '---------------' 

OK - confirmed. l(b )( I 

F~~~~f~x~re:s:ae-----
sent: Monday, January OS, 2015 2:14 PM 
Tot~X6l 
Sub ect: Re: Boren experiences 

ICb)( I 
That would be great, please call me at .... ICb_X_6_) _ ___.I. I look forward to speaking with you. 

l<bX6l 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 5, 2015, at 14: 10,_,,,)(b.....:;)(_,_6_,_~ ---------...--r. I 
,....ICb_)_(6_) ___ _.._ _ _.___,~ wrote: 

Hellol(b)( I 
I'm just back from break, so this is good. 

Would 3 pm tomorrow (Tues) work for you? 

Best 
l<h><6I 
----Owjo~M~saoe----

~~~: ta~at>y. ; anuary 05, 2015 10:47 AM 
To: llhV6) 
Subject: Re: Boren experiences 

ICbX6) I 
Sorry about the delayed response, I would love to talk with you this week if possible. I 

will be free all week, so let me know.what would work best for you. 



Thanks, 

ICb><6> 
Sent from my iPhone 

:ICb:x:6:l=========:o:n :D:ec:t~~r~~;:4, at rs:~,._ICb_X_6_) ___________ __, 

Dear Erle 

l(b)(6l from the II_E Boren team forwarded your email aqdress and asked if I 
wol,lld reach out to you concerr:iil:ig your re(;ent'experiences while on the Boren program. 

I would like to have a chance-to speak with you briefly and follow up-on any 
questions or concerns you may have. 

I will be in' the office next week up untill the holiday. Plea.se let me know if there 
Is a convenient time for a brief phon~ conversation on Monday or luesday. 

Hope you are now enjoying a good holiday season. 

Regards 

l(b)(6) 

rX6) I 

Defense Language -iind National Security Education Office 

l(b)(6) 



Fron\: 
:To! 
subject: 
Date: · 

ICb><6> I 

l(b)(6) 

Meeting FollowcUp 
WedheS~i1'(,. Marc~ 11,, 2015-8:52;25-AM 

.. Thank you for meeting with me la$!: ·Fri~ay, ·it WC!S vefY]nsightfu_I. I ·alway~ ~ojoy ·talkihg ~ith sorneohe 
(bJc°~wlf>daahte ahJLlt Russia as you.are. You mentioned that you c6U_ld po~sibl_y ljitrodu.c.e; nJe to ({hl] I ) 6 a~ tlh~(b)(6L I If y, .to do this, I would 
be very. thankful. I've had ·c::6nversatioris with a :desk officer there . . .. n 
be ·a perfe-ct·plate for me to land considering r'ny experiente !315 a· (b)(6) 

R,egards, 

1Ch)(6) 

(b)(6) 



From: 
ro: 
s·ubjed!! 
Date·: 

Hello~ 

l(b)(6) 

Re: Meeti~g Foilow-Up 
Wecnestlay, Marth ~1, 20155:54:16.'Pf''.1 

I will he glad to make the ·cQhnection for yot1. 

Woui.d yqu send. a resum.e qver so I can forwcir9 tol(b)( I ~l~d y9u g9t sori'1~ ·b<!ckgrounp fr:oin the _desk. 

From: l(b)(6) 
serlt:£ednesday, Martfi 11, 201s 08:51 AM 
To: I \C6\ 
Subject: Meeting Follow-Ur;>· 

i(b><6> I 
Tha"iik you for meeting With me last Hiday 1 it .was· very insightful. I alw.ays enjoy talking, with someone... 
as kribw!ed;able abot1t Russia as ru are. You mentioned that you could possibly introduce meJo lf1illJ 

IQ.UlQ _ l;,t lhdlhll6_ l If *;rri still ah!f to. do this, I woul~ 
be very thankfµJ. "I've had conversatio_ns·.~ith a desk ?~cer tber~ )(but that recjjon would 
be a. perfect. pJace fur m.e to land cons1deru1g my.expeneQce as a·- 6 _ I 
Re~~kds, 

l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



From: 
ro: 
subject:' 
i;>ate: 
Attachments: 

ICbX6~ I 

l(b)(6) 

Re: Meeting Fo)low-Up 
~ay, Marth '1'7; .. iOJS lli2~:2i ~i 
lfill.J.Res1fme;pdf 

Sorry it l'\a~ taken Xe so.long· to aet back to you. As yow requ:ested, I've attached my resume.for"you to 
ii:itr~uce me"tq(b_ 6) ] 

Thank you, 

(b)(6) 

...,,,....,....,._,.. ...... o...,n....,M....,.a.._r .... 11 .... ;_..2 .... o 1 ... s"""a..,.t ...... s ... : s4 PM,l!b )( 6) 
l(b)(6) _ wrot-e: _________ ___. 

H_e119(b)(6) I 
I Will be .glad to mal<e ~he oonnection ·ror you: 

Would yo"u send ·a resume ·oVer so I can forward 'to j(b) i Glad yot:r gqt some backgrouno frorn the 
desk. 

13est 
[ilill§J 

From: l(b)(6) 
Sent:. Vfednesday,. March f.1,. 201s·oa:s1 AM 
TO·: llhl(6) 
Subject; Meeting Follow-Up 

Thank you· fur meetin~ With me last Friday,·it was.very i11sightfu1. .i always enjoy talking w.ith 
Sofl)eof &~5 rawledonJF; tr It R,~ssia· as tu" are. You mentioned that JQU could po~ibly ,intro.du<':~ 
me to. (61 b) 6 .at thel(b)( l If ypu are still abfeto do 
.t_his, 1·'1Quld t;>e,_ yerythar:il<.ful. . I've ~ad p:mv~rsa.uon.s with a desk offk e.rttie·re,ICb)(6) l,.buhhat 
·re0;00 wrn1'f be a perfect. place for mete land considering my experience as allh\l6' I in 
ICb><6> · · 

'.Regards, 



(bX6) 



(bX6) 



From; 
To: 
Su~fecb 
Date:. 

l(b)(6) 

·~e: l\1l!eting Fcillqw"Up 
Wednesday,., March 25, 2ois·s:06i42 PM · 

l(b><6> I 
~~~e~~dtit~'\~~i&rci? forward my resume along to RWJI apprec::i~te your help ih.getting rne 

Regardls, 

l(b)(6) 

On Wed, Mar 11,. 201s·at 5:54 PM,~l(b~)~(6~)----------~ 
4(b)(6) I wtcite: 

Helld(b)(61 

I will b~ 9.l~cl to make the cor.mection for.you. 

Would you send ·a resume;o,ver so I can .forward tc{llij[J Glad you:.got·some QC!tkground fro.m ·t;ne 
desk. · 

Fr..om:l(b)(6) ,, }mailtoJCb)(6) 
Sent: WedneSday, March 11, 2015 08:51 AM 
To:UhV6) 
Subject: Meeting F.ollow-Up 

Thank you for mee.ting· with me last.Friday, it was.very insightful. ·I .always enjoy t'illking with 
someone as Rnewled able about Russia as 5ou are. You mentioned·that ].°u toutd possibly Jntroduce 
.m~ to 6 trh\(6\ latthMbX6_ _. If_you ·are· still able.to do 
thi?, 1 wou . e very t . (!liikful. I've:had conversations with a-.desl< offic~r there, I (b)(6) I but ttiat 
lffi);6) w611ld bj ~perfect plate.fqr iJ:ie to land co~sidering my· experience· as alrb\16\ I in 

Regards, 

l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



From.: 
·To: 
Subject:· 
Date: 

Hello l<b)( I 

l(b)(6) 

Re:·Meetimg f'ol!o\v·Up 
'\llu~ay, _Man:h 26;.icns 8:29:,30 AM 

Apq!ogi:es - I. will follow up witr@[)s6on: 

Have sci me time to catch up tomorrow - was on trav.el last .week- and .had .ttr get too many things done 
tb.is week. · 

From: l<b)(6) 
;i~~fO>iifescJiw. March-25. 2ors os:oa PM 

subject; Re: Me~ting Follow-up 

Have you. had.the time to1·forward·my resume along tollbl[l I appretiat'e yqur help In getting riie 
connected .to the 1£bV6\ I · · . . . . . . . . . 

Regards; 

l(b)(6) 

Oh Wed Mar lJ.. 20l5 at 5·54 PM~ !(b)(6) 
ICb)(6) ~rot"""""e:--'--"-'----------' 

H)e11d<b>C6 I 
l will be"glad to mal<e the connection ·for you. 

Woulo you ~end .a· resume over .so I c::an 'forward tm Glad you got som.e. background from t:Jie 
desk. 

Best 
ICb><6> I 

l(b)(6) 

Thank you for meeting with me.last F(iday, it was very·. irisightful. :r (:liways. enjoy ~lki.hg with 
somepJbJlrnowledgable about ~u~sim~ll are. You mentioned that ro\,l COt.Jld p~~ibly iri.frod~ce· 
me .to L)_§ _ _ theL__ _ If you are ·still able·to do 
t~is,. l would. be very thankful. Tve had conversations with a desk officer ther.e;lrh)(6) I but that 



re: on would be a perfect place-for me·to·land considering my experlente·as ~._(b_)_(6_) ___ ____.I ir.1 
ICb)l()) I .. 

Regards; 

l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



From; 
To: 
Subjer;t: Re: Meeting Follow-Up 
o.~_te: Thursday, f'i'arch Z6, 1.015.10::5i :41 AM 

l(b)(6) 

N9t a: problen:i, I was. just. following up. l hope your ~ravel was enjoyable!· 

Begards~ 
(b)(6) 

On Mar 26, 2015., at 8:29 AM,l(b)(6) 
l(b)(6) r wrot'":-e:~~---------~ 

Hello~ 
Apoiogies -·I.will follow up· withl(b) I soon, 

Hlave·s9me-\ime. to catch up tqmorrow - .was on travel lastweek·and had to get too many-things 
~~~ - ., . 

From: l(b)(6) 
Serif( ~edne5dav. March 25. 201s oS:oo PM 
To:· IL(6) 
Subject: Re: M~eting Follow~Up 

l(b><6> I 
Have you twUh: time to forward my res11me alano ta~ I appreciate your .help i.n g_ettir:ig nie 

connected to tbel~~~>~1{6~~~-----------T-'~ 
Regards! 

l(b)(6) ., 
On Wed Mar 11 2015 ~t 5:54 PM, l(b)(6) 

llbl(6) }>wrote:· ~-----------~ 

HeJldfiill 



r will ·be glad to make the cbnne!ction for you, 

. Would you setnd .a resume .. over so I can forward to I~~ ~ Glad ypu got some bacl<ground 
from tlhe· desk. 

Best 
1£hV6l I 

F.rom:ICb)(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, Mardi.11, 2015' 08:51 AM 
To:l(bV6\ 
Subject: Meeting Follow-Up 

l<b)(6) 

Thao!<, you for·meetirig w1tll. me last Friday., it was very insightful. I aiways enjoy talking with 
someo'(t~~f nowleda~ble at;iouf Russij&) Yfiu are. You meotjooed that Jou could pos~ibly introduce 
me to I . at the (~ Ifyou are still able t~. do 
_t~i~, l would be very th~nkfu!. l've had cofilversat_io~s ~itl1 a desk of!icer_ther3J;~'~6' I h11t tr~t 
reman 'ND' 1'f be a perfect place· for me to land consrdenng my. experience· as 6 1n 

l(b)(6) 

Regards, 

l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



From: 
To:. 
Subject: 
Date: 

l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

6 · : ·aciren programs dlverl:ed. from Rus5ia 
Mo~dav; ,;ugu$t 03; 201~ 1(!:05:37· P!"l 

The Russia director at· NSC.serit an IAquliy to JIE· on w.hy· Boren is not Jn Russia now 

I fold ~(b)(6) ~e would ~n5Wer ~what is·ptotocql f6r responair:ig·tO ·NsC oh this matter 

Should I email and offer to brief, or does this ·need to elevate. 

,~~r;r1 
From:j(b)(6) k 
·Sent: Monday- August 03, 2015 03:4 PM 
To:l(bJ(6~ ; I. 
Subffe : : oren programs d1Yert~d fron:i Russi<! 

Hi~ 

Please·.seethe.below email - would you·like to. respend to this ·or would you like me to do so? I kn.ow 
yol:l( office generally likes to .handle tb .gov'tto gov't .messaging. 

FromJ(b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, August 03, .2015:3::23PM 
To: Boren · 
Subject; Boren progr~ms div~rted frotn Russia 

. .MrJ(b)( I thank yoa f9r taking· my call .. I was curious to know a ilttle more .atipu~ the reasi:>li that 
Ryss1an-speakiii9 Boren Fe!lows/Sc~otcirs we~e befng diverted fro·n'! Russia pr.oper to .other countries 
.(Ka,zakhsran; etc,) SPecifitally, I would like. to ·find out whether the.,reason was practicaJ, Le. the NSEP 
board.felt it was prudent"notfo have Students in Ru5sia,-or if the board f!=lt.there was ·a requirement to 
find alternatives ~o Russia· because of USG policy.. .i appreciate y9ur lielp ve.IY mu<;h -



(b)(6) 

NatiQhal security Coun~n Staff 

l(b)(6) 



From: 
'ro: 
Subject: 
Date: 

l(bX6J 

Re: NSC. Inquiry: Boren' programs·d~e<1 from 'Russia 
f'.'1onday, ·,Aug~st 03, iOlS 1.0:20:S:O PM 

Thanks. Let's .discuss tornorrow.l(b)(6) I 

Inquiry: Boren prpgrams diyerteq ·fro'm (b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

The Rl.Jlssia director at'NSC sent·an :inquiry'to IJE on why Boren is not in' Russia now 

I told lfb)(6) lwe wo.ul<f answ,er- wha.t is protocol. for respondih.gto. NSC on this.matter 

Should I ·eijlail and offer t<:> brief, or does this rieeo to elevate 

From·:l(b)(6) 
Sent: ·Monday· Aligust 03, 2.015 '°3:49 PM 
To:f(~(~ ; 
Subje ~:~ o.ren programs diverteq from R.µssia 

Hl(b)(6) I 

Please see the bel9w email -would y6u like to respond·tcHhis ·or-wouid you J!ke m.e to do ~q? I J<npw 
your office. ffenerany·likes to handie to gov'tto gov't ·rnessag(ng. 

l(b)(6) 

Fromd(b)(6) 
Sent: Mbnday, August 03;.2015,3:23 PM 
To: Boren 
Su.bje¢t: Boreri programs diver:tep from Russia 

I 
·I 

! 

I 



IM£t)) ,I th9nk .you f.pr ~king my call. i was c.ur'im.1s to know a little more abottt the reason that 
-Rus5iarn-spesiking Boren ·Fellows/Scholars were being diverteo fr9m Russia proper to other ~untries 
(Kazakhstan, etc.) Specifically, l would like tp find ouf w~ett:ierthe reason was practical, i;e. the NSEP 
board felt it was pnident·not to have students in Russia,· or if the board felt there was a requirement to 
find· altternative~ to Russia because of USG policy. I a~pr~ciate your help very much· -

l(b)(6) 

l(bX6l 

Natior:ial Secµrity Council Staff 

l(b)(6) 



i:_rom: 
Ji>: 
Subject: 
Date~ 

l(b)(6) 

·Re: NSC i:nqufry: Boren programs diveited from Rus5fa· 
~!qnd.11y, Augusto~, ~015 1.0:~0:50 PM 

Thanks. Let's discuss-tomorrow~ 

FrorrUb)(6) 
Sent: Monday, ·August 03, iors ·1o:os· PM 
TO~(b)(6) 
SuQj~ct: NSCinqlllr'Y:-Bdren programs·-Oiverted ftoin Russia 

l<b)(6) 

T~e Russia director' at NSC sent an inquiry to IIE on why Boren i_s nofin Russia ·now 

! totalCb)(6) ~e woula answer - what is protocol .forresponding to NSC'on this matter 

Sh9u1a J e.mail _and offer ~o brief, or poesthi~ n_eed to elevate 

Hi~ 

Please see the: below ·email - would ypµ fike to respond to this 9r\·vould you:tike 1,Tie to do· so? I kiiow. 
your office ~enerally likes to handle to· gov't. to gov't me5sagi111g. · · 

l(b)(6) I 

FromJ(b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, August 03;, 20153.:23 PM 
Tb: Boren 
Subject: Boren programs diverted fr.om Russia 



l<b)(6) I thank yo·u fo'r taking rny ·call. I was curious t6 ,know a littl~ more a.bout ·the reason that 
Russia~-speaking_ ·aoren Feliows/Sch0lars were.. qeing.:div~rted from Russia . proper to 9ther co~ntries 

_(K~zakhstan, e~.) 'Specinc_ally, I. would like to .find out' whether the reason _w_a~ practi~I, i.e. the NSEP 
_poar.d"fe!t lt w_as prudent not to .have students-In R·ussia, or if the board felt th.ere was a requirement to 
flnq c:ilternath.l~s to ~u_ssia because of USG-_1Jblicy. I. cippreciate_ y~yr h~lp very inuch - · · 

l(b)(6) 

Natiohal Security Council Staff 

l(b)(6) 



From: 
To: 
Subjecti 
Date: 

l(b)(6) 

RE: NSC.loquiry: Sor~n ~programs d'ive.rtecf-from Russia 
Tuesdi)y, Augµs~ 04., 2015 9:.07:28.AM 

ICb)(6) I 
Dcm1t you h<ive a ·:paper tlhat y6u wrote for tli'e NSEB meetin~. which· outlined ou~ decision "? 

l(b)(6) 

ICblC6l I 
OUSD/PRfRea!!liness 
DLNSEO 

i(b)(6) 

FromJ(b)(6) , 
S.en~: Mondav. August 03; 2015 10: 05· PM 
To: ICbl(6) 
Sl!bje~t:. N$Q .Inqui.JJ: Bo~en p,rograrns .qiverted .from .Russia 

l(b)(6) 

The, ~lJss.ia cjir~ctor at NSC sent.i;ln inquiry to fIE ,on: why B_oren is .. noUn ~ussla nqw 

I to1d(b)(6) lwe would answer~ what is proto·col f6r responding to NSC·cin this matter 

Should I ernqil and· offer to .brief, or doesJii i~ need to elevate 

Froml(b)(6) I 
~~l(ti)('gfav · A11ai•st n1 201s·a·3·49 PM 

Subj.ect: F.W: Boren programs ·dlverted fr.om Russia 

P.lease .see th.e below email,-" would you_ like to respond to t;his 9r would you like rneto dQ sq? I ~now 
your offi~e generally. likes ~o handle to ~ovt ~o g9v't messa·ging, 



From: l(b)(6) 
.sent: Monday; August·03, ·201s ~:23"-PM 
To: Boren · · 
subject: Boren programs diverted from Ru.ssia 

ICb)(6) bank you for taking. m·y call. I"was cuiious to' know 'a.little more about the·.reason' that 
Russian-.speaking· Boren ·F~ll<;>ws/Si:t)qiars were being diverted from Russii:i proper to other countries 
(Kazakhstaf.l, etc.) Specifically, I would like to find ,out whetherthe r_eason· was. practical,.i,e, toe NSEP 
board felt:it was prudent.not to have studeoJ~·ln Russia, .or jf the boardJ~it ther.e:was a requirement to 
f[nd altem~tives to R_US$ia bec~use of use:;· policy, f appr~(a~e. your·help,very much ...,. . 

l(b)(6) 

[(bX6l 

Na_tr6nal S.ei::u~ity C::puncil Staff 

l(b)(6) 



From': 
To: 
Cc:., 
subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

[(bX6J 

·FW: ~~o I,nfo"Memo anifTabs . 
Tuesday, August 04, 2015 11:23:00 AM 
l(b><6> I ... 
Boren fhfo Memo July 2014 ·dooc 

Just fn case - pl:tqched is th¢·info memo: we serit up on Boren .i.n ·Rossi a and attacnm.ents 

It ·se~JT)S thaf the. email response Wa~ .suff!'denf. 

----Orioinal Messaqe-----
Fromlth)l6) . , , 
Sent: Monday, july 1.1, 2014 2:14 PM 
To: l(b)(6) 
Cc: 

0.........,,..-....,..,.......,....-~-=-,,..-,..,..-~---,"="~~~~~~~~~-,-~~ 

'Subject: FW: Bp~en Info Merno. and Jabs 

.Oood Afternqon j(b)(6) 

.Attaqtier! nlease ·find .ari info memo and tabs· for the discussion of the' Boren program in Russia today 
with[(b)(6) r . 

we ar'~ on ou(way. 

Thank.you 

l(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 



(bX6) 



(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 
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(b)(6) 



(b)(6) 


